
 
 

West Northamptonshire Joint 
StrategicPlanningCommittee 

 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at the Council 
Chamber, Guildhall, Northampton on Monday, 25 July 2011 at 6:00 pm. 

D. Kennedy 
Chief Executive 

Contact: Frazer McGown, Democratic Services Manager 
fmcgown@northampton.gov.uk or tel;01604 837101  

 
 Agenda 

     
 1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR    
   

 2. APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CHAIR    
   

 3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
   

 4. MINUTES    
   

 5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

  • Personal 

• Prejudicial  
   

 6. MATTERS OF URGENCY    

  To consider any issues that the Chairman is of the opinion are 
Matters of Urgency.  

   

 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (IF ANY)    
   

 8. UPDATED WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE LOCAL 
DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (LDS)- JULY 2011   

 

  (copy herewith)  
   

 9. WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE JOINT CORE STRATEGY PRE 
SUBMISSION VERSION REPRESENTATIONS   

 

  (copy herewith)  
   

 10. THE CHAIRMAN TO MOVE:    



  “THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER 
OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THERE IS 
LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH 
CATEGORIES OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY 
SECTION 100(1) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS 
ARE LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEM OR ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF 
SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”  

   



��
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

���������	
������	
�����
������
���
����
��
�������
�����
�

��������������������������������� !����
�

�
�������"� ���������	��
	��������	� �
��	!"����������	���	�����	#�� $�
�����
��	!"�

���������	��������%���������&�����'�(���&	�)���������
����#��'��
�	��
�
�	�
�����

������	#���%��	���*��+���+������,�����&	����-��	���&	����
��	#
�����
	���.,�	����
��/�)����������/����������
�

� ��
�
�
� �

�#� 
�����
���$���
%������

/
�	��)�	������0��
�

�#� �
�&����

/
�����������1��
�����������1��
���������������������������
��������2�.���(�	������)�	��
��	���������������(���
���
��	0���
�

�#� '���
�
�
�����$�
��������

���������	� �����	� �����	��� �� ��	������ ����	���� ��� ����� 2� 3� ����� ��	�
��
����
�	�� �	��
��(�������� ������ ��	�� ��	������ ��� ��� 1�	� ��� �
�� ����������� 	������� ��� �
�� ��$��
��	�
��
������������������������1�)
��
�
��)��������(�	0�
�
����������	� �
�	�
� �����	��� �� ��	������ ����	���� ��� ����� 2� 3� ����� ��	�
��
����
�	�� �	��
��(�������� ������ ��	�� ��	������ ��� ��� 1�	� ��� �
�� ����������� 	������� ��� �
�� ��$��
��	�
��
������������������������1�)
��
�
��)��������(�	0�
�
��
��
�

(#� �
�������$�&�����)�

/
�	��)�	������0��
�

*#� �&%�
���
��
�
�
�
���+
$�
�),�

'���	�4�������� ������� �
��� �
�� 	�,����� ��������	����	������ 
��� ����	��� �
�� �
���������1�
�������������� (�� �
�� 
�(���� ��� 	��
���� �1� �
�� ������������� ��� �
��5��	����� ��������	��
��	�����0����	�,�������
���(��������������
��	�
�	�������������
���,��)��		����������
������
�
������)�	��	�6��	��0������-�(���������	�������	����������	��������
����������	������
���
6������ %��	��� 7������8�� ��������� �
��� 
�������� ��� ����� ��	�
��
����
�	�� )��� ��� ��
����"� �
�	��)������ 	��
�����1�
����	���	�
��������
�����0��	�4�������� 	�1�		��� ���)
���
��
(����,���
���(�����
�������#����1��
����,���
������1���	�
��
����5���0�9��)����	��������
���
��1	���	����	��)���
������(�1�	����,���
��������#�
����0�/
����,���
������1���	�
��
����
5����
����������������
�������
	��������	�
��
����/�)������	�0�-��(����,����
����
��������
��	����	������)��������������1�����������
���)
��
����(����
����������������������������
�
���
������	��
�����1��
���	(�����(��
���� ��	�
��������	�
��
���!��
���)�����(�����������
��		����)���	���������)
�	�0��	�4������������������ �
�������������������	���(��������
�
�� ������ ��	�� ��	������ 
�� )����� ��������� ��� ���
����� �������� �
��� ��� �
�� 1�	�
�������
����������������������0�
�
$�,��� &����	�� ������� �
��� 
�� )��� �
�� ��)� �
��	� �1� �
�� ���� ��	�
��
����
�	�� ��	��
���

Agenda Item 4

Page1



��
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

%����������0�/
���
���(���� ��,��,��� ��� �
��� 
	������ 1�	� ����� ���	�� ����)��
��� ���
��� ��
��	#�	���)�� ��� 	��
�����1� �
��	� ����������� ����	���0�/
��%������������
�	��������	��� �
���
��1	���	����	���
�����(��
������
�����(�1�	����,���
��������#�
����0�-���������
����
��������
��	�� ��	������ ���� 	��������� �
��� (��� �
��� �
�	�� )��� ��� ������� ��� ��� 
�)� �
��� )����� (��
��
��,��0� -�� ����	������ �
��� ��
�	� 
�(���� (������ ���
� ��� �
�� �-�� ���� 5��������� )�	��
����
�������(���)�����
�,��
	�1�		�����	������������
�)��
�����1	���	����	��)�����(��������
)��
0�
�
���������	���-����)���������������
���
������������)�	����	����������
��
�(���0�/
��������
��	����	������(�����
	�������� ��� �
����������)���,�	����11�	���� ��� �
���
	�������������	�

	�,������0������
��
���)�����(��
�

��)��
�������������)��������0����
����
�����	������
�������� )��
� �
�� 
	�����"� �1� �
��� ���� ���� ��
�	�� )������ ��� �
��� ��� �� 
�(���� ���
�������� ��
9��
����	� ���
�� (�� ��1�������� (�� ��,���
�	�� ���� ��
�	� ����	����0� /
�� 
�(���� ������� ���
����	���
����
��	�,�����)���
��	�0���
�

-#� ���������	
������	
������.�&%�
��
�����
�����������
���)�

/
��-�����1��
����:���(���������	�
�	���
�������
���

	�,���1�	��
��
�(����������1��
���	��
��(��������,�	������1� �
���������	�
��
����
�	����������	����	���������������
��� ��� �
��
	�
�	���1�	��
���������	����;�)��#��	�
	�����������
�	�����������	������)��
�'������������<�
���� �=� �1� �
�� /�)�� ���� �����	�� ���������  7����� $�,���
����!�  5������!�  %��������!�
'��������������=0�%���	�
	�������������
�����(�����	��
�����1��
��������������������������1�
�
�� ��������0� -�� 	�1�		��� ��� 
�	������	� ��� 
�	��	�

�� �0��� �0�� ���� �0�� �1� �
�� 	�
�	�� ����
������ �
��� �
�� �	�� ��(��������$	�1�� ���� ���� 1����� ����	��)��
� �
��'��� ��� �
�� ���
�� �1� �
��
*�,�	�����8�� ���������� ���	�
���� �'����(�������	�1����� �������������������,�	�(�����0� � 9������
���� ���� )
�	�� ��,���
����� )����� ���� )����� ���� ��#�� 
����� ���� )
�	�� ����� )����� (��

	�������0�/
���,�		������
	����
���)���>�����1	���	����	��������,���
����?0�
�
/
��-�����1��
����:������������
����
����������	����	������)����
�������	���	����	�������

����1�	��
���	��0�9��)������������������������)��
�������0�9��
	�,��������
������,�����������������
����,�������
���)�������#��
����������11�	�����	���0�/
��
	������
���(�����)��
����9����������
.
�������;�	�����������<�)
��
�
�����������
��5��	�������������	����	������������@�������
'���������� �A� ������������� ��� 
��
���
�� ��
�	� 	������� ������0� /
�	�� 
��� (���� �����1������

�(���� 	��
����� ��� �
���� �������������� �
��� 
��� (���� 	�
�	���� ��� �
�� ������ ���������
���������� �,�	� �
�� 
	�,����� ���	� ���� �
�� .11���	� 	��
����� ��� �
�� ������������� ��� �
��
5��	�������������	����	������1�	����%

����;����1��
��	�
�	�0�/
��	�
�	��(�1�	���
��������
����������)����
���������������1������1��
���)�	#0�%�������1�����������1�	������
��5,�������
&����)��������������
�����=2��1��
���	����(��������$	�1�������
�������������
�����,���
���
�	�)�	���	��
�	����)�����(���,����(���1	����
����:8��)�(�����0�/
��������������������
���������������	�������
����
������������������
���
	�,��������

	�,����)����

���������
%

����;��0��
�
/
��-�����1� �
����:�	�1�		��� ��� �
���	����(��������$	�1���1� �
����������	����	������ �
���
)��� �

������ ��� �
�� 	�
�	�� ��� %

����;� �� ���� 
��
���
���� �
�� ��������� )��
��� ��0� /
��
��	����������
�������;�������
�������1��;����������������(���������(���	�����������
��������1�
�
�������������������(������)��
������������(���:	(���5;��������� �:5�!0�A���A��
�����
������� ��� (�� 
	�,����� (�� ���2� )
��
� )��� �� �����1������ 	��������� ��� �
�� '��� 1���	�� �1�
2�����0��2�����B�(��)�	��������������(�����2���	������(	�������������(���0�%

����;�C�
�1��
���	����(��������$	�1�����������
��9�1	���	����	��$���,�	���������
�������
���
���(����
���
�����1����)�����;�����,����������������)��
���	,����
	�,���	������
�	���	�������
�	�����0�
9����������������������������������������������
��
������	�6��	�������1�	����
��:50�.�
�	�
#��� ���������� ��� �
�� �	�� ��(�������� $	�1�� ��������� �� ��������(������ %

	������ ����
56��������� 9�
���� %���������0� 91� �
�� ������ ���������� )�	�� ������� ��� �

	�,�� �
�� �	��
��(��������$	�1����
����;�)��#���������	���������������	�1�		�������(�,���)��������������
����<�D�(	��	�����������������������	�
0�/
������������������)������
����������	��
��
�������������	��
�����������
���(����#�������

	�,�� �
�����������1�	���(����������� �
��

Page2



��
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

���	���	���1������0�
�
/
���
��	������������
����
��
������������1�)�	#�����	��#��������������
����������������
��� (�� 	���������0� /
�� �����	��� �;
	������ (�� ���(�	�� �1� �
�� 
�(���� ��� 	��
���� �1�
��1	���	����	�� )�	�� �
�	��� (�� �
�� ������ ���������E� �
�� ������ ���������� ��

�	���� �
��

	����
��� �1� >��� ��1	���	����	��� ��� ��,���
����?0� /
�� �
��	� ��#��)������� �
�� ���������
�����(�����������	�-����)���� ��� 	����������� �
����11������ ���������� �
����;���������� �
�������
�,�	�����)�����(��
�

��)��
��
���	����(��������$	�1�E��
��������������	���������
��������
��	�
��
����
�	��
�����
�������
	�(�����
������������������)��
0�
�
���������	� ������ %���� 
	�
����� ���� ���������	� �
	��� .,�	� ��������� >/
���
	����������������(�������������	����>%��
�	������
��-�����1� �
�����������������:���� ���
�������������)��
� �
���
��	��1� �
����������	�������������������������� �����	������FF0?0?�
/
������������)�����	���0�
�
9�����)�	����6���������� �
��-�����1� �
����:������������
���1�	� �
��
�(�������������������
*��������������)�����(��
	����������(��	���������������
���	����(��������$	�1�����
��
�
�;
����� ������� �
��
�	
�����1� �
��������������0�%��� 	��
�������)�����
�,�� �
��	� 	��
������
��#��)������������
�	�)��
������6���	�1�	��������(�	0�
�
���������	� '��
�	�� �
�	�
� �(��	,��� �
��� �
�� �	�� ��(�������� $	�1�� )��� �� ,�	�� ��11�	����
�������������
��5��	�������������	����	�������
���
���(����
�(���
���������@0�/
���)���
��	����� ���� ��� �
�� ������� �1� �
�� '���� ���� �
�	�1�	�� ��� )��� ���� �����	������ (�� ��0� /
��

�������������
����������������)� 	�1������� �
�� ����	��� 
�
�������� �	�)�
� �1� �
�� ��)���
����,����������#�����
��������	�
��
����
�	�� ����
���������1� �
����		����
�
������������
�
��	��
���	��0������,�� ��)�	�����	������ ����������	�
��
����
�	��)������� 1�	�����0�/
��
����	����,��� �1� �
��� 
������� )��� ���� 
	�,������ )����� (�� �
��� 
��
��� )����� ���
�	� ��,�� ���
�,�	�	�)����������������	�)�����(��
�������0�-������������ �
��� �
�	���

��	��� ���(��
��������
������(���
��
�(������������)
�	���(�����
���11������1��
��7��������&�������		������
(�1�	����	�������E�7�����%��
�	������)�����������(���;
���������
	��������	����	������������
*	������	#������ ����C�
� �����	�� �����
���������� ���������� �
��� 7�����%��
�	������ �
���
��	�����
�����	����	���������
����������������������
��������
����
����)
��)�	����������
�
�������#���)�1��
	��	����������
������
��0�9�1	���	����	��)���,�	����
�	����������
���	��
��(��������$	�1������ �
������� �������	�������)��0�-�� 	�1�		��� ��������	��� ���	��
�����1� �
��
��,���
����� �1� &��#���� D������ ���� �
�� �11���� �
��� �
�� ��1	���	����	�� �1� 4�����
�	
��
��		���	�� ���� ��� 
�	������	�� �
�����#�-����� ��������� ��� ��	����1� 1�	�
�	� ����������� ������	�

��������0�
�
���������	� '��
�	�� �
�	�
� 
	�
����� ���� ���������	� /���� ������ ��������� >/
��� ����
����������� 
������ 
	����
��� (�� ������ ��� ��������� �C�� �=� ���� ����� ��� 	���E� >%� 1���������
����	�(������ ��� ��
	�,������� ��� �
��4�����
�	
����		���	�  %A�=!� ���������� �
�����#�-�����
��������?� ���� �
��� ��� ����������� 
������ B����1�������� (�� ������ ��� �
�� ����������� �������
�����1��������1�	��
����
�������0�/
��
	�
����������������
������B����1��������)�����(�����������
�
�� �;������� 
�	��	�

�� 	���	����� �	���
�	�� ��
	�,������0�/
���;����)�	�����)����� ,�	��
(��)���� ���
� 
������ B����1��������� (��� )����� ������������ ������ �
�� 1����)���E� � >D���������
����	�(������)���� (�� 	�6��	��� 1�	���
�	�
��
)��� ��1	���	����	�� ��
	�,���������� ������1���� ���
�������GG������
	���
�����������	���
�	�������������0??�/
������������)�����	���0�
�
9�����)�	����6��������������	�����
�)���1	���	����	��
	�B�����)�����(��
����1�	��
��-�����1�
��:� ���������� �
��� ��� )��� �	��� �
��� ������ ������ ��,���
������ )����� ���� ����,�	� �
��
��1	���	����	��	�6��	����
�)�,�	���
����	����������������(��,��)��������)
���������
�	�1�	��
�
����1	���	����	��6������������)
���������
����1�	��;��
�����
����1	���	����	��	�6��	�������
�1� �
�� �
	����:58�� ��	�
� �1���	�
��
���� �
����� (�� ,��)������ ��)
���0� D�	�
�	��	��� �
��
9�1	���	����	�� ��	������ ���� ���� �� 

������ �1� 
	�,������ �
��� �
����� (�� 	���� �������� �
��


������ �1� 
������� ����,�	�� ���� B�(�� ����,�	�0� 5,�	��
���� �
����� (�� ��� �
�� 	��
�� �	��	�

Page3



C�
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

��
�	)����
��������
�	���������
���������(���	�����0���
�
/
���
��	���,��������
����(�	��1��
����������������������������	���#��������������1�	�
����	�����������
���	�����(��������$	�1����������	����	�����0�
�
���������	�����&����6��	�����
���

�	�������
�	����(��)����
�������������1�A������
�����
���� B�(� �	������� �1� ����� �2����0� -�� ����� ���������� �
��� �
�� ������������ �1� �
��
��	�
��
���� ��	�
� �:5� )��
� .,�	������ ���� B�������� ������� ��� �
�� '����� �
������
'�����(���0�-��
�
����
����
�	��)�����(��(��
������6�������
����������B�(�0�/
��-�����1�
��:� ���������� �
��� 
�
�������� 
	�B�������� 
	�������� �� �2H� ���	����� ��� �
�� ���(�	�� �1�

��
��������(��)����<2�����=@��,�	� �
����;�� 1�)����	������ �
�	�1�	�������������� B�(��
)����� (�� 	�6��	��0� ������������ )��� ��� ������ �
��� ��

�������	�� ��������� $���������
 ��$�!�)����������������	�����������)�����	�����
����
����������������
�����(���,�����0�
�
���������	� ������
����#� ���������� �
��� �
�� 
	�,������ �1� B�(��)��� �	������ ����)��������
��	�
��
�����4�����-���
��:5�������������1�
	�,�����������6�������
���������������
����
����
����	��0�
�
���������	� �
	��� .,�	� �(��	,��� �
��� ����� 6������� 
������� ���� B�(�� )�	�� #��� ��� �
��
��,���
����� �1� (��
� $�,���	�� ���� &	��#���0� -�� ����� ��

������� �
�� ��
�	������ �1�

	���������&�	���
�-��������$�,���	�������	����	#��)
��
�)�����	�������������������
���	��
��(��������$	�1�0��
�
���������	� ������ %���� ���������� �
��� �
�� ��

�	���� �
�� ����� 1�	� �
�� ��	������ ����
	�6������� �
��� �1� �
�� 
�	#� ���� 	���� 
	�
����� ��� ��	�
��
����� 4����� -���
� )��� ����

	�������� )��
� �
��� �
�� ����� (�� 	�������� ��� 
�(���� �
��� �
���0� 9�� )��� ������ �
��� �1� �
��
��(������)������
�,����
�	#�����	�����������
����
����
�����(���������	�6��	�����0�
�
���������	�������%����
	�
������������������	��
	���.,�	���������E�
�
>�0�/
�������
��1�$9'D/�(��
	���������������
�����
��>��(�������?���������	����	�����0�
�

�0��/
������	��
�����1��
��$�,���	����	�
�5�����:5����
�����C=��1��
���	����(��������$	�1��

�	��	�

���0�2�(������������)��
��
��1����)����)�	����E�

�������������������>9����������������
����
�	�����������	���
�	������(��)�����
������������
	�
�����
����������������
��,��������1���	��������
������0�%���;�����,���	����1���	����	���
*	����
�������
	�
���������
������������������������
����,���
������������
	���1�	����
�����
�	�������
0�9��)����
	�,�����
����1�	�
�����������	�������
��,������
��
�����1���,���
���������
���������������,��)��1	�����	���������)����
��
����

	�������
�����������1�&�	���
�-���������
�������%���������������0?�

�0��/
������	��
�����1���������<����	����������	�
��
����4�����-���
��:5����
���������1�
�
���	����(��������$	�1���
�	��	�

���0A2�(������������(���
��1����)���E�

����������������������>/
��������������;����������
��)������������������������1�	���
�	#�����	����
��������
�	���1��
���	���
�	����	������)
��
�
	�,�����1�	�
�	#�����	����������
�	������
����)�� 
�������A!0?�

� C0��/
������	��
�����1��
����:�	��
��������I���������@����
����==��1�%

����;����
��
	�������1�	�	�B��������
����
������
������;�����(��������	������B�(����(�	������������
�
�������#��	�1�	����������
�	�
��������������������(�����������������"��
��
1����)�������(������������
����:�	��
����E�

����������������������>9������������
�	����������	���
����
�������������������)����	��������	�����������
����
���;�������(�����1�	���1���	�
��
��������)����������
�	�1�	��	�����������

Page4



A�
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

��������(���1�	���1���,���
����0�%�����������������
������������)��������	����
��,���������
���)�����(��(����	������������$�,���	��������	�
��
���������

������
��������������)�����(��
�	�1������
�����1�	��
��	�	�����	�����0?�

/
�������������)�	����	���0�

���������	�'�(���&	�)�������������
���
��
�������)��
��
���	����(��������$	�1�������
���
�
�����
	���������������1	��������#��(����,���
�	�0�-��)��������
�������)��
��
��
	�
������
1�	���	#�����'���������
��
�����1�	����������
�1������	���
�	������0�9��	��
�����1��
��
�����������������	��
�����1��
��
������,���
������1���	�
��
����5����
����#���)
���
)�����11�	�����(�����
�����	�����0�/
��-�����1��
����:������������
����
�����	������
	�6��	����
�����1	���	����	��)���
������
������
�����1���,���
����������
�������	���������
����(��������������	���)�	���	��������11�	�������C�����	�����0�

���������	�%��	��*��+���+������,�����;
	�����������	������	�����������
�������=����@�
���������1��
���	����(��������$	�1�����	��
�����1��
���;�������
	����	������
��#����������
�
��%CA�B��������������	�
��
���������������������A��1��
����0�/
��
	�
���������(�����
�
���������1�
��������	(������
����B���������)�����)�	�����
����������������
��6��	����
�
���11������������,�	��������
����
�������������(�����	������,�
���������	�
����������

	����	�������
���;�������	�������)�	#������
�������1�	��������	����
����������
����������

	�������;������������������0�-��������������
���
�(�����	���
�	�������	���������)�	��
����#�������	����,���
�����������������
���
�(����������1�	�����������)������������1���	��(��
�,����(��0�

/
���������/	���
�	�������.11���	������������
���������,���
������	��������)�
�	���
�	�������
	����	��������
����
��
	�,�����5��	�������������	����	������
���
	�����������
������	��
�����1��
��%CA������	�
��
���0�/
���	����(��������$	�1��
	�
������
�
	�����
����
	����	���������	���,�����(����
�	��)������������������������	������������
�
�1������	���
�	��������)���1	����
����	0�-���������
������(������
��	�����
�	��)�	����������
�

�	�������������	�������)�	����(�������1	���	����	���
���)�����1�	�
�	�	��������������	����
���������
�1�0�/
��-�����1��
����:���������
����
�����������������
�������	��#���
�;�����,��)�	#�����	���
�	�������������0�$�,���
�	��)�����(��	�6��	������������
�������0�
������������������������������	���)�	���������������
���	����(��������$	�1�0�/
��$	�1�������
	�1��������
��	�6��	��������1��
���������5���������.11���	����	��
�����1���
����0�

���������	���	�����	#�������������
�������
���	�
�������������
�����	�����
����
����:�
�
�����
	�
�	���
����	����(��������$	�1�����	�
������
��
	�,�����5��	�������������	��
��	�������
���
���(����������
��(��0�/
���	����(��������$	�1��	�1�������������1��
��
����������
���
���(���������(���
��
�(���0�����
���	�
�������������)���	�6��	������

	�,����2��C�������1��@�@�����	�����������	�
��
����
�	�������)
���0��
��(����,����
���
�
�����	������������(��������	�������(��$���	��������	�1�����������������0���)��		����������
)�����(������������������
����	����1��
��7��������&���"��
�	��)�����(�����������	����������
����
(��	��������������������
�	���0�����
���	�
�����)����������������������"����
��������
�
�	�������	�����)��
���������
(��	�������������	������)�������������(����,���������
�)��
���
)�����)�	#�����
��1���	�0�%���
�	������
�����	������������������
��
	�����0��
����

�	����
�
���	����(��������$	�1��)
��
��
��(����,���)�����	��	�(�����
����
��5��	�������������	��
��	������
�)�,�	��
��1�����
����
����	����������������(������	�	����	��
�����1�B�(�0��
���������	����	#��	�1�		������
�����AA��1��
���	����(��������$	�1�������������
����
��

	�
������1�	�/�)�����	�)�	�����������9�1	���	����	�����E��
��%A�(��
����������������(���
�	���
�	������������	���)�	��,��������	��������	�
��������0�%�1�	�������������)�������������
����	���
����
����1	���	����	��)�����(��
	�,������
�����1��
��
���������,���
��������,��)�
�1��
����)�)�	��	�,�������1�
����������(�	�0�

/
��-�����1��
����:���������
�������(�����������������1������
�����	�����(��������������1�	�
��
������������)�����		�����
	���
�����
���	����(��������$	�1�0�%����
���:5��
���	���	��
�����������
�������������0�9���)�����������	�
�)��
����		�������������	���������)�����

Page5



2�
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

��,���
���������
����	����������������(��1��;�(��0�/
�	��)������
��1�	���	��B�(�����(��
�	���������������	�,�	����������)�	�����	�����0�:�������������������������	�������

	�
	�����

���������

���������0�9��)�����	�����
������)�����
�	��������	����,���
��/�)�����	�/�)��
����	��
���������������0�

���������	���
��/�)��������������
���
����

�	�����
���	����(��������$	�1��)
��
�1�	��
��
1�	��������(	���
�������
�	��
���������1��������	�
��
����
�	�0�/
��5��	�������������	��
��	������
���(������
���)��)
�	�����
���	����(��������$	�1��)���(����������������
��	�,������(�	�0�9��
	�,��������
�����������$�,���
�	�����
	�,�����
��	�6��	���
��1	���	����	���
�����1�
��������
�	��������(������	�����0�9��
	�,���������������	�����
����0�
-��(����,����
������)�������,�	����8������	����������

�	���
����,���
������1���	�
��
����
�����������
	�,���
���������/�)�0�/
����$��)�������
��������
����	�����0�/
�	��)�	��
������
���������1�	��
��	�	����	�����������������,�	�������&	��#��������/�)�����	0�/
��
��	������	�
	���������
��1�	���������
�����������@@<�����
��
�
����
����
��7��������&����
)�����������#�������	��(��#)�	��0�-���	����
��
������	��������������)��
��
��
	�����0�

���������	����

������	#�������������
����
����	������
	�,�������
����1�	��
����������(���
��,���
������1��	(�������	�	����	���0�-����

�	�����
��	�������������������
��	�
�	�0�

���������	�'��
�	���
�	�
������������
����
���	����(��������$	�1��	�����������
��
��
�	�������1�/�)������	�������
��������

���������
��	�����	�������1��
��0�
��	�
��
����&�	���
���������
�����	�������	������/�)������	��%	���%����������0�
�������1���/�)���)�	��B������(���
�����������1��
��	�/�)������	��0�

���������	�&	����-��	���������
����������1�)�	#��
���
�����#���
���������	�)������
�	��
��
5,�������&���0�5��
��1��
��$���	�������������
��������1������������
����������
���	��
��(��������$	�1��	�
	����������(������
�1�	)�	���1����)�����	���0�9��)����������(����
)����������
����	��������
��1�	��	�5��	�������������	����	�����0�-���(��	,����
����
��

	�,����������
������<�����C<��1��
���	����(��������$	�1�����	��
�����1����������
���������
	���)�(������	���)�	����
�	���������)���������
��
	�,������1�	��
��	���,����1�1����������
�
������
�����������	��
�	���0�-��(����,����
����
����	������
���(������1�	����(��
�(����
��������������(���0�

���������	�/����������	�1�		����������������������	���	�����
���������������	������
��
�����#�������������,���
�����
��5����	��$���	�����1���	�
��
���0�-����#��)��������
���
�����#���
���(���������(����
�������������
���(�������������
������������
��(����
��1�	��������
���
���(�����,����(��0�/
�����������������������������
�
������������������
�)�������#���������
��(��B������(���
�����������������
��1���	�0�/
��������,����1�
��	�
��
����5����
���(���������,�	���������������6������0�5�������
���(�������������)��
�
��	������
��������������
��
�������
���������)
��
�����
���
�������������������������1�
�
����������
���)�����������)�	��������,�	�������
���(���������	���0�/
�	��
���(����

	�(�����)��
��
����������1��
��
�������
�����,�����
������	������
���
���(�������������
������	����1����������������
��������
������
�	���,�	��
��	���)��
�
����������������,���
����*�	����0�D�	�
�	��	����
��5����	��$���	����
���(����(���������������������
��	�
��
����	��
�	��
���(�����������������(�����#��������0�/
�	��
���(��������,�	�	��������
����������
�������)
�	������)����)�������
�����
�������;���
��������

	���
�)���
����
�������(�������������(��0�.���
��
�����,���������
�	��
���(�������������;��1���
������
��
����������
��
	�,�������1�������	��������	�������
��
	�,�������1�������
����
����0�
%��
���
��
����	�)����
��������������1��	���
�	���
���	����(��������$	�1��	�����������
��

���������1�	�
�(�����	���
�	���������������)��#���0�/
����	������	�
	�������������
��
������
���������
���(����
	������������������1����������	��������E����	�1��������
����������
�(����
�;
������	�0���	�
��
����&�	���
���������
���������	�������
�������
	�(����)��
�
�

	�;��������=�����
��
����������
�������)�����������0�9������������
�	��)�	���
����)
��
��		�������
�	������������������
���)��������#���
��	��)��
���0�/
��A���A��
��������(��

	�,�����(���
����	�������������������)�	�����	������(����1���	�
��
����)����������1���
����,�	�����)������������(���
������)������	�)0�/
����	����������������(��1��;�(�������
������

Page6



<�
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

������(��	�,��)����,�	�����0�9��)������11����,������,�	���
�	�����1�1�1��������	������
�(B����,����,�	��������	�
�	�����1�������
�	
�
��������C�����	���)�	��������������
������
���
�
���)���������(������	0���)�:4������	�������(�����
�����)�	���AH�������	��
����
��
5�	�
����������	�������
���,�	���������1��
��D�	���/���	�&���	�)�����)��<0�-��(����,���
�
����1�������������)�	�����)�	#������
�	��
����
���
������
	�,�����
��������

�	������������
1���	������	��������
����
��&�(��&����	��
�����B����0�

���������	�&	������	#
����������
����1��
��A���A��
��������(��
	�,������

	�;��������
�������
�����	�����(����(������	�
���	����,���
��������
�	�������0��������������#��)�
��1���������1��
��(��������1�
���������B�(�������
����1	���	����	��	�6��	�������)�����		����
(��������1��
��������������������0�-�)�,�	��
��1�����
���A���A����)�
�����1�����(����	��
��
����
��
	��������	����������0�-����������������
�����
������
��1��
����1	���	����	��)�����(��

	�,�������	��
����
�	��)�����(�������
����������	�����,�	��
����;���
	������	�0�-��������
�
���
	������,�	����
���1�������������������������(��'���	�4���������
����������
	�����������
����	�
��
�����:58���
�)�,�	��
����	������)����(�������	�����������	���
���
�
��"����)����(����	�����	������������	������B�(���
	���
�����������	�
��
����
�	�0�/
��
	�����	�������1���
	�,����	�����1���	�
��
����)������11�������	����	��	����1��
��/�)�0�

/
���������5���������.11���	���������
����
��
�����1�	�����������)�	��(���������
���������
1�	���
����
�����0�9��	�������(�	�
������
��/�)������	��)���
�������
	����	�����
	���	��
��
����
�����0�9��������
���
	����	��)�������,������������	����
����0�/
���	�)�
�����
��
)�����1���	�
��
����	�6��	����
��
	�,�������1������;�	���������	����
���0�-�)�,�	�����
���
��1��
��
��������	�)�
�)���������	�����(����	��

	���
�����
�����	�������
��(�����
�;������;���������
����0�/
��5���������%��
�	����)�	���������	�����
����������������)���

����(����
���1�	�
�	��������	����
����
	�,������)�����(���������
��������0�

9�����)�	������6���������
��-�����1��
����:��������
����������������
����AA��1��
���	��
��(��������$	�1��	�1�		��������
	�,���	������	,���������B��	��������������������������#��
(��)����7����&��#(������$�,���	��/�)������	�0�

���������	�������%����)���������
��	���������+���1��
����	�
��
������	�
��:5�(���
	���	#����
����
���������	����1	���	����	��)���������������#���������,����
	�,���������
�;�������������0�

���������	�%��	��*��+���+������,�����������
�������
��1���	���
�	��)�����(��,�	����������

�(����1��������

�	��������������
�	�1�	���
�	��)�������������(��	����������(����)
���������
(��
	�,����0�

/
���
��	������������
����,�	���������
�����
����
�	������������(������	�����������
���
�
������������1�������������������	#��������
�	����������������
��,�����
��0����
������������
��	����	�������
�	��)�����(������

�	�������������	�����
����)�	����,���������
���)���,�����
����
��1���	����,���
���������	�����	�������1�/�)�����	��&	��#�����$�,���	������
��	�
��
���0��/
����	������������������	,���
���;�������
�
�������0�

�����/�'"��������0�/
����
��.11���	�	��
�����������������������
���
���������������������������������	�
	������������	����,�������
���������	�
��
����
�	��5��	�����������

��	����	���������������@����������
�������
��	�
�	�����%

����;����(��
�����������

	�,��0�

�
�����������������������������0�/
����
���	����(��������,�	������1��
���������	�
��
����
�	��������

��	����	�������������������(���

	�,���1�	��
���������	����;�)��#��
	�
	�����������
�	�����������	������)��
�'������������<������=��1��
��
/�)�����������	����������� 7�����$�,���
����!� 5������!�
 %��������!�'��������������=�����	���1	����<�
�D�(	��	�������������
��	�
�����0�

�
�0� /
����
��-�����1��
����:�����������������)��
��
���
��	��1��
�������

Page7



=�
�������	�
��
����
�	����������	����������������������������������������������������	�������

��	�
��
����
�	����������	��������������������������(�����
�	��������
��#�����������	�����
������	�6��	�������
���	����(��������,�	������1�
�
���������	�
��
����
�	����������	����	�����0�

�
C0� /
����
���������	�
��
����
�	��5��	�������������	����	������


�(���
��������������@�(��	�������������
��(������
�����������)�	�
������
(���
���	����(��������,�	������1��
���������	�
��
����
�	��������
��	����	�����0���

������������������������������������������������������������������������

������

���������������

���

�

� �

�������������
�

/
�������������������������0�A�
��	�0�
�
�

Page8



Item No: 8

Date:  25th July 2011

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE 

JOINT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK

JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Updated West Northamptonshire Local 
Development Scheme (LDS) – July

2011

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF THE JOINT PLANNING UNIT

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is two fold, firstly to seek the Joint Strategic Planning 
Committee’s approval to submit to the Secretary of State, for their formal 
approval, the updated West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 
(LDS) (draft attached). Secondly, to seek the Committee’s approval to 
subsequently publish this document as the Committee’s approved LDS.

2. Context

2.1 The February 2010 edition of the West Northamptonshire Local Development 
Scheme has been updated to reflect changed circumstances and priorities. The
document reflects partner’s development plan making priorities. In the light of 
these changes, it’s necessary to update the Local Development Scheme (LDS) 
for West Northamptonshire and publish the updated version ahead of the 
submission of the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy to the Secretary 
of State for its public examination, as this is a statutory requirement. It is 
anticipated that later this year the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 
will be at that stage in its preparation, hence it is important that an up to date 
Local Development Scheme is prepared. 

Next Steps

2.4 In terms of next steps for the draft LDS; following the Committee’s approval the 
updated LDS will be submitted to the Secretary of State for Communities and 
Local Government for formal approval in accordance with the statutory process. 
Once the Secretary of State approves the document it will be ‘given effect’
through publishing the document as the Committee’s approved LDS. This will 
have the effect of superseding the preceding LDS.

Agenda Item 8

Page9



2.5 Critically, it is essential that an up to date approved LDS; that has been 
statutorily ‘given effect’, is in place before the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Core Strategy is submitted to the Secretary of State for public examination. 
This is a statutory requirement and therefore the earlier this is done the better.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Committee approve the updated LDS for submission to the Secretary of 
State for Communities and Local Government for their formal approval.

3.2 That the updated LDS be subsequently published as the Committee’s approved 
LDS for West Northamptonshire. 

David Atkinson
Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit
Telephone: 01604  838412

Page10



Ap

A Local Development 
Scheme (LDS) 

For West Northamptonshire

July 2011

West Northamptonshire
Joint Planning Unit

Page11



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

2

Contents

Title Page
1 Foreword : A Local Development Scheme for West 

Northamptonshire
3

2 Introduction: The Development Planning System 6
3 How the Documents in the Local Development Scheme relate to 

one another
7

4 The Documents that will be produced from 2011-2015 8
5 The Relationship with other Plans and Strategies 12
6 Delivering the Local Development Framework in West 

Northamptonshire
12

7 Sustainability Appraisal 13
8 Saved Development Plan policies and Material Considerations in 

dealing with Planning Applications
14

9 Resources and Reporting Process 15
10 Risk Assessment 16
11 Evidence Base 17
12 Monitoring and Review 17
13 Contact Details 18

App 1 Definitions 20
App 2 Main components of an LDF 24
App 3 Profile of Local Development Documents 26
App 4 Existing Supplementary Planning Guidance 34
App 5 Composite timetable for the preparation of Local Development 

Documents
37

Page12



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

3

Foreword

1. A Local Development Scheme for West 
Northamptonshire

1.0 The Councils in West Northamptonshire have a unique role in shaping 
the places they govern. Northamptonshire is a defined growth area and
West Northamptonshire will accommodate some of this growth. This 
will mean more homes, jobs, leisure and health facilities for the area 
with the transport systems to support them.  The West 
Northamptonshire Local Development Framework, together with 
regional and national policy, has the job of ensuring that growth and 
regeneration happen in a way that is well directed and brings a wide
range of benefits to existing and future residents of all generations as 
well as businesses. This is key to the place shaping agenda and the 
Local Development Framework is therefore the most important policy 
tool to manage this growth and harness the social, economic and 
environmental benefits that development can bring. Not all of the West 
Northamptonshire area will be subject to significant change. Alongside 
areas where communities will expand and grow there will be areas that 
will remain largely unchanged.  There are difficult choices to be made 
and these must be made openly and transparently in the process of 
production of the West Northamptonshire Local Development 
Framework. 

1.1 This Local Development Scheme is designed to meet the needs of the 
communities in the area through a portfolio of spatial planning 
documents that address the unique aspects of different parts of West 
Northamptonshire together with managing the regeneration and growth 
agenda. 

1.2 The documents in the Local Development Scheme should be seen as 
a coherent whole – each putting in place a policy tool that will assist 
councils, infrastructure providers and developers to deliver high quality 
places that are good to inhabit.  The Councils and West 
Northamptonshire Development Corporation currently rely on policies 
that have been ‘saved’ from existing local plans, structure plan, 
national and regional policy until the local policies are gradually 
replaced by the Local Development Framework. 

1.3 Essentially the Local Development Scheme is a public statement 
identifying which spatial planning documents will be produced, when
and by whom. It sets out a three year project plan.  It has three key 
objectives:

It is the starting point for the community and stakeholders to find out 
about the Councils’ planning policies in respect of a particular place 
or issue, and what the status of those policies will be; 

Page13



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

4

It outlines the details of, and timetable for, the production of Local 
Development Documents over the three year period; and

It sets down the combination of policy documents (and purpose) 
that have been selected to ensure the effective planning of the 
area. 

1.4 The West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee is 
responsible for much of this local plan-making system together with 
Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council and South 
Northamptonshire Council. The Joint Strategic Planning Committee 
comprises member representatives from Daventry, South 
Northamptonshire and Northampton Borough Councils, as local 
planning authorities responsible for preparing Local Development 
Documents as well as Northamptonshire County Council, as strategic 
authority with responsibility for transport, education, minerals and 
waste planning.  West Northamptonshire Development Corporation, as 
the local delivery vehicle, are also represented on the Committee as 
observers, as is the Borough Council of Wellingborough as a key 
neighbouring local authority.

1.5 Northamptonshire County Council, as the minerals and waste planning 
authority, is responsible for preparing a minerals and waste 
development framework. A minerals and waste local development 
scheme has therefore been prepared, and can be viewed on the 
County Council’s website (http://www.northamptonshire.gov.uk). 
Further information is available from the County Council (telephone: 
01604 236014).

1.6 This document has been produced by the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit. It supersedes the Local Development Scheme produced 
jointly in February 2010.

1.7 The 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act has introduced a 
new planning language. A glossary of abbreviations and definitions 
used in this LDS are explained in Appendix 1 to assist in understanding 
the spatial planning jargon.

1.8 This Local Development Scheme is being prepared at a time when the 
Government are preparing the Localism Bill which will eventually 
become the Localism Act. It is envisaged that the abolition of Regional 
Strategies and associated Regional Spatial Strategies will be included 
in this legislation. In the light of this scenario the evolving West 
Northamptonshire Local Development Framework is having appropriate 
regard to this emerging government policy whilst acknowledging the 
still extant national planning policy landscape. It is expected that the 
Act will include a statutory duty to cooperate. In the light of this duty it is 
in all partners interests to continue to share resources, knowledge and 

Page14



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

5

best practice to ensure the work programme set out in this document is 
delivered on time.

1.9 It is important to ensure that the planning policy documents set out in 
this LDS are prepared efficiently and without delay, particularly the 
West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy in the light of the 
Government’s commitment to a national presumption in favour of 
sustainable development which is likely to be contained in the 
forthcoming Localism Act. It is likely that such a provision would be 
given effect to through a type of national planning policy statement. 
Failure to have an up to date development plan in place, particularly at 
a strategic level, could lead to local planning authorities across West 
Northamptonshire having a reduced level of control over planning 
decision making in the light of this national Government policy 
direction.

Page15



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

6

2. Introduction: The Development Planning System

2.0 Until its abolition as part of the changes included in the emerging 
Localism Bill (see paragraph 1.8 above), the Regional Spatial Strategy,
and the Development Plan Documents (DPDs) within the Local 
Development Framework will form the Development Plan, which is the 
basis for all planning decisions. The Development Plan, therefore, sits 
within the framework of national policy in National Planning Statements 
and Planning Policy Statements. Therefore applications for 
development can be approved with regard to national policy, regional 
policy and local policy. One emphasis of this system is that local policy 
should not replicate regional or national policy and is ‘locally distinctive’ 
– i.e. it is reflective of and designed to meet, the needs of the local 
area. Another key characteristic is that there is an emphasis on how 
plans and policies will be delivered in reality by public sector agencies 
and the private development industry – i.e. these plans, if crafted well, 
actually bring forward development in a way that suits the locality.

2.1 This Local Development Scheme sets out the detailed programme for 
the preparation of planning policy documents that will form West 
Northamptonshire’s Local Development Framework. It forms a project 
plan for the programme of work and explains the role of each of the 
policy tools or documents that are considered suitable to address the 
spatial issues in the area into the future.   

2.2 The Local Development Framework is the compendium of documents 
(or policy tools) that will set out how an area will be developed in the 
future. Appendix 2 sets out the main components of a Local 
Development Framework.  

2.3 The Local Development Framework also includes the Statement of 
Community Involvement (SCI), the Local Development Scheme (LDS) 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) and the Annual 
Monitoring Report (AMR). Furthermore each Development Plan
Development (DPD) must be accompanied by a Sustainability 
Appraisal incorporating Strategic Environmental Assessment and 
Appropriate Assessment, where appropriate. Sustainability appraisal is 
a tool that assists in the analysis of the impacts of policies and provides 
information about their social, economic and environmental effects. Its 
purpose is to ensure that plans and policies reflect sustainable 
development principles. The Sustainability Appraisal and Appropriate 
Assessment relating to the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 
can be found at    www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org, where more 
explanation may be found.

2.4 This Local Development Scheme is written in the light of the current 
planning policy making system. National planning policy guidance is 
currently being recast into a new National Planning Policy Framework. 
It is not yet known what this will cover. This document acknowledges 
this scenario. The Government have made clear their intentions to 

Page16



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

7

make changes to the planning system generally through the 
forthcoming Localism Act. Such changes will be reflected in a further 
update of this document the time of those changes if appropriate.

2.5 Further information on the planning system can be viewed using the 
following external website www.planningportal.gov.uk.

3. How the Documents in the Local Development Scheme 
relate to one another 

3.0 The West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy covering the whole of 
West Northamptonshire is the first Local Development Document to be 
produced. In line with “Planning Policy Statement 12: Creating Strong 
Safe and Prosperous Communities through Local Spatial Planning”,
2008, this will include ‘strategic allocations’ that are critical to delivery 
of the overall spatial strategy. These ‘strategic allocations’ will include 
allocated sites to 2026, and in some cases beyond, and will include 
sustainable urban extensions as well as any other strategic sites that 
are critical to delivery of the strategy. They are expected to cover the 
housing and employment allocations together with all related social, 
green and transport infrastructure needed for these growing 
communities up to 2026 and beyond. The strategic allocations will 
indicate some indication in terms of the disposition of land uses, 
infrastructure, access to sites and other details. Potential allocations of 
growth beyond 2026 are indicated where this scenario exists.

3.1 When it has been adopted, therefore, the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Core Strategy will provide adequate detail to enable the strategic 
allocations within it (the Sustainable Urban Extensions) to come 
forward in the form of planning applications when the market is ready 
to bring them forward for development. The Joint Core Strategy also 
enables developers, partner authorities and the West 
Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit to produce master plans relating 
to those strategic allocations. Additionally, the Strategy will enable 
supplementary planning documents to be prepared and both master 
plans and supplementary planning documents will then be available to
guide the development of the strategic allocations (including 
sustainable urban extensions). In short, including strategic allocations 
in the Joint Core Strategy enables these sites to be brought forward for 
development promptly and in accordance with the development plan
and its accompanying housing trajectory.

3.2 This LDS facilitates the progression, in the first instance, of the Joint 
Core Strategy to adoption which is critical for successfully managing 
the future planning of the West Northamptonshire area. Existing plan 
making governance arrangements across West Northamptonshire will 
remain in place until the Joint Core Strategy is adopted. Future co-
operative local planning policy partnership governance arrangements 
will be developed and agreed to enable associated DPDs to be 

Page17



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

8

managed successfully. Details of these arrangements will be set out in 
a future review of this LDS. 

3.3 A timetable showing both joint and individual Local Development 
Document timetables is at Appendix 5. During the period of completion 
of the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy partner Councils are 
already engaged in producing master plans for key sites and areas to 
assist them in managing current pressures for development. These 
masterplans will form part of the evidence base for the West 
Northamptonshire Core Strategy and when the West Northamptonshire 
Core Strategy is adopted they could be adopted as supplementary 
planning documents in part or whole depending upon the 
circumstances that pertain at the time. These masterplans currently 
relate to the following areas:

Daventry Town  Brackley

Towcester         Roade Village

4. The Documents that will be produced from 2011 to 2015

West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy Development Plan 
Document 

4.0 The key priority in the Local Development Scheme for West 
Northamptonshire is the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 
DPD. The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy DPD is a strategic 
document that will set out a spatial vision for West Northamptonshire 
(which reflects the sustainable community strategies of the area) and a 
proposed approach to how the places within it will develop addressing 
a range of spatial and strategic development issues. This strategy will 
address key spatial issues for West Northamptonshire, including the 
allocation of Sustainable Urban Extensions (SUEs) on the edges of the 
existing urban areas of Northampton, Daventry, Towcester and 
Brackley. It will also address the roles of these important towns in their 
wider spatial setting, as well as providing a framework relating to the 
villages; the nature of the future economy including the development of 
rural enterprise; access to housing and other services; educational 
standards and provision; health and leisure opportunities; and how 
these are accommodated.   It will set out how much and what type of 
development is intended to happen, together with where, when and
how it will be delivered and who will deliver it. Because the mid-plan 
period has now been characterised by economic recession, which has
impacted heavily on build rates, the Core Strategy will review 
annualised housing building targets and other development targets to 
be delivered. This is particularly relevant in the mid and later stages of 
the plan period, whilst also realistically reflecting the changed 
circumstances relating to infrastructure, its adequacy and future 
funding. 

Page18



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

9

4.1 The Core Strategy represents a key phase establishing the broad 
spatial   framework for the area, indicating the kind of places sought in 
the future and the facilities needed to support sustainable 
communities. It will also set some detail by making some key strategic 
allocations. At the same time it will identify those areas where very 
special circumstances will need to be demonstrated for development to 
be approved, e.g. to provide rural affordable housing or critical 
services. 

4.2 Following adoption, all future Development Plan Documents produced 
in West Northamptonshire must be in general conformity with the West 
Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

West Northamptonshire Gypsies, Travellers and Travelling Show 
People Allocations DPD 

4.3 This DPD will be prepared by the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit assisted as needed by the partner Councils. It will 
allocate sites for the occupation of Gypsy, Travellers and Travelling 
Show People in the West Northamptonshire area. 

Northampton Related Development Area (NRDA) Allocations and 
Development Management DPDs

4.4 An Allocations and Development Management Policies DPD will be 
prepared for the Northampton Related Development Area (NRDA), as 
defined in the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy, on a joint 
working basis lead by the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit.
The DPD will include site-specific allocations and accompanying 
policies. Allocations will be included covering all land uses, together 
with policies that will help in the determination of planning applications 
on specific sites and in the delivery of regeneration, growth and 
conservation objectives. It will also include the identification, phasing 
and implementation of local infrastructure for sites. This DPD will not 
allocate land for Sustainable Urban Extensions; this is done through 
the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy. The DPD will also set 
out specific policies that may be required against which planning 
applications for the development, management and use of land and 
buildings will be considered. The DPD will only include matters not 
covered by Planning Policy Statements and legislation and where there 
is a particular local issue. This DPD will be in general conformity with 
the adopted West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy.

Northampton Central Area Action Plan DPD

4.5 This plan is developing policy for the transformation of the centre of 
Northampton and its key role in the sub region. It is being prepared by 
Northampton Borough Council. At the time of writing the document is 
progressing towards the stage at which it is submitted to the Secretary 

Page19



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

10

of State. This DPD will be in general conformity with the adopted West 
Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy

South Northamptonshire Council Settlements and Countryside
DPD

4.6     This DPD will build on the Core Strategy and will include a detailed and 
wide variety of policies to guide the decision making process for future 
planning applications across South Northamptonshire (excluding those 
parts within the Northampton Related Development Area). It will 
establish a rural settlement hierarchy for settlements within the District 
and consider amendments to the existing town and village confines and 
the identification of areas of important local space within those 
settlements as well as addressing development needs in those 
settlements. It will be in general conformity with the adopted West 
Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy. 

Daventry District Settlements and Countryside DPD

4.7 This DPD will build on the Core Strategy and will include a detailed and 
wide variety of policies to guide the decision making process for future 
planning applications across Daventry District (excluding those parts 
within the Northampton Related Development Area). It will establish a 
rural settlement hierarchy for settlements within the District as well as 
identify areas of important local space within those settlements as well 
as addressing development needs in those settlements. It will be in 
general conformity with the adopted West Northamptonshire Joint Core 
Strategy. 

Proposals Map 

4.8 A comprehensive West Northamptonshire Proposals Map will express 
geographically the adopted development plan policies for West 
Northamptonshire. In accordance with Regulation 13(4) of the 
Regulations, a submission Proposals Map will accompany the West 
Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy and other DPDs where site 
allocations are made. They will be revised as each new DPD is 
adopted, to ensure that they always reflect the up-to-date spatial plan 
for the West Northamptonshire area.  

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)

4.9 Associated and in parallel with the preparation of the DPDs set out in 
this LDS an approach to operating a Community Infrastructure Levy 
and associated charging schedule will also be developed during the 
period covered by this LDS. The most appropriate operational 
framework for CIL across the West Northamptonshire area will be 
identified and implemented by all partner Councils. It is important to 
ensure a robust and comprehensive approach to CIL is in place no 
later than April 2014. This is when legislative changes make 

Page20



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

11

implementation of CIL critical in order to enable receipt of contributions 
from developers, to support the delivery of strategic infrastructure 
linked to delivery of development brought forward through the DPDs.

Statement of Community Involvement

4.9 Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council and South 
Northamptonshire Council each adopted a Statement of Community 
Involvement in spring 2006. These set out how the community will be 
involved in the preparation of Local Development Documents and 
consulted on planning applications. It is envisaged that each reviewed 
Statement of Community Involvement will be monitored on an annual 
basis and the need for review and integration will be monitored on an 
annual basis and the need for review and integration to one statement 
will be assessed as part of the preparation of the Annual Monitoring 
Report for West Northamptonshire.

4.10 Appendix 3 of this Local Development Scheme sets out a profile of 
each Local Development Document that it is intended for production
over the forthcoming 3 year period both by the West Northamptonshire 
Joint Planning Unit and constituent partner Councils. These profiles set 
out the following:

The lead body that will be responsible and accountable for its 
preparation, and approval;

Its role and position in the chain of conformity; with the West 
Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy at its head;

Its geographical coverage;

Its status as a DPD or SPD;

Its key milestones for production;

A broad indication of resource requirement including any support 
needed from the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit
regarding the Local Development Documents being lead on by 
partner Councils; and

An approach to involving stakeholders and the community in the 
light of partner Councils approved Statements of Community 
Involvement.

4.11 This LDS is available for viewing on the following websites: 

www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org

www.daventrydc.gov.uk

www.northampton.gov.uk

www.southnorthants.gov.uk

4.12 Its availability will also be advertised in the local media. The Joint 
Planning Unit will write to all people on their mailing list informing them 
of its availability, as part of the process of ‘giving effect’ to this LDS.

Page21



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

12

5. The Relationship with other Plans and Strategies

5.0 The Local Development Framework will have regard to the sustainable 
community strategies and community plans that have been prepared 
for Daventry District, South Northamptonshire District, Northampton 
Borough and Northamptonshire County. These have been produced 
by, respectively, the Local Strategic Partnerships for Daventry, 
Northampton, South Northamptonshire and the Northamptonshire 
Partnership Support Unit. The spatial elements and land use 
implications arising from these strategies will continue to be given 
regard and delivered through the West Northamptonshire Local 
Development Framework. 

5.1 Each Council has a number of other strategies that address specific 
spatial and service delivery matters in the area. Several have spatial 
implications and those, in particular, will need to be taken into account 
in preparation of the LDF. These relate to housing, economic 
development, air quality and waste management as well as health, 
social care, leisure and cultural strategies. The LDF will have 
particularly close links with the plans produced by the County Council, 
namely the Local Transport Plan and Minerals and Waste 
Development Framework as well as plans for education and social 
services. In addition work undertaken by the West Northamptonshire 
Development Corporation in its planning for infrastructure and 
regeneration is also a key component of the Local Development 
Framework.

5.2 The LDF will also have regard the work of the Local Enterprise
Partnership (LEP) relating to the area it covers as both progress.

6. Delivering the Local Development Framework in West 
Northamptonshire

Partnership Working 

6.0 The Councils are also committed to putting in place an up to date 
planning policy framework for the growth and regeneration of West 
Northamptonshire at the earliest opportunity. 

6.1 The Councils are committed to working together with Northamptonshire 
County Council and West Northamptonshire Development Corporation 
in order to implement the growth, together with all necessary 
infrastructure, in an effective, cohesive and sustainable manner. The 
Joint Strategic Planning Committee comprises member representatives 
from Daventry, South Northamptonshire and Northampton Borough 
Councils, as local planning authorities responsible for preparing Local 
Development Documents as well as Northamptonshire County Council, 
as strategic authority with responsibility for transport, education, 

Page22



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

13

minerals and waste planning.  West Northamptonshire Development 
Corporation, as the local delivery vehicle, are also represented on the 
Committee as observers as is the Borough Council of Wellingborough, 
as a key neighbouring local authority.  

6.2 The Joint Planning Unit will work closely with all of these partners, who 
will contribute to plan making, as well as a wider range of public and 
private sector partners to ensure the Local Development Framework is 
effective and infrastructure is bought forward in a timely manner.  

7. Sustainability Appraisal

7.0 At each key stage of its preparation each Development Plan Document 
will be appraised to assess the likely environmental, social and 
economic affects of its policies and proposals. The findings will be 
detailed in a Sustainability Appraisal Report which will be subjected to 
public consultation.  Sustainability Appraisal is an integral part of the 
preparation process of each Local Development Document and will 
help arrangements for monitoring and implementation. The purpose of 
the Sustainability Appraisal is to promote sustainable development 
through better integration of sustainability considerations into the 
preparation of plans.

7.1 There are five key stages in the preparation of a SA for a Local 
Development Document (LDD). These are set out in the table below:

Stage Summary LDD

A Identifying other relevant policies, plans and 
programmes and collecting baseline 
information;

Yes

Identify sustainability issues and problems; Yes

Develop a sustainability framework including 
objectives and indicators;

Yes

Consult on the scoping Report Yes

B Test the LDD objectives against the 
Sustainability Appraisal Framework

Yes

Developing the LDD options Yes

Predicting the effects the LDD Yes

Evaluating the effects of the LDD Yes

Considering ways of mitigating adverse effects 
and maximising beneficial effects

Yes

Proposing measures to monitor the significant 
effects of implementing the LDDs

Yes

C Prepare the Sustainability Appraisal Report Yes

D Public participation on the LDD and the 
Sustainability Appraisal Report

Yes

Appraising significant changes Yes

Page23



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

14

Appraising significant changes resulting from 
representations

Yes

Making decisions and providing information Yes

E Finalising aims and methods for monitoring Yes

Responding to adverse effects Yes

8. Saved Development Plan Policies and Material 
Considerations in dealing with Planning Applications

8.0 The documents to be produced as part of the Local Development 
Framework will gradually replace the saved policies from local plans 
whilst structure plans have been abolished under this planning system. 
There is also one remaining saved structure plan policy. In the 
meantime, the Government has made provisions for structure plan and 
local plan policies and proposals to be ‘saved’ i.e. remain in force until 
they are replaced by Local Development Documents.  These ‘saved’ 
policies can be found at the respective Councils’ websites. Together 
with national Planning Policy Statements and associated documents
these now form the policy framework for deciding planning applications 
in West Northamptonshire. 

8.1 Since adopting the Local Plan, Daventry District Council has prepared 
and consulted upon a series of formal alterations. These alterations 
have not been subject to public local inquiry and in accordance with the 
arrangement of the new planning system cannot be formally ‘saved’; 
however the Council considers that the alterations remain relevant and 
will be retained as an important ‘material consideration’ in the 
determination of planning applications until withdrawn or replaced by
Local Development Documents.

8.2 The three local authorities currently have some existing supplementary 
planning guidance that are based on saved policies or old plans from 
prior to the provisions of the 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase 
Act. If the all or some of the content of these documents is to be 
converted to a Supplementary Planning Document, it must be prepared 
in accordance with Government Guidance and Regulations.  This 
requires Supplementary Planning Documents to conform to policies 
included in a Development Plan Document or ‘saved policy’. 

8.3 In the interim, the existing supplementary planning guidance listed in 
Appendix 4 will continue to be used as material planning 
considerations in determination of planning applications, until such time 
as they can be replaced or are no longer required. 

Page24



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

15

9. Resources and Reporting Process 

9.0 This Local Development Scheme represents a significant commitment 
in resources from the Councils. The process of production of this Local 
Development Scheme has involved detailed consideration of the tasks 
required to produce each document. In programming this available 
resource, allowances have been made for other areas of responsibility 
outside of Local Development Framework production. Examples of the 
wider responsibilities that have been accounted for are listed below:

National and other higher level planning policy consultations, 
Community Strategy engagement and corporate work such as 
the Economic Strategy;

Liaison with WNDC on planning matters and strategic site 
development;

Regeneration and masterplanning projects / Development 
Control Advice;

Improvement programmes for the service;

General Enquiries;

Team Meetings;

Appraisals; and

Training.

9.1 To enable the effective project management each Local Development 
Document has been allocated a lead officer. This information can be 
found in the profile of each joint document held at Appendix 3.

9.2 The core resources expected to be available to progress work on the 
Local Development Documents identified in this Local Development 
Scheme are outlined in the schedules.  

West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

9.3 This unit consists of a permanent establishment of :

1 x Head of Unit

1 x DPDs Team Leader

3 x Principal officer

2 x Senior policy officer

2 x Policy officers

2 x Administrator

1 x Programme and Information Manager

1 x Monitoring Officer

1 x Technician

9.4 The Councils are committed to providing resources to support this 
Local Development Scheme and future planning needs.  The timetable 
for this Local Development Scheme is predicated upon this level of 
resource being in place throughout the three years of the Local 
Development Scheme. 

Page25



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

16

9.5 Each council provides input to policy making using their existing staff. 
Consultants have been employed to prepare aspects of the evidence 
base. In addition work that the West Northamptonshire Development 
Corporation has commissioned is to be shared and the Corporation is 
to provide support to the work. 

9.6 Finally, each of the Councils will utilise resources from a range of 
internal teams such as:

Housing Strategy;

Conservation;

Economic Regeneration;

GIS;

Community Development; and

Administrative Support.

Decision making arrangements

9.7 The Joint Strategic Planning Committee is the decision making body 
for the Joint Local Development Documents. The Head of the Joint 
Planning Unit will report to the Joint Strategic Planning Committee. A 
Business Sub Group of the Joint Strategic Planning Committee will 
monitor the LDS work programme and its resourcing and report to the 
Joint Strategic Planning Committee. An officer programme board 
comprising senior officers from the three Borough/ District Councils, the 
County Council as well as the West Northamptonshire Development 
Corporation will steer the technical process. In addition Technical 
Officers Groups will deal, as necessary, with the evidence and policy 
matters arising ensuring clear contributions from all partners. The Joint 
Strategic Planning Committee will be engaged in the production of joint 
documents, consider them, approve and adopt the Local Development  
Documents, following examination, where appropriate, by an 
independent inspector. 

10. Risk Assessment

10.0 In preparing the LDS, it was found that the main areas of risk relate to:

Maintaining adequate resources. The authorities are all under 
significant pressure to reduce budgets. The budget for the first two 
years of this Local Development Scheme was approved in principle 
in December 2008. If these resources cannot be bought to bear on 
plan production and all possible efficiencies have been 
implemented to their maximum extent then progress will slip.  

Staff turnover.  Loss of staff will have an impact on the 
programme, as recruiting and then training up replacement staff 
takes time. Nationally, there is still a serious shortage of 

Page26



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

17

experienced planning officers.  In the light of this consideration will 
be given to using making appropriate use of fixed terms contracts, 
secondments and, where appropriate, consultants to fill the gap.

Capacity of the Planning Inspectorate and other agencies to 
cope with demand nation-wide.  This is out of the control of the 
local authorities. However, early consultation has been undertaken 
on this LDS, which should enable other agencies, such as the 
Planning Inspectorate, to take the Councils’ LDF programme into 
account.

Political differences. The Joint Committee arrangements are 
designed to ensure a measure of consensus is reached. 

Delays in Examination process and/or legal challenge. This will 
be minimised by ensuring that Development Plan Documents are 
‘sound’ and founded on a robust evidence base and well-audited 
stakeholder and community engagement systems. The Planning 
Advisory Service Soundness Self Assessment Toolkit will be used
to assist in this process.

Changes to national or regional guidance.  Where possible,
changes to Government guidance will be accommodated. However 
major changes to Government policy may result in delays that are 
outside the control of the partner Councils. 

11. Evidence Base

11.0 In preparing the Local Development Framework, a range of 
background work needs to be undertaken or taken into account. This 
work will be published in the form of background documents. Most of 
these will be produced either by, or for, the Councils. Each background 
document will be publicly available. Many of these background 
documents have already been identified and produced but others may 
be published in the course of preparing Local Development 
Documents.  They are to be found on the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit website at; www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org

12. Monitoring and Review

12.0 Following its adoption the Local Development Scheme will be 
monitored on an annual basis from April to the end of March. The Joint 
West Northamptonshire Annual Monitoring Report will assess the 
implementation of the Local Development Scheme and the extent to 
which the objectives of policies in Local Development Documents are 
being successfully achieved. Each year an Annual Monitoring Report
will be prepared that will include an assessment of:

whether the partner local planning authorities are meeting, or on 
track to meet, the targets set in Local Development Documents and 
if not the reasons why and how they can be brought on track;

Page27



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

18

what impact the local planning authorities policies are having on 
other targets set at national, as well as other higher as well as local 
levels;

whether the local planning authorities need to replace any policies 
in order to meet their sustainable development objectives; and

what action needs to be taken if policies need to be replaced.

12.1 The Joint West Northamptonshire Annual Monitoring Report, will be 
available to view on the Joint Planning Unit’s and Councils’ websites. 
This will be used to determine whether there is a need to amend the 
LDS. 

13. Contact Details

13.0 If you have any queries on this LDS please contact us using the details 
below. 

For documents that are led by the Joint Planning Unit:

Claire Berry Development Plan 
Documents Team Leader 

Telephone 01604 837838

West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit

westnorthantsjpu@northampton.gov.uk

The Guildhall
St Giles Square
Northampton
NN1 1DE.

OR

West Northamptonshire Joint Planning 
Unit,
PO Box 1022,
Northampton,
NN1 9EA.

For documents that are led by Northampton Borough Council:

Paul Lewin Telephone 01604 838734
Planning Policy and Heritage 
Manager

PLewin@northampton.gov.uk

Northampton Borough Council
The Guildhall
St Giles Square
Northampton
NN1 1DE.

Page28



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

19

For documents that are led by Daventry District Council:

Richard Wood Telephone 01327 302582
Planning Policy and Housing Strategy 
Manager

rwood@daventrydc.gov.uk

Daventry District Council
Lodge Road
Daventry
Northamptonshire NN11 4FP

For documents that are led by South Northamptonshire Council:

Andy D’Arcy Telephone 01327 322267
Lead Officer : Planning Policy Planning.policy@southnorthants.gov.uk  
South Northamptonshire Council
Springfields
Towcester
Northamptonshire NN12 6AE

For documents that are produced by Northamptonshire County Council – i.e. 
the Minerals and Waste Local Development Framework 

Mark Chant Telephone 01604 236831
Head of Planning Policy planning@northamptonshire.gov.uk
Northamptonshire County Council
County Hall
Northampton  NN1 1AN

Page29



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

20

Appendix 1

Definitions

Page30



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

21

Definitions 

Title Definition

Area Action Plan (AAP) Development Plan Document providing a 
planning framework for areas of change 
and areas of conservation.

Annual Monitoring Report 
(AMR)

Assesses the implementation of the LDS 
and extent to which the policies in LDDs are 
being achieved. 

Appropriate Assessment Assessment of the potential impact of a 
proposed plan on one or more European 
sites comprising Special Areas of 
Conservation and Special Protected Areas.

Community Strategy Strategy prepared by Local Strategic 
Partnerships with the purpose of improving 
the social, economic, environmental well-
being of their areas.

Core Strategy (CS) Sets out the long-term spatial vision for the 
local planning authority area and the 
strategic policies and proposals to deliver 
that vision. 

Department of Communities 
and Local Government (DCLG)

The Government department with 
responsibility for planning and local 
government.

Development Control Policies A suite of criteria-based policies which are 
required to ensure that all development 
within the area meets the vision and 
strategy set out in the core strategy.

Development Plan (DP) Consists of Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) 
and development plan documents 
contained within the Local Development 
Framework.

Development Plan Document 
(DPD)

Spatial planning documents that are subject 
to independent examination. There will be a 
right for those making representations 
seeking change to be heard at an 
independent examination.

Key Diagram Diagrammatic interpretation of the spatial 
strategy as set out in the core strategy. To 
illustrate the broad strategy for the area in a
similar fashion to existing Structure Plan’s 
key diagrams. It is most likely to be 
appropriate to an area of significant change 
where the general location of broad areas 
of future development can be identified 
together with linkages between such areas 
and the relationship to other strategies and 
neighbouring areas. Broad areas of 
protection/little anticipated change can also 
be shown.

Page31



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

22

Title Definition

Local Development Document 
(LDD)

A document that forms part of the Local 
Development Framework. Can either be a 
Development Plan Document or a 
Supplementary Planning Document.

Local Development Framework 
(LDF)

Comprises a portfolio of local development 
documents which will provide the 
framework for delivering the spatial 
planning strategy for the area.

Local Enterprise Partnership 
(LEP)

A partnership between local business and 
councils with the task of determining local 
economic priorities and driving economic 
growth and the creation of jobs.

Parish plan An initiative whereby local people can 
prepare a document that sets out their 
wishes for the development of their area.

Planning Policy Statement 
(PPS)

Government statements of national 
planning policy guidance. RSS and LDFs 
must be consistent with PPSs. Formally 
known as Planning Policy Guidance (PPG).

Pre-examination meeting Procedural meeting held by Inspector 
appointed to hold examination into the DPD 
or SCI.  The purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss the management of the 
examination.

Proposals Map Illustrates the policies and proposals in the 
development plan documents and any 
saved policies that are included in the local 
development framework. 

Regional Spatial Strategy 
(RSS)

Prepared by the regional planning body. It 
will set out the policies in relation to the 
development and use of land in the region 
and will be approved by the First Secretary 
of State. (Formally known as Regional 
Planning Guidance RPG). It is anticipated 
that the forthcoming Localism Act will 
abolish both Regional Strategies and their 
Regional Spatial Strategy component. 

Sustainability Appraisal (SA) An Appraisal to ensure that all policies and 
proposals in Development Plan Documents 
(DPD) reflect sustainable proposals. This 
will be carried out at the same time as the 
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) 

Site specific allocations and 
policies

Allocations of sites for specific or mixed 
uses or development. Policies will identify 
any specific requirements for individual 
proposals.

Statement of Community 
Involvement (SCI)

Sets out the standards which the local 
authority intends to achieve in relation to 
involving the community in the preparation, 

Page32



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

23

Title Definition

alteration and continuing review of all local 
development documents and in significant 
development control decisions, and also 
how the local planning authority intends to 
achieve those standards. The statement of 
community involvement will not be a 
development plan document but will be 
subject to independent examination. A 
consultation statement showing how the 
local planning authority has complied with 
its statement of community involvement will 
be required for all local development 
documents.

Strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA)

A generic term used internationally to 
describe environmental assessment as 
applied to policies, plans and programmes. 
The European ‘SEA Directive’ (2001/42/EC) 
requires a formal ‘environmental 
assessment’ of certain plans and 
programmes, including those in the field of 
planning and land use.

Saved Policies Existing adopted plans (or parts of them) 
can be saved for three years from the date 
of commencement of the Act. Unadopted 
plans can be saved for three years post 
adoption.

Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD)

Policy guidance to supplement the policies 
and proposals in development plan 
documents. They will not form part of the 
development plan or be subject to 
independent examination. (Formally known 
as Supplementary Planning Guidance SPG)

Page33



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

24

Appendix 2

Main components of an LDF

Page34



L
o

c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
L

D
F

)

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

  
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 (
S

P
D

)

G
u

id
a
n

c
e

P
la

n
n

in
g
 B

ri
e
fs

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 (
D

P
D

)

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 M

a
p

A
c
ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 P
la

n

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 
A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
 o

r 
to

p
ic

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
p

la
n

s

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
ie

s

L
o

c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

L
D

S
)

A
n

n
u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 (

A
M

R
)

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 (
L

D
D

)

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
(S

A
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

(S
E

A
)

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

In
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

(S
C

I)

Page35



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

26

Appendix 3

Profile of Local Development Documents

Page36



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

27

West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy DPD

Brief Description

To set out the spatial vision, spatial objectives and spatial strategy for all sustainable 
communities in West Northamptonshire accounting for its wider context. 
To assist delivery of the sustainable community strategies during the plan period to 2026 
and in certain specified cases and circumstances, beyond.
To set out strategic policies for the regeneration, growth and conservation of the area 
including strategic allocations for development in the form of Sustainable Urban 
Extensions (SUEs), strategic rural and affordable housing matters, together with the 
phasing and associated infrastructure for their delivery. These strategic policies will 
assist in addressing the management of urban regeneration and growth and protection 
of appropriate rural settlements through the inclusion of a framework for a future 
settlement hierarchy.
To make strategic allocations to 2026 and in certain specified cases, beyond, and
ensure the maintenance of at least the five year housing land supply.
To set out the role of the rural areas including their conservation, protection, vitalisation 
and diversification.   
With respect to the growth of urban areas, the Joint Core Strategy will include some 
detail of the SUEs to be brought forward early in the life of the plan through its 
accompanying housing trajectory and associated phasing policy. Further detail may be 
found in the evidence base that accompanies the Joint Core Strategy. The Joint Core 
Strategy will also provide an integrated framework for investment including associated 
strategic social infrastructure such as health and leisure facilities, green infrastructure, 
the transport and accessibility strategy and phasing of development. The associated and
supporting West Northamptonshire Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) will be instrumental 
to this. It will provide a vital platform from which to launch bids for public funding.  It will 
also provide the context for all other Development Plan Documents and Supplementary 
Planning Documents and will set out a monitoring and implementation framework for 
West Northamptonshire as a whole.

Geographical area covered The whole of West Northamptonshire

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly? Yes, Joint Local Development Document

If yes, which authorities? Daventry District Council, Northampton 
Borough Council, South Northamptonshire 
Council

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS1

3 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 

4 All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual partner 
Councils)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of preparation Sept 2006

Preparation of Scoping Report for the Sustainability 
Appraisal (SA) report (pre June 2008 regulations) 

October 2006

Consultation on Options (25 of 2004 regulations) March 2007 – October 2009

Publication (27) February 2011

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) October 2011

1 The RSS is to be revoked following the enactment of the Decentralisation and Localism Bill

Page37



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

28

Adoption of document (36) August 2012

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Business Sub 
Group/Joint Strategic Planning Committee 

Resources Est. 14 FTE. per year plus assistance from partner 
Councils, as needed, and some consultancy 
support.
(NOTE: it is unlikely that all of these FTEs will be 
filled during the life of this LDS)

Lead Officer Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit: Phone: 01604 838412

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community 
Involvement.

Page38



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

29

West Northamptonshire Gypsies, Travellers and Travelling Show People 
Allocations DPD 

Brief Description

To allocate sites for the occupation and use of Gypsy, Travellers and Travelling Show 
People in the West Northamptonshire area.

Geographical area covered The whole of West Northamptonshire

Status DPD

Will they be produced jointly? Yes, Joint Local Development Document

If yes, which authorities? Daventry District Council, Northampton 
Borough Council, South Northamptonshire 
Council

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS2

3 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 

4= West Northamptonshire Gypsies, Travellers and 
Travelling Show People Allocations DPD 

4= All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory 
Bodies on the scope of Sustainability  Appraisal

August 2011

Publication of each DPD (27) November 2012

Submission of each DPD and each SA report (30) September 2013

Adoption of each DPD (36) June 2014

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements3 Joint Programme Board/Business Sub 
Group/Joint Strategic Planning Committee 

Resources Est. 4 FTE. per year, plus assistance from partner 
Councils, as needed, and some consultancy 
support.
(NOTE: it is unlikely that all of these FTEs will be 
filled during the life of this LDS)

Lead Officer Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit: Phone: 01604 838412

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community 
Involvement.

2 The RSS is to be revoked following the enactment of the Decentralisation and Localism Bill

3 These management arrangements are subject to change in the light of the enactment of the 
Decentralisation and Localism Bill

Page39



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

30

Northampton Related Development Area Allocations and Development 
Management Policies DPD

Brief Description 

To set out any specific allocations for the Northampton Related Development Area 
(NRDA), as defined in the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy.  It will include 
policies against which planning applications for the development, management and use 
of land and buildings will be considered, in addition to site specific policies that will help 
in the determination of planning applications and in the delivery of regeneration, growth 
and conservation objectives. It will include the identification, phasing and implementation 
of local infrastructure for sites. The DPD will not allocate land for Sustainable Urban 
Extensions; this is done through the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy.  As an 
example of some of its policies content, it will include boundaries of retail centres, 
residential allocations, new and existing employment sites, historic conservation,
protection of open space, nature conservation, highway issues and car parking.

Geographical area covered The Northampton Related Development Area 
(NRDA) as defined in the West 
Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly with other 
authorities?

Yes. Joint Local Development Document

If yes, then with which authorities? Daventry District Council, Northampton 
Borough Council, South Northamptonshire 
Council

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS (up to its revocation)

3 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 

4= Northampton Related Development Area (NRDA) 
Allocations and Development Management Policies 
DPD

4= All other DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual 
authorities)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of preparation July 2011

Publication of DPD (27) November 2012

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) April 2013

Adoption of DPD (36) December 2013

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/Business Sub 
Group/Joint Strategic Planning Committee

Resources 3 FTE per year from the West 
Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit, 4 FTE from 
Northampton Borough Council, as assistance from 
other partner Councils, as needed and some 
consultancy support.
(NOTE: it is unlikely that all these FTEs will be 
filled during the life of this LDS.)

Lead Officer Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint 

Page40



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

31

Planning Unit: Phone: 01604 838412

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement.

Northampton Central Area Action Plan DPD

Brief Description 

To set out the vision and strategic objectives for the Central Area up until 2026 and 
provide a set of policies to guide developers. The document will facilitate the 
transformation of the town centre and put it at the heart of a regional city, with thriving 
retail, residential and office development and the regeneration of deprived areas. The 
Development Plan Document will also ensure development of the highest environmental 
and urban design standards, capitalising on Northampton’s rich tapestry of architectural 
heritage and the Waterside for tourism and leisure. The new town centre will give greater 
priority to pedestrians and cyclists and be at the hub of a comprehensive public transport 
system linked to surrounding areas.

Geographical area covered Covering Northampton town and central areas 
as defined in the Pre-submission version of 
this DPD, November 2010.  

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly with other 
authorities?

No

If yes, then with which authorities? N/A

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS (up to its revocation)

3 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 

4= Central Area Action Plan DPD

4= All other DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual 
authorities)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of preparation November 2006

Preparation of Scoping Report for the Sustainability 
Appraisal (SA) report

Dec 2006 - March 2007

Consultation on Options (25 of 2004 regulations) June 2007- September 
2009

Publication of DPD (27) November 2010

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) February 2012

Adoption of DPD (36) September 2012

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division Northampton Borough Council/ Planning and 
Regeneration Department

Management Arrangements Northampton Borough Council Cabinet

Resources 5 FTE over four years drawn from within 
Northampton Borough Council.  Co-operation with 
other Local Authorities on transferable issues and 
solutions.

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement.

Page41



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

32

South Northamptonshire Settlements and Countryside DPD

Brief Description

To establish detailed policies for the management of development across South 
Northamptonshire (excluding those parts within the Northampton Related Development 
Area). This will include establishing a settlement hierarchy for settlements within the 
District and set revised town and village confines and identify areas of important local 
space within settlements in accordance with the framework set out in the Joint Core 
Strategy. 

Geographical area covered South Northamptonshire District

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly with other 
authorities?

No

If yes, then with which authorities? N/A

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS4

3 Joint Core Strategy 

4= South Northamptonshire Settlements and 
Countryside DPD

4= All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

5 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory 
Bodies on the Scope of the Sustainability Appraisal

May 2011

Publication of DPD (27) March 2013

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) September 2013

Adoption of DPD (36) July 2014

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division South Northamptonshire Council Policy 
Directorate 

Management Arrangements5 South Northamptonshire Policy Review and 
Development Committee 
South Northamptonshire Cabinet
South Northamptonshire Full Council

Resources 2 FTE drawn from the Planning Policy and 
Heritage Team with support from the 
Development Management Team of South 
Northamptonshire Council

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement.

4
The RSS is to be revoked following the enactment of the Decentralisation and Localism Bill

5 These management arrangements are subject to change in the light of the enactment of the 
Decentralisation and Localism Bill

Page42



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

33

Daventry District Settlements and Countryside DPD

Brief Description 

To establish detailed policies for the management of development across Daventry 
District (excluding those parts within the Northampton Related Development Area). This 
will include establishing a settlement hierarchy for settlements within the District and 
identify areas of important local space within settlements in accordance with the 
framework set out in the Joint Core Strategy. 

Geographical area covered Daventry District

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly with other
authorities?

No

If yes, then with which authorities? N/A

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 RSS6

3 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 

4= Daventry District Settlements and Countryside DPD

4= All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate regulations

Commencement of Preparation/ Consulting Statutory 
Bodies on the Scope of the Sustainability Appraisal 

November 2011

Publication of DPD (27) November 2012

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) March 2013

Adoption of DPD (36) January 2014

Arrangements for Production/Approval

Lead Authority/Division Daventry District Council

Management Arrangements7 Daventry District Council Strategy Group 

Resources 0.5 FTE drawn from Daventry District Council,
together with cooperative assistance with other 
partner Councils where possible and appropriate.
1.5 FTE providing support drawn from the WNJPU

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement.

6 The RSS is to be revoked following the enactment of the Decentralisation and Localism Bill
7 These management arrangements are subject to change in the light of the enactment of the 
Decentralisation and Localism Bill

Page43



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

34

Appendix 4

Existing Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page44



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

35

Northamptonshire-wide - Supplementary Planning Guidance

Parking (2003)
Planning Obligations and Local Education Authority School Provision (June 
2004)
Planning Out Crime in Northamptonshire (2003)

Daventry District Council - Supplementary Planning Guidance

Boughton Village Design Statement (2003)
Brixworth Village Design Statement (2005)
Creaton Village Design Statement (2004)
Crick Village Design Statement (2004)
Daventry Town Design Statement (2008)
Farthingstone Village Design Statement (2004)
Flore Village Design Statement (2008)
Hollowell and Teeton Village Design Statement (2008)
Long Buckby Village Design Statement (2008)
Naseby Village Design Statement (2008)
Norton Village Design Statement (2008)
Ravensthorpe Village Design Statement (1999)
Scaldwell Village Design Statement (2008)
Sibbertoft Village Design Statement (2008)
Boughton Conservation Area Appraisal (2002)
Grand Union/ Oxford Canal Conservation Area (1995)
Moulton Conservation Area Appraisal and Design Guide (1997)
Scaldwell Conservation Area Appraisal and Design Guide (1998)
Daventry International Rail Freight Terminal Phase 1 Development Brief
Middlemore 1 Development Brief (2001)
Middlemore 2 Development Brief (2001)
Middlemore 3a Development Brief (2001)
Middlemore 3b Development Brief (2001)
Middlemore 3c Development Brief (2002)
Middlemore 5a Development Brief (2004)
Infrastructure Interim SPD (2004)
Braunston Canal Strategy (2000)
Church Brampton (Residential Development Guidelines) (1997)
Daventry Conservation Area Shopfront Design Guide
Design and Location of Agricultural Buildings (1999)
Shopfront Security
Designing House Extensions (1997)
The Retention of Playing Pitches (2000)

Northampton Borough Council - Supplementary Planning Guidance

Delapre Abbey
Residential Extension Design Guide
Shop Front Design Guide

Page45



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

36

South Northamptonshire Council – Supplementary Planning Guidance

Advertisements (Feb 1996)
Affordable Housing (Dec 2003)
Backland Development (March 2004)
College Place, Brackley, Development Brief (Sept 2002)
Conservation Areas (March 1998)
Developer Contributions (Aug 2001)
Energy and Development SPD (March 2007)
Elementis Pigments Site, Deanshanger, Planning Brief (April 2001)
Farm Diversification (Feb 1996)
Grange Park, Courteenhall Planning Brief (Sept 1997)
Horse Related Development (June 1999)
Interim Rural Housing Policy (July 2009)
Light Pollution (Oct 1998)
Listed Buildings (Aug 2002)
Moat Lane, Towcester, Planning Brief (Nov 2007)
Nature Conservation (Feb 1996)
Northamptonshire Canal Partnership Strategy (Aug 1999)
Paulerspury and Pury End Village Design Statement (2005)
Radstone Technology, Towcester, Planning Brief (Jan 2003)
Residential Design In the Countryside: Planning Guidance Notes and Village 
Design Guides (Jan 1996)
Reuse of Rural Buildings (April 2005)
Residential Extensions (Sept 1998)
Roofscapes (Sept 1998)
Satellite Dishes (May 2002)
Shop Fronts (Feb 1996)
Silverstone Circuit Planning Brief (2005)
Silverstone Campsite Appraisal (Nov 2003)
Springfield Way, Brackley (July 2002)
Sun Moon and Stars, Blisworth, Planning Brief (June 2004)
Telecommunications (Nov 2002)
Thatching (Feb 1996)
Trees and Development (Feb 1996)
Trees in Conservation Areas and TPO's (March 2001)
Walkerpack, Roade, Planning Brief (May 2004)
Whittlebury Design Statement (Feb 1999)
Windows and Doors (Feb 1996)
Working From Home (November 1998)

Page46



Draft West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme July  2011

37

Appendix 5

Composite timetable for the preparation of 
Local Development Documents

Page47



Page48



D
ra

ft
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 L
o

c
a
l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
J
u

ly
  

2
0

1
1

3
9

K
E

Y
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
C

-
C

o
m

m
e
n

c
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
p

re
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
P

-
P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
S

-
S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t
A

-
A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e
 

L
D

S
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

  
2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

0
7
.0

7
.1

1
J

F
M

A
M

J
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
M

J
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
M

J
J

A
S

O
N

D

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

D
P

D
P

S
A

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

 
G

y
p
s
ie

s
, 
T

ra
v
e

lle
rs

 
a
n
d
 T

ra
v
e

lli
n
g

 
S

h
o

w
 P

e
o
p

le
 

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 D

P
D

 
C

P
S

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
 

(N
R

D
A

) 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
D

P
D

C
P

S
A

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 D

P
D

S
A

S
o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 D

P
D

C
P

S

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 D

P
D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
P

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page49



Item No: 9

Date:  25 July 2011

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE 

JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy Pre-Submission 
Version - Representations

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF THE JOINT PLANNING UNIT

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is:

1) To provide a summary of the Representations Stage of the Joint Core 
Strategy Preparation Process (Regulations 27 and 28) including the 
requirements of the Regulations and how these have been met;

2) To provide a quantitative analysis of the representations to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy including details of the total 
number of representations, and whether the representations concerned 
legal compliance and/ or soundness, and what aspect of soundness; 

3) To provide a factually based summary of the main issues raised by the 
representations to Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy
(Attached as Appendix 2 to this report); and

4) To set out the next stages of the Joint Core Strategy preparation process.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Joint Strategic Planning Committee: 

1) Notes the summary of the Representations Stage of the Joint Core Strategy 
Preparation Process (Regulations 27 and 28) including the requirements of 
the Regulations and how these have been met;

2) Notes the quantitative analysis of the representations to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy;

3) Notes the factually based summary of the main issues raised by the 
representations to Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy
(Attached as Appendix 2 to this report); and

4) Notes the next stages of the Joint Core Strategy preparation process.

Agenda Item 9

Page50



3. Introduction to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy

3.1 Both the current West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme approved 
in February 2010 and the draft updated West Northamptonshire Local 
Development Scheme that is the subject of Agenda Item 8 of this meeting set 
out the content and timetable of the Local Development Framework for West 
Northamptonshire.  The Joint Core Strategy is the priority document for 
preparation.  It is the overarching document and all subsequent documents 
must reflect what it says.

3.2 The Joint Core Strategy will be the long term strategic plan for the development 
of Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South Northamptonshire 
administrative areas – it deals with the big picture of what will happen in the 
future.  It is a spatial policy document, which means it deals with places and the 
activities that happen within and between them.  

3.3 Preparation of the Joint Core Strategy is a legal requirement and the partner 
authorities of Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South 
Northamptonshire Council are working together to produce a Joint Core 
Strategy for their collective areas.  The partner authorities are working in close 
co-operation with Northamptonshire County Council and the West 
Northamptonshire Development Corporation to produce the Joint Core Strategy 
and ensure the delivery of development and infrastructure.

3.4 At its meeting on 31 January 2011 the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 
Planning Committee approved the publication of the Pre-Submission version of 
the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy for the statutory six weeks 
representation period in accordance with Regulations 27 and 28 of the Town 
and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2008.

3.5 The content of the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy was informed by the 
Joint Core Strategy Issues and Options and Regulation 25 consultations in 
2007 and 2009 respectively, the Emergent Joint Core Strategy in 2009, as well 
as the collection of a wide ranging evidence base and on-going work with 
technical bodies.

3.6 The Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy sets out the long-term 
vision and objectives for the whole of the West Northamptonshire area for the 
period up to 2026, including strategic policies for steering and shaping 
development.  It identifies specific locations for strategic new housing and 
employment and changes to transport infrastructure and other supporting
community facilities, as well as defining areas where development will be 
limited.  It helps to ensure the co-ordination and delivery of other services and 
related strategies.

Page51



4. Introduction to the Representations Stage of the Joint Core Strategy 
Preparation Process (Regulations 27 and 28)

The Statutory Stages
4.1 As a statutory requirement the Joint Core Strategy must be prepared in 

accordance with the relevant primary and secondary legislation, i.e. the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and the Town and Country 
Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 as amended by the 
2008 Regulations.   These Regulations are very important because they 
prescribe the form and content of development plan documents, including the 
Core Strategy, and the procedure to be followed in their preparation.  The 
Regulations set out the statutory stages including the nature of public 
participation and the requirements for publication and submission of 
documents, including the length of the representations period.

4.2 The statutory stages are:

Regulation 25 – Public Participation from Commencement to Proposed 
Submission

Regulation 27 – Publication of the Proposed Submission Development Plan
Document (also known as Pre-Submission)

Regulation 30 – Submission of the Development Plan Document

Regulation 34 – Independent Examination of the Development Plan 
Document

Regulation 35 – Publication of the Inspector’s Report

Regulation 36 – Adoption of the Development Plan Document

4.3 In relation to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy, Regulations 27 and 28 
set out the nature of publication, how representations must be made and the 
length of the representations period.

The Requirements set out in the Regulations
4.4 Table 1 in Appendix 1 sets out what the Regulations require at the Pre-

Submission stage and how these requirements have been met.  All the 
requirements of the Regulations were met.

Statements of Community Involvement
4.5 In addition to meeting the requirements of the Regulations the process of 

community involvement for the Joint Core Strategy must be in accordance with 
the three Statements of Community Involvement (SCIs) which have been 
adopted by Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South 
Northamptonshire Councils.  The adopted SCIs set out the Partner Councils’ 
strategy for involving the community in the preparation and revision of Local 
Development Documents (including DPDs) and the consideration of planning 
applications.  The Statement of Community Engagement and Consultation that 
was published alongside the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy 

Page52



sets out how consultation has been undertaken throughout the document’s 
preparation in accordance with the adopted SCIs.

Soundness Tests
4.6 Under the Local Development Framework system, the examination of the plan 

document has taken on a wider and significantly different role from Local Plan 
Inquiries.  Although representations to the Plan will still be considered, as in the 
former system (and must be addressed by the Inspector), the primary purpose 
of the examination is to consider whether the Plan is “sound”, which essentially 
means “well-founded” and meets legal requirements.

4.7 Through the examination, soundness will be judged through three tests. The 
presumption is that the Plan is sound, unless as a result of considering the 
representations made and evidence considered at the examination, it is proved 
not to be. This means that the representations to the Pre-Submission version 
of the Joint Core Strategy had to relate to the three tests of soundness listed 
below, and/ or legal compliance.

4.8 To be “sound” a core strategy should meet the following three tests:

a) “Justified” means that the Plan must be: founded on a robust and credible 
evidence base; and the most appropriate strategy when considered against 
the reasonable alternatives;

b) “Effective” means that the Plan must be: deliverable and flexible; and

c) Consistent with national policy.

5. Representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy

5.1 The statutory six weeks period for representations to be made to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy was from Thursday 17 February 
2011 until Thursday 31 March 2011.

5.2 A total of 4,056 individual representations were duly made by 818 individuals 
and organisations.  Duly made representations are representations that were 
made within the representations period and address the soundness or legality 
of any part of the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy.

5.3 Table 2 in Appendix 1 of this report sets out the total number of duly made 
representations by Policy and Section of the Joint Core Strategy.  The table 
also details whether the representation is concerning legal compliance and/ or
soundness, and what aspect of soundness. Table 3 in Appendix 1 of this report 
lists the specific and general consultation bodies and is referred to in Table 2 of 
the same appendix.

5.4 A total of 57 not duly made representations were received from 19 individuals 
and organisations.  Of these 3 representations were received that did not 
address the soundness of any part of the Pre-Submission version of the Joint 
Core Strategy.  54 representations were received after the 31 March 2011.  All
of these respondents have been notified that their representations are not duly 
made.  All not duly made representations will, however, in due course be sent 
alongside the duly made representations to the Planning Inspectorate for 

Page53



consideration as part of the formal examination of the Joint Core Strategy and it 
will be at their discretion as to whether they will be accepted.

5.5 All the representations have been logged and an acknowledgement sent to 
each respondent.  All representations to the Pre-Submission version of the 
Joint Core Strategy are available to view on the Joint Planning Unit’s 
consultation website or at the Joint Planning Unit’s office in Northampton.

5.6 A factually based summary of the main issues raised by the representations to
the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy has been prepared by 
the Joint Planning Unit and is attached to this report as Appendix 2.

5.7 At its meeting on 3 October 2011 the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 
Planning Committee will receive the officers’ recommended response to the 
representations including how the representations have been taken into 
account alongside the Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy for the 
Committee’s approval for Submission.

6. Next Stages

6.1 As set out above all representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy 
will be considered and the Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy 
prepared by October 2011. The Submission version will be submitted to the 
Planning Inspectorate for consideration at an independent Public Examination.  
This Examination will test the soundness of the Joint Core Strategy and 
consider representations on the basis of whether the plan is sound.  

6.2 Subject to the timing of the enactment of the Localism Bill, which may change 
the nature of the Inspector’s Report and the final stages of plan preparation, the 
Inspector, appointed by the Secretary of State to conduct the Examination, will 
produce a report with recommendations which will be binding.  Any changes 
required by the Inspector will be incorporated and then the Joint Core Strategy 
will be adopted. The adoption of the Joint Core Strategy will be advertised. It is 
expected that the Joint Core Strategy will be adopted in August 2012 and 
published shortly afterwards.

Page54



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 1
 –

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 2

7
 a

n
d

 2
8

 R
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 2
7

 –
P

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

H
o

w
 t

h
e

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

S
ta

g
e

 (
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
)

B
e
fo

re
 s

u
b
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

 D
P

D
 t

o
 t
h

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

0
, 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
u

s
t 

-

(a
)

M
a

k
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 n

o
rm

a
l 
o
ff

ic
e
 h

o
u

rs
 –

(i
)

A
t 

th
e

ir
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
o
ff

ic
e

, 
a

n
d

(i
i)

A
t 

s
u

c
h
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
c
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 a

re
a

 a
s
 t
h

e
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
i.
e

. 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l,
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

th
re

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t)

 a
n

d
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 n

o
rm

a
l 
o
ff

ic
e

 h
o

u
rs

:

T
h
e

 m
a

in
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 o

f 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 S
o

u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
;

A
ll 

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

; 
a
n

d
 

S
o

m
e

 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

.

(b
)

P
u

b
lis

h
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 –
(i
)

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

(i
i)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
, 
a

n
d

(i
ii)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
im

e
s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
a

s
 l
is

te
d

 a
b
o

v
e

),
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 f
a

c
t

th
a

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 a
ll 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 o
n

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

U
n

it
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
rt

a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

(c
)

S
e

n
d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 

Page55



re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

5
 (

1
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

D
P

D
 –

(i
)

A
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 
a
n

d
(i
i)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 
to

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

5
 (

1
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 b
o

d
ie

s
 a

re
 

lis
te

d
 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 3

 o
f 

A
p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

.

(d
)

S
e

n
d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 g
e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

5
 (

1
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

D
P

D
 –

(i
)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
, 
a

n
d

(i
i)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
im

e
s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 
to

 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

5
 (

1
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 b
o

d
ie

s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 3

 o
f 

A
p

p
e

n
d
ix

 1
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
.

(e
)

G
iv

e
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

n
o

ti
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
–

(i
)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
, 
a

n
d

(i
i)

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
im

e
s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
.

L
o

c
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
m

e
n

t 
n
o

ti
c
e

s
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 

a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 p
u
b

lis
h

e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

c
e

s
te

r 
A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
r 

o
n

 1
1

 F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
1

 a
n

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

: 
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 E

x
p

re
s
s
, 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 M
a

il,
 

M
ilt

o
n

 K
e

y
n

e
s
 C

it
iz

e
n

, 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

h
ro

n
ic

le
 &

 E
c
h

o
, 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 H

e
ra

ld
 a

n
d

 P
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 R

u
g
b

y
 A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
r 

o
n

 1
7

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
1

 (
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

d
a

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ix
 w

e
e

k
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

e
ri
o

d
).

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 2
8

 –
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

M
e

t 
b

y
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 S
ta

g
e

 (
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
)

(1
)

A
n

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 m
a

y
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t 
a

 D
P

D
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 
lo

c
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
o

 s
u
b

m
it
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
.

T
h
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 s

ix
 w

e
e

k
s
 f

ro
m

 1
7
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

 u
n

ti
l 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
.

(2
)

A
n

y
 s

u
c
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 –

Page56



(a
)M

a
d

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
s
p

e
c
if
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

; 
a
n
d

(b
)S

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
, 
a
n

d
 i
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
h

in
k
 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 s
p
e

c
if
y
 a

 p
e

rs
o
n

, 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
th

is
 

p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

.

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
o

n
-l
in

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
rt

a
l,
 b

y
 e

m
a

il,
 b

y
 p

o
s
t 
a

n
d
 b

y
 f

a
x
.

T
h
e

 J
o

in
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 U

n
it
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
t 
u

n
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
y
 a

n
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
n

t.
  

(3
)

T
h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 (

2
) 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
n

o
t 
le

s
s
 t
h

a
n
 s

ix
 

w
e

e
k
s
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

a
y
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 n

o
ti
c
e

 g
iv

e
n

 p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

7
 (

e
) 

is
 f

ir
s
t 
p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
.

Page57



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

F
o

re
w

o
rd

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

1
.0

 T
h

e
 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

2
2

0
0

2
1

1
0

0

2
.0

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

 a
n

d
 L

is
t 

o
f 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

3
.0

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

9
8

9
7

1
4

9
4

8
6

7
1

0

4
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

7
7

0
5

2
0

1
1

0

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

3
0

3
0

0
1

1
1

9
1

0
8

1
0

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
V

is
io

n
1

6
1

5
1

9
7

2
4

1
0

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
1

7
1

4
3

1
0

7
1

3
3

0

5
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

4
3

3
7

6
1

4
2

9
1

1
1

0
6

2

S
1

 –
T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

9
1

8
5

6
1

6
7

5
5

6
1

4
4

1

S
2

 –
H

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 o

f 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
1

9
1

9
0

9
1

0
3

4
3

0

Page58



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

S
3

 –
S

c
a

le
 &

 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t

9
2

5
3

3
9

1
1

8
1

3
2

2
6

2
3

0

S
4

 –
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e

la
te

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 

1
5

9
1

5
0

9
3

1
5

6
7

4
7

5
7

0

S
5

 –
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s

4
3

3
1

1
2

8
3

5
1

5
1

3
7

0

S
6

 –
P

h
a

s
in

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
2

5
1

0
1

5
4

2
1

8
7

6
0

S
7

 –
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

J
o

b
s

1
9

1
6

3
9

1
0

4
4

2
0

S
8

 –
D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
J
o

b
s

3
5

2
7

8
7

2
8

1
2

1
0

5
1

P
o

lic
y
 S

9
 –

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

R
e

ta
il 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
2

3
2

2
1

5
1

8
6

6
6

0

P
o

lic
y
 S

1
0

 –
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

3
9

2
6

1
3

5
3

4
1

3
1

3
8

0

P
o

lic
y
 S

1
1

 –
R

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 E

n
e

rg
y

8
8

0
4

4
1

0
3

0

Page59



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

W
id

e
 P

o
li

c
ie

s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

6
.0

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

1
2

1
2

0
2

1
0

5
4

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 C

1
 –

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 

A
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 M

o
d

a
l 
S

h
if
t

2
3

2
3

0
9

1
4

4
7

3
0

P
o

lic
y
 C

2
 –

N
e

w
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

ts
2

6
2

6
0

1
1

1
5

7
6

2
0

P
o

lic
y
 C

3
 –

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
s

1
6

1
6

0
7

9
2

7
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 C

4
 –

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
n

g
 U

rb
a

n
 

A
re

a
s

8
8

0
6

2
0

2
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 C

5
 –

E
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o
o

d
 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s

9
9

0
6

3
1

1
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 C

6
 –

H
ig

h
 

S
p

e
e
d

 R
a

il 
2

4
4

0
2

2
1

1
0

0

Page60



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

7
.0

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

5
5

0
3

2
0

2
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 R

C
1

 –
D

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

6
6

0
4

2
0

1
1

0

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

5
5

0
3

2
0

2
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 R

C
2

 –
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 N

e
e

d
s

1
5

9
6

6
9

4
3

2
0

8
.0

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

7
7

0
4

3
2

1
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 E

1
 –

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
A

re
a

s
1

9
1

6
3

4
1

5
4

6
4

1

P
o

lic
y
 E

2
 –

N
e

w
 O

ff
ic

e
 

F
lo

o
rs

p
a

c
e

1
4

8
6

2
1

2
4

4
3

1

P
o

lic
y
 E

3
 –

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 R

e
a

lm
, 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h

7
6

1
1

6
2

2
1

1

P
o

lic
y
 E

4
 –

D
a

v
e

n
tr

y
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h

t 
T

e
rm

in
a

l 
(D

IR
F

T
)

1
1

7
4

3
8

2
4

2
0

Page61



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

P
o

lic
y
 E

5
 –

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n

e
 

C
ir
c
u

it
1

9
1

1
8

3
1

6
5

7
4

0

P
o

lic
y
 E

6
 –

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

S
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
2

2
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

P
o

lic
y
 E

7
 –

T
o
u

ri
s
m

, 
V

is
it
o

r 
a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

In
d

u
s
tr

ie
s

6
6

0
2

4
1

2
1

0

9
.0

 H
o

u
s

in
g

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

2
0

1
7

3
2

1
8

7
5

2
4

P
o

lic
y
 H

1
 –

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

D
e

n
s
it
y
 a

n
d

 M
ix

 a
n

d
 

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
D

w
e

lli
n

g
s

3
0

3
0

0
4

2
6

1
0

8
8

0

P
o

lic
y
 H

2
 –

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
3

4
3

4
0

9
2

5
1

0
8

6
1

P
o

lic
y
 H

3
 –

R
u

ra
l 

E
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 S

it
e

s
7

5
2

4
3

0
2

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 H

4
 –

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
e
d

 
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

1
1

1
1

0
2

9
3

4
1

1

P
o

lic
y
 H

5
 –

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 H
o

u
s
in

g
1

7
5

1
7

4
1

1
1

7
4

8
6

8
6

2
0

Page62



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

P
o

lic
y
 H

6
 –

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

th
e

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

S
to

c
k

2
2

0
1

1
1

0
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 H

7
 –

G
y
p

s
ie

s
, 

T
ra

v
e

lle
rs

 a
n

d
 

T
ra

v
e

lli
n

g
 S

h
o

w
p

e
o

p
le

1
3

1
3

0
3

1
0

4
4

2
0

1
0

.0
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

4
4

0
2

2
0

2
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
1

–
G

re
e
n

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s

1
5

1
1

4
7

8
2

4
0

2

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
2

 –
B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y

7
7

0
5

2
0

1
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
3

 –
W

o
o
d
la

n
d

 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n

4
4

0
3

1
0

0
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
4

 –
U

p
p
e

r 
N

e
n

e
 V

a
lle

y
 G

ra
v
e

l 
P

it
s
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 A
re

a

4
4

0
2

2
2

0
0

0

Page63



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
5

 –
T

h
e
 

H
is

to
ri
c
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
6

6
0

4
2

0
2

0
0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
6

 –
W

e
e

d
o

n
 

D
e

p
o

t
9

9
0

7
2

1
1

0
0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
7

 –
F

lo
o
d

 
R

is
k

6
4

6
4

0
5

5
9

5
5

2
2

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
8

 –
T

h
e
 

R
iv

e
r 

N
e

n
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
R

iv
e

r 
C

o
rr

id
o

r

4
4

0
3

1
1

0
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
9

 –
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

fo
r 

P
o

llu
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
1

7
1

7
0

6
1

1
3

6
2

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
1

0
 –

G
ro

u
n
d

 
In

s
ta

b
ili

ty
3

3
0

1
2

1
1

0
0

1
1

.0
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

a
n

d
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

1
0

6
1

0
4

2
3

1
0

3
1

1
9

1
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 I

N
F

1
 –

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

1
7

9
1

7
4

5
8

1
7

1
7

4
8

5
8

4

P
o

lic
y
 I

N
F

2
 –

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

8
6

7
7

9
6

8
0

1
1

6
1

6
2

Page64



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
P

la
n

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

2
7

2
2

5
2

2
5

1
1

1
1

2
1

P
la

c
e

s
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

.0
 N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

6
6

0
0

6
3

2
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 N

1
 –

T
h

e
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n

6
5

6
5

0
7

5
8

5
5

2
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 N

2
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
A

re
a

2
4

2
4

0
4

2
0

7
7

6
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

3
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n

4
8

4
3

5
7

4
1

1
5

1
8

8
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

4
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
3

5
5

3
2

6
1

0
2
9

1
0

1
3

4
5

5
3

0
4

7
4

3
4

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

5
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
8

9
1

8
8

1
4

1
8

5
9

5
8

8
2

0

Page65



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

P
o

lic
y
 N

6
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n

1
9

1
9

0
3

1
6

5
8

3
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

7
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g
’s

 
H

e
a

th
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n

1
4

1
4

0
3

1
1

4
6

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

8
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h

ill
s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
6

1
6

0
3

1
3

5
7

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 N

9
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 U

p
to

n
 

P
a

rk
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n

1
3

6
1

3
6

0
5

1
3

1
6

4
6

5
2

0

P
o

lic
y
 N

1
0

 –
S

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

N
e

e
d

s
 O

u
ts

id
e
 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e

9
9

0
1

8
3

4
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 N

1
1

 –
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 A

re
a

s
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

2
2

0
1

1
0

0
0

1

Page66



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

P
o

lic
y
 N

1
2

 –
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

4
4

0
1

3
0

3
0

0

1
3

.0
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

6
6

0
3

3
2

1
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 D

1
 –

T
h

e
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

D
a

v
e

n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n

7
7

0
2

5
4

1
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 D

2
 –

D
a

v
e

n
tr

y
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
3

3
0

2
1

0
0

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 D

3
 –

D
a

v
e

n
tr

y
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

2
2

2
2

0
5

1
7

9
7

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 D

4
 –

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

: 
S

o
u

th
b

ro
o

k

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 D

5
 –

D
a

v
e

n
tr

y
’s

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

9
9

0
3

6
3

3
0

0

Page67



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

1
4

.0
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

3
3

0
3

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 T

1
 –

S
p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 f

o
r 

T
o

w
c
e

s
te

r
9

8
1

3
6

2
4

0
0

P
o

lic
y
 T

2
 –

T
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 M
o
a

t 
L

a
n
e

 
R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 A
re

a

2
2

0
1

1
0

0
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 T

3
 –

T
o

w
c
e

s
te

r 
S

o
u

th
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

2
2

2
1

1
4

1
8

6
1

0
2

0

P
o

lic
y
 T

4
 –

T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
T

o
w

c
e

s
te

r

2
2

0
1

1
0

1
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 T

5
 –

T
o

w
c
e

s
te

r 
R

a
c
e

c
o

u
rs

e
3

3
0

1
2

0
1

1
0

1
5

.0
 B

ra
c
k

le
y

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

5
4

1
4

1
0

1
0

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

1
 –

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
y

fo
r 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
9

9
0

6
3

1
1

1
0

P
o

lic
y
 B

2
 –

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 

E
a

s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

9
5

4
1

8
2

3
2

1

Page68



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

P
o

lic
y
 B

3
 –

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 

N
o

rt
h

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n

8
8

0
3

5
2

2
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 B

4
 –

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
B

ra
c
k
le

y

3
3

0
1

2
1

1
0

0

1
6

.0
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

1
1

1
1

0
8

3
1

1
1

0

P
o

lic
y
 R

1
 –

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 R
u

ra
l 

A
re

a
s

1
2

5
1

1
2

1
3

6
0

6
5

2
0

3
0

1
4

1

P
o

lic
y
 R

2
 –

R
u

ra
l 

E
c
o

n
o
m

y
1

5
1

2
3

2
1

3
3

4
6

0

P
o

lic
y
 R

3
 –

A
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 R
u

ra
l 
A

re
a

s

1
2

1
2

0
4

8
2

6
0

0

1
7

.0
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

1
3

1
0

3
4

9
4

3
2

0

1
8

.0
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

Page69



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

P
la

n
s
 

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 

T
a

k
e

n
 i
n
to

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 
th

e
 P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 

B
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y

5
5

0
2

3
3

0
0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c
h

e
d
u

le

2
5

2
1

4
4

2
1

1
0

6
3

2

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 5
 –

S
a

v
e

d
 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 t

o
 

b
e

 R
e
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

o
lic

ie
s

3
3

0
1

2
1

1
0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0

Page70



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

1
9

.0
 G

lo
s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

T
e

rm
s

 a
n

d
 

A
b

b
re

v
ia

ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

2
0

.0
 M

a
p

s

F
ig

u
re

 1
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
n

te
x
t 

M
a

p

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

F
ig

u
re

 2
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 K
e

y
 

D
ia

g
ra

m
 &

 L
e

g
e

n
d

4
4

0
1

3
1

1
1

0

F
ig

u
re

 3
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 K
e

y
 

D
ia

g
ra

m
 E

n
la

rg
e

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0

F
ig

u
re

 4
 –

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
A

re
a

 
M

a
p

3
2

1
1

2
1

0
1

0

F
ig

u
re

 5
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 M

a
p

 &
 

In
s
e

ts

2
0

2
0

0
4

1
6

6
7

2
1

Page71



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
a

b
le

 2
 -

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

P
o

li
c

y
/ 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

L
e

g
a

ll
y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t

S
o

u
n

d
U

n
s

o
u

n
d

 –
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

Y
e

s
N

o
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

t 
J

u
s

ti
fi

e
d

N
o

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

c
y

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d

F
ig

u
re

 6
 –

W
e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
G

re
e

n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
s
 M

a
p

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0

T
O

T
A

L
4

0
5
6

2
8

1
4

1
2

4
2

4
9

0
3

5
6
6

1
4

4
3

1
5

3
1

5
6

4
2

8

Page72



24

APPENDIX 1

Table 3 – List of Specific and General Consultation Bodies

Specific Consultation Bodies 

Statutory Organisations:
- Government Agencies
- Statutory Undertakers
- Transport Organisations
- Health Services
- Emergency Services
- Education
- Environment
- Local Government – in and adjoining West Northamptonshire including 

Councillors

General Consultation Bodies

Area Partnerships and Forums

Business Interests

Community Groups including:
- Allotment Associations
- Cultural Interests
- Conservation
- Disabled Interests
- Ethnic Groups
- Faith Groups
- Gypsies and Travellers
- Voluntary Interests
- Youth

Developers

Housing Associations

Landowners

Local Strategic Partnerships

MPs/ MEPs

Private Individuals

Professional Organisations including Agents

Residents Associations

Town and Parish Councils in and adjoining West Northamptonshire

Page73



Appendix 2                         

Summary of the Main Issues raised by the Representations to the 
Pre-submission version of the West Northamptonshire Joint Core 
Strategy

The following schedule contains a summary of the responses received to the 
Joint Core Strategy in document order. Firstly, there follows a list of acronyms 
and abbreviations used in the schedule. 

Abbreviations and Acronyms

B1 Employment use - Offices, research and development, light industry (in the Town and 
Country Planning Use Classes Order 1987 and its subsequent amendments).

B8 Employment use - Storage and distribution (in the Town and Country Planning Use 
Classes Order 1987 and its subsequent amendments).

CAAP – Northampton Central Area Action Plan

CIL – Community Infrastructure Levy

CLG – Communities and Local Government

CSH – Code for Sustainable Homes

DIRFT – Daventry International Rail Freight Terminal

DDLP – Daventry District Local Plan

DPD – Development Plan Document 

EJCS – Emergent Joint Core Strategy 

HA – Highways Agency

HCA – Homes and Communities Agency

HS2 – High Speed 2

IDP – Infrastructure Delivery Plan

JCS - Joint Core Strategy

NNJPU – North Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

NRDA – Northampton Related Development Area

ONS – Office for National Statistics

OS – Ordnance Survey

PDL – Previously Developed Land

PPS1 – Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS3 - Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

PPS4 - Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

Page74



PPS12 - Planning Policy Statement 12: Local Spatial Planning

PPS22 - Planning Policy Statement 22: Renewable Energy

RSS – Regional Spatial Strategy

SA – Sustainability Appraisal

SCS - Sustainable Community Strategy

SHLAA – Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment

SHMA – Strategic Housing Market Assessment

S106 – Section 106 Agreement

SPD – Supplementary Planning Document 

SRN – Strategic Road Network

SUE - Sustainable Urban Extension

VDS – Village Design Statement

Page75



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

F
o

re
w

o
rd

P
o

li
c
y
/

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
  

N
o

N
o

o
f 

R
e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

F
o
re

w
o
rd

i
0

N
o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

Page76



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
–

T
h

e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts

P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

1
2

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

’ 
e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
.

Page77



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
–

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 P
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

is
t 

o
f 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

C
o
n
te

n
ts

 P
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 L

is
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

ie
s

3
0

N
o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page78



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

P
o

li
c
y
 /

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 

N
o

.
N

o
.

o
f 

R
e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

7
4

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

n
o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 M

in
e
ra

ls
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
m

o
re

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

(S
C

S
)

fo
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 A

 b
ri
e
f 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

’ 
S

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

7
9
4

A
 l
a
rg

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

u
g

h
t 
to

 b
e
 h

a
lt
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 e

n
a
c
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
lis

m
 B

ill
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n

th
e
 v

a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
e
v
id

e
n
c
e

b
a
s
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 

o
r 

s
e
e
k

to
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
re

fo
rm

a
tt
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
m

o
re

 u
s
e
r 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
 t
h
a
t 
S

U
E

s
 a

re
n
o
t

in
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
J
C

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 h
a
v
e

n
o
t

b
e
e
n

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 u

p
o
n
.

  

Page79



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

to
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
 -

S
p

a
ti

a
l 

P
o

rt
ra

it
, 

S
p

a
ti

a
l 

V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

1
1

7
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 J

C
S

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

le
v
e
l 
w

it
h
 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
p
o
lic

y
 o

n
 r

ig
h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 
  
  

T
h
e
 S

p
a
ti
a
l 

C
o
n
te

x
t 

1
1

4
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
in

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

re
a
, 
M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g

 C
o
u
n
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s

n
o
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r,
 q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
r 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

A
re

a

1
2

5
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 f

o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 

le
a
rn

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

a
n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

th
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 

to
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 j
o
b
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

th
a
t 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
1
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 g

ro
w

in
g

 e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 S

H
M

A
 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

b
a
s
e
 o

n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d

. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
3
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
e
rr

o
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 n

a
m

e
d
 

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
A

v
o
n
 h

a
s
 l
e
ft
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
4
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
e
re

b
y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 t

h
e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
w

h
e
re

 g
ro

w
th

 
th

a
t 
w

a
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
. 

J
o
b
s

1
3

5
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 j
o
b
s
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

th
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

in
 a

n
 u

p
tu

rn
in

 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
a
n
d
 a

q
u
ic

k
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 b

y
 

Page80



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

h
e
a
d
ro

o
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

n
d
. 
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

h
ig

h
 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

B
8
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 o

r 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

m
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 j
o
b

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d

th
e
 

p
la

n
 l
a
c
k
s
 c

la
ri
ty

. 
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 j
o
b
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 
  
  

H
o
m

e
s

1
4

2
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.2
3
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
‘s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 i
n
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t’
,

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

if
 t

h
is

 
is

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

o
u
r 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 t

h
e

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
is

 n
e
e
d
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
.

T
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
im

p
lie

s
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
s
 

s
u
c
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.2
5
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 r

u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

ru
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

M
o

v
e
m

e
n
t

1
5

4
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.2
7
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
th

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 h

a
s
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 ‘
h
o
m

e
s
 t

o
 j
o
b
s
’
b
a
la

n
c
e
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
m

p
lie

s
 5

2
%

 o
f 

D
a

v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t'
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
te

 t
o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

o
u
t 
c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
in

 w
h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 i
n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.2
8
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

lo
w

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 u
s
a
g

e
 i
s
 a

 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
5

1
T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

is
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t 

b
y
 ‘
R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
’
a
n
d

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 f
a
b
ri
c
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

o
r 

h
o
lis

ti
c
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 n

e
e
d
s

to
 b

e
 c

le
a
re

r
o
n
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 i
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.3
1
 r

ig
h
tl
y
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
,
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ic
k
e
d
 u

p
 a

g
a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

Page81



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 (

w
h
ic

h
 d

e
a
ls

 e
n
ti
re

ly
 w

it
h
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
) 

a
n
d
 

a
ls

o
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

 i
n

th
e
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 (

i.
e
. 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
in

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.5

)
a
n
d
 t

h
is

 
o
m

is
s
io

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
.

T
o
w

n
C

e
n
tr

e
s

1
5

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.3
5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 "

a
n
d
 o

u
t 
o
f 

to
w

n
 

re
ta

il 
a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
" 

a
ft

e
r

th
e
 w

o
rd

s
 "

..
.R

u
g

b
y
 a

n
d
 B

a
n
b
u
ry

" 
a
s
 t
h
e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 b

o
th

 a
re

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

b
o
th

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

y
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
.

S
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 L

e
is

u
re

1
6

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

F
u
tu

re
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
1
7

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
1
7

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.4
4
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
d
e
r 

to
 S

U
E

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
a
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
n
 S

U
E

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t

e
x
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

o
f 
th

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
.

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

1
7

2
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 t

h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
o
b
je

c
ts

 t
o
 t
h
is

 w
o
rd

in
g
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

ir
s
t.
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

1
8

2
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.4
8
 s

h
o
u
ld

 g
iv

e
s
 a

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
w

 D
a
lli

n
g

to
n
 

G
ra

n
g

e
 a

n
d
 W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 g

iv
e
n
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

5
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

A
5
0
8
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 B

a
n
ts

 L
a
n
e
/

C
o
c
k
 H

o
te

l 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f
n
e
w

 
b
u
s
 l
a
n
e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

 g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

o
a
d
s
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 r

u
ra

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
. 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

1
8

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s

1
8

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

T
h
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

1
8

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t

1
9

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
g

iv
e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tu
d
e
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

b
u
t 
fe

e
l 
it
 i
s
 

a
 l
it
tl
e
 u

n
d
e
rp

la
y
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 h

ig
h
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

s
tu

d
e
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 4

.5
5
 a

n
d
 4

.5
6
.

H
o
u
s
in

g
1
9

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page82



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
1
9

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 t
e
rm

 ‘
G

re
e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’ 
is

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 j
a
rg

o
n

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

b
e
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
e
x
t.

 T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
s
 o

u
t 
o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 (

a
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 7

.3
4
 t
o
 7

.4
3
) 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

a
s
 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

0
.8

 t
o
 1

0
.1

2
),

 w
h
e
re

a
s
 t
h
e
 g

lo
s
s
a

ry
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t
a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
s
o
lv

e
d

in
 t

h
e
 t
e
x
t.

D
e
s
ig

n
 

1
9

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
in

 i
ts

 a
im

s
 i
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

re
 s

tr
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 4

.5
9
 a

n
d
 4

.6
0
 a

s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
it
s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 B

o
u
g

h
to

n
 V

ill
a
g

e
 u

n
d
o
u
b
te

d
ly

 s
u
ff

e
ri

n
g

fr
o
m

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

tr
a
ff

ic
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
S

U
E

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 d
a
m

a
g

e
 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
.

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
V

is
io

n
2
0

1
6

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e
 v

is
io

n
 b

u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
, 

in
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 f

ro
m

 R
S

S
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
  

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 R

S
S

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f
S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
 t
u
rn

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

v
is

io
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
e
x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 i
t,

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

,
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
's

a
fe

ty
 &

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

' 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
is

io
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

p
o
rt

/c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
e
d
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

 p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 o
p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
, 

a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 r

u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 o

n
 r

u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t.

 T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
e
re

is
 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n

tr
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
n

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

Page83



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 h

a
s
 h

in
d
e
re

d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
n
o
w

 h
a
s
 a

n
 a

c
u
te

 u
n
d
e
r-

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 h

a
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
c
y
 o

f 
v
a
s
t 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 i
n
fe

ri
o
r 

2
0

th

c
e
n
tu

ry
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
p
a
rk

s
a
n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
 b

u
lld

o
z
in

g
 t

h
is

,
th

e
 v

is
io

n
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
. 
T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

a
n
 

"o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
" 

p
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

o
r 

a
 ‘
v
it
a
l 
v
ill

a
g

e
’ 
is

. 
T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
s
e
 

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 t

h
e

p
h
ra

s
e
s
 a

re
 m

e
a
n
in

g
le

s
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
 n

o
th

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

r 
tr

u
th

fu
ln

e
s
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

 s
u
b
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

r 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 t
o
 g

ro
w

 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 r
o
le

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
m

b
it
io

u
s
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 f
o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
’s

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
. 
T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s

n
o
 c

le
a
r 

v
is

io
n
 o

n
 

h
o
w

 D
a

v
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
ra

ft
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p
la

in
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
 l
a
c
k
s
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
fi
c
it
 a

n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
fi
c
it
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
c
re

a
te

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
b
e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

if
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 w
a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
it

w
o
u
ld

 
a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
c
it
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
m

, 
a
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 p
re

s
e
n
t 
fo

rm
a
t 

it
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

.

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

2
1

8
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 
a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 B
ra

c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

e
lf
-s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
to

w
n
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
if
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 c
la

ri
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 l
is

t 
o
f 

1
5
 n

u
m

b
e
re

d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 a

n
y
 o

rd
e
r 

o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 o
r 

w
e
ig

h
ti
n

g
 i
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
.

Page84



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

w
h
ils

t
th

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 '
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
' 
in

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

w
id

e
r 

th
a
n
 j
u
s
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
. 
 I
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
in

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

la
n
 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

m
e
ri
ts

 g
re

a
te

r 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

m
a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
. 

In
 t

h
is

 r
e
g

a
rd

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
t 

S
to

w
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 d

ir
e
c
t 
re

ta
il 

to
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 
C

lim
a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
2
1

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

2
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 U
rb

a
n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

2
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 

2
2

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o
c
u
s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e

2
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page85



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 ‘
s
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e

2
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 

2
2

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 b

u
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 i
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
b
y
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 p
o
lic

e
s
 a

s
 

th
e
 j
o
b
 t
a
rg

e
t

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 h
a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 a

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

t.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
2

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 b

u
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 i
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
b
y
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 p
o
lic

e
s
 a

s
 

th
e
 j
o
b
 t
a
rg

e
t

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 h
a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 a

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

t.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t

2
2

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
H

o
u
s
in

g
2
3

4
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

th
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

is
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

lt
e
re

d
 t
o
 ‘
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
’.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
re

d
u
c
e
d
 r

u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t

w
ill

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 l
e
s
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 w

ill
h
a

v
e
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
p
ro

v
id

e
 l
e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
. 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
P

ro
te

c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 R
u
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

2
3

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

3
R

u
ra

l 
D

iv
e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

2
3

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

2
3

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page86



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
1
5

H
ig

h
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 

2
4

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

s
a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 i
t.
  
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

is
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
's

a
fe

ty
 &

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

'
in

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
.

Page87



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 -

S
p

a
ti

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2
4

1
3

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 

O
th

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
:

W
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

u
re

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
t 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t.

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
t 
is

 a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 P

re
-

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
;

T
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
fi
c
it
 a

n
d
 m

is
s
e
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
, 

a
n
d

T
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
k
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

, 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
h
o
ic

e
. 
A

s
 s

u
c
h
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

re
ta

il 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

 t
h
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

:

A
4
5
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
;

A
4
5
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 –

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
/

A
5
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
; 
a
n
d

A
4
3

T
h
e
 K

e
y
 

D
ia

g
ra

m
2
4

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
s

2
4

5
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
s

n
e
e
d

fo
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 s
u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
.

In
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t’
s
 v

ie
w

 t
h
is

 s
ta

tu
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 s

o
th

e
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

s
h
o
u
ld

 

Page88



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

s
e
e
k
 t

o
 ‘
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 i
n
to

 a
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
to

w
n
’.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

o
n
ly

 d
e
fi
n
e
s
 a

 p
a
rt

ia
l 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
t 

in
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

u
n
s
o
u
n
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 

‘P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
’ 
to

 e
x
te

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 

A
d
jo

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 

T
o
w

n
s
 

2
5

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t
h
a
t 

p
ie

c
e
m

e
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

in
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
is

 h
e
lp

fu
l.

M
a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 B

e
s
t 

U
s
e
 o

f 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

-
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 L

a
n
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 V

a
c
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 U

n
d
e
r-

U
s
e
d
 

B
u
ild

in
g

s
 

2
6

3
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
re

-u
s
in

g
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

, 
b
u
t 
w

a
n
t 

th
e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

ro
le

 o
f 
g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 t

o
b
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 B

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 
L
a
n
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a
s

2
6

5
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t:

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
lim

it
e
d
’;

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 t
h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
in

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

5
.1

4
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
t;

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

le
a
r 

s
p
a
ti
a
l 
ru

ra
l 
c
h
o
ic

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
:
T

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
7

9
1

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

A
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 m

in
im

u
m

 d
is

ta
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

It
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
P

a
rt

 D
.

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 o
n
 t

w
o
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
.e

. 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
’s

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 (

P
D

L
 o

r 
b
ro

w
n

fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
)

In
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
e
e
k

g
re

a
te

r 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

Page89



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

w
th

 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 p

a
rt

 D
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
:

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 j
o
b
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
s
;

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

r 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
; 
a
n
d

T
o

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
.

T
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 ‘
q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
tr

a
n
q

u
ill

it
y
’ 
is

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 i
n
te

rp
re

t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

C
P

R
E

’s
 ‘
T

ra
n
q

u
ill

it
y
 M

a
p

’ 
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
.

In
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

P
D

L
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
a
re

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

r 
re

m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 3

0
%

P
D

L
 

ta
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
o
v
e
re

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
P

D
L
 a

s
 t
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
p
re

d
a
te

s
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f
P

D
L
 i
n
 P

P
S

3
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
d

T
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

re
a
.

C
o
n
v
e
rs

e
ly

 o
th

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 p

la
c
e

g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
P

D
L
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
re

s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 
A

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
v
ie

w
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 i
s
 t
h
e

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
u
s
in

g
 P

D
L
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 

o
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
t 

a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 
w

ill
 f

ru
s
tr

a
te

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 ‘
s
u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
’.

O
n
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

is
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
c
a
n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

A
n
o
th

e
r 

is
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 a

 c
le

a
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 s
u
b
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

2
:

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
2
9

1
9

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

fr
o
m

 m
a
jo

r 
re

ta
ile

rs
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t

th
a
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 a

s
 P

P
S

4
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
. 
 L

o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

Page90



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

to
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 S

U
E

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
S

ix
fi
e
ld

s
 a

n
d
 M

e
re

w
a

y
 t

o
 b

e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

D
u
s
to

n
/ 

U
p
to

n
 a

re
a

to
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
s
e
e
k

g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 l
im

it
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

to
w

n
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g

.

T
h
e
 A

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

R
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

2
9

1
6

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
re

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
:

D
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

;

W
ill

 n
o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
;

H
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

o
u
n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

a
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

lo
w

d
o

w
n
. 

T
h
e
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 i
n
 b

u
ild

in
g

 r
a
te

s
 i
s
,
in

 p
a
rt

,
d
u
e
 t

o
 a

n
 

o
u
td

a
te

d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 b

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
; 
a
n
d

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

to
o
 h

ig
h
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
m

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

S
S

, 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 f
a
ils

 t
o
 p

la
n
 f
o
r 

1
5
 y

e
a
rs

 h
o
u
s
in

g
s
u
p
p
ly

 f
ro

m
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 P

P
S

3
. 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

3
:

S
c
a
le

 
a
n
d
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

3
2

9
2

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 
p
ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
, 
m

a
n
y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
e
n
g

th
y
 a

n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
in

 n
a
tu

re
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 5
0
,1

5
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
1
 

–
2
0
2
6
. 
F

o
r 

 e
a
s
e
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 h

e
a
d
in

g
s
:

L
e
g

a
l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
;

J
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

o
lic

y
;

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

o
lic

y
; 

a
n
d

C
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y

L
e
g

a
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e

Page91



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 n

o
t 

le
g

a
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 f
a
ils

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
fo

rm
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

R
S

S
) 

i.
e
. 
th

e
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

la
n
. 

M
u
c
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

a
la

 H
o
m

e
s

c
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rt

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 R

S
S

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
.

J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

o
li
c
y

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
ri
ti
c
is

e
 t

h
e
 r

o
b
u
s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

rg
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
:

T
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 n
o
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
;

T
h
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

is
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a

te
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 S

H
M

A
 u

p
d
a
te

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 ‘
fi
t’
 t
h
e
 

ta
rg

e
t,
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 i
t

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t;

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

re
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

;

T
h
e
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
n
e
e
d
 o

r
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
;

T
h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 r
a
te

s
 a

re
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
fo

u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 

o
v
e
rl

y
 p

e
s
s
im

is
ti
c
. 
It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
g
ro

w
th

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

ro
w

th
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 5

0
,0

0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
;

It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
lo

w
 b

u
ild

in
g

 r
a
te

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 s

im
p
ly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
, 

b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 e

v
e
n
 i
n
 s

tr
o

n
g

 m
a
rk

e
t 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
;

T
h
e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 f
o
re

c
a
s
ti
n
g
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 u

s
e

2
0
0
8

b
a
s
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
w

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

1
0
,0

0
0
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
to

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
;

O
N

S
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 j
u
s
ti
fy

 a
 h

ig
h
e
r

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 R

S
S

;

T
h
e
 R

S
S

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

re
d
ib

le
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
te

s
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

Page92



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 

N
o
 c

o
m

p
e
lli

n
g

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e

s
 d

e
p
a
rt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
;

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

c
a
le

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

;

T
h
e
re

 i
s

n
o
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

p
lit

 i
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

A
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 c

la
im

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
s
 t
o
o
 l
o
w

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

in
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ta

rg
e
t;
 a

n
d

A
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 R

S
S

 t
a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

6
2
,1

2
5
 u

p
 t

o
 7

2
,0

0
0
.

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

o
li

c
y

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

In
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

;

T
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
;

C
o
n
s
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 w
ill

 e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
;

T
h
e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
.g

. 
th

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
t 

h
a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 a

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

jo
b
s
;

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 m

e
t;

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
s
 t
o
o
 l
o
w

 t
o

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
;

W
h
e
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 i
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
is

 4
0
%

 
lo

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

; 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

le
. 
T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
e
 n

o
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l
a
re

a
, 

o
r 

if
 t

h
e
 s

p
lit

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

ig
h
e
r.

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 r

a
is

e
d
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
,

s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

s
 n

o
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
,

a
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
rl
y
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

Page93



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 ‘
m

in
im

a
’.

C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

li
c
y

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
la

im
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 P

P
S

3
 a

n
d
 

P
P

S
1
2
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

H
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 P

P
S

3
;

T
h
e
 f

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 I
t 

is
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
a
d
o
p
t 

a
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

o
s
it
io

n
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 J

C
S

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

m
a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 f
o
r 

1
5
 y

e
a
rs

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 2

0
2
6
.

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

d
u
s
tr

y
, 
th

e
re

 h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
:

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
o
 h

ig
h
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

e
v
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 
a
n
d

A
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 f
ig

u
re

 f
o
r 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 t

o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r.

P
o
lic

y
 S

4
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

3
3

1
5
9

1
2
0

o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 p

o
lic

y
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 

lo
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
:

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

in
e
h
a
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
;

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 W

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 P

a
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
s
u
rr

e
c
te

d
; 

a
n
d

A
 n

e
w

 p
o
lic

y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 g

a
p

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 K

is
lin

g
b
u
ry

.

Page94



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
,

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
, 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 
im

p
a
c
t.
 T

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

y
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 i
s

ra
is

e
d
;

T
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 R

S
S

 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
;

T
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 m

in
im

a
;

T
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 O

S
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

o
o
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
.

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
 b

e
 d

e
la

y
e
d
;

L
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
W

o
o
tt
o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 W

o
o
tt

o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

S
D

A
)

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
s
h
o
u
ld

b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
.

G
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
it
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

h
ig

h
e
r 

g
ro

w
th

 t
a
rg

e
t.
 F

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
f 

th
e
 y

ie
ld

 f
o
rm

 u
rb

a
n
 s

it
e
s
 i
s

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

U
E

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
. 
A

 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
p
a
p
e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p
la

in
 h

o
w

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

5
:

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s

3
4

4
3

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

.
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
re

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
:

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

S
;

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
/ 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 S

U
E

s
; 
a
n
d

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 S

U
E

s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 S

U
E

s
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

; 
a
n
d

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 ‘
S

a
w

m
ill

s
’ 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
)

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 S

U
E

s
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t:

Page95



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

L
a
n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 M

1
 –

k
n
o
w

n
 a

s
 ‘
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

’;

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 –

2
2
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 b

y
 2

0
2
6
 a

n
d
 3

3
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l;

L
a
n
d
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
W

o
o
tt
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 ‘
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

’
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 
–

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

a
rt

ly
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 ‘
b
ro

a
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

’;
 a

n
d

M
1
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 (

M
id

w
a
y
 P

a
rk

) 
–

is
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

B
2
 a

n
d
 B

1
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 S

U
E

s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
:

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

-
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
4
0
0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
 t

o
 

a
v
o
id

 a
rb

it
ra

ry
 p

h
a
s
in

g
;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

–
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
th

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

ro
m

 
1
5
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 t
o
 5

4
0
0
;

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 –
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 l
im

it
e
d
 t

o
 1

5
0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 1

5
0
0

jo
b
s
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 s
p
e
c
if
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
 s

it
e
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

;

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t 

–
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

B
ra

c
k
m

ill
s
 –

tw
o
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 a
re

 s
o
u
g

h
t;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 –
th

e
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

 y
ie

ld
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 ‘
u
p
 t
o
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

’
in

 t
h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

2
9
5
0
-3

0
0
0
; 
a
n
d

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 –

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

W
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

O
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

:

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
 l
is

te
d
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 c

a
n
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 P
o
lic

y
 S

3
;

P
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 s

it
e
 a

t 
M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

F
a
rm

, 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
;

S
it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

U
E

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

is
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 i
s
 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t,
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 l
a
c
k
 d

e
ta

il,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 u
n
re

s
o
lv

e
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
It

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
, 
ta

k
e
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

lly
, 

a
re

 n
o
t 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Page96



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 

fo
rw

a
rd

: 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
’ 
in

 e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
y
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 i
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
p
e
c
if
y
 t

h
a

t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

N
o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
, 

a
re

 a
llo

c
a
te

d
 i
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 ‘
s
a
v
e
d
’ 
p
la

n
s
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

6
:

P
h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

3
5

2
5

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
 c

la
im

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
if
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
a
n
 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
;

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 p

u
s
h
e
s
 b

a
c
k
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 2

0
1
6
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g

ro
w

th
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

y
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 
fo

rw
a
rd

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
; 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 
c
ri

te
ri
a
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 g
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
ra

 6
9
 o

f 
P

P
S

3
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 S

H
L
A

A
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

m
e
a
n
in

g
le

s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
rg

u
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

G
ro

w
th

 
ta

rg
e
ts

 e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 
s
tr

o
n
g

e
r 

p
o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
la

im
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 i
g
n
o
re

 t
h

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
th

a
t 
a
p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
u
n
ti
l 
a
 F

lo
re

-W
e
e
d
o
n
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

S
U

E
s
 

in
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 2

0
1
7
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
tr

a
je

c
to

ri
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

Page97



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
y

b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

5
, 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

K
in

g
s
 H

e
a
th

 S
U

E
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

7
:

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
J
o
b
s

3
7

1
9

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 j
o
b
s
 f

ig
u
re

 i
s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

 f
ig

u
re

 a
s
 t

o
 b

e
o
u
t 

o
f 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

jo
b
s
 f

ig
u
re

 t
o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
/a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
y
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

fi
g

u
re

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 o

r 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

a
n
d

n
e
w

 s
it
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

B
8
.(

e
.g

. 
B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
 P

o
in

t)
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
ff

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
d
v
is

e
 t

h
a
t 
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
re

r
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 
m

in
im

a
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

im
p
a
c
ts

, 
w

it
h
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
re

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

ill
 g

a
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
m

e
a
n
s
.
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 1

6
,0

0
0
 f

ig
u
re

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

jo
b
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 i
.e

. 
th

e
 J

C
S

c
o
u
ld

 s
ta

te
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 b

a
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

 a
t 
2
0
1
0
 i
s
 

a
n
d
/

o
r 

s
a
y
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 1
6
,0

0
0
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
jo

b
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

th
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 j
o
b
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 
a
s
 t

h
is

 m
a
y
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 W

e
lli

n
g

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
d
 

re
d
u
c
e
 o

u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 g

ro
w

th
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
jo

b
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
to

rs
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

8
:

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
J
o
b
s

3
8

3
0

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

la
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

o
r 

a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

jo
b
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

 t
h
e
y
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
e
m

b
ra

c
e
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

s
it
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
c
to

r.
  
C

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s

:-

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 a

t 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
 G

a
te

 a
n
d
 a

 n
e
w

 p
o
lic

y
 i
n
s
e
rt

e
d
 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

is
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

Page98



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

F
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
a
il 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 D

IR
F

T
 3

;

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
 P

o
in

t 
fo

r 
w

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

D
e
le

te
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 E

1
 a

s
 t

h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

r 
re

n
e
w

a
l;

R
u
ra

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
fo

r 
S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 t
o
 s

ta
te

 ‘
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 

to
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t’
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
:

W
h
a
t 
is

 m
e
a
n
t 
b
y
 ‘
lo

c
a
l’ 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t’
?
;

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
te

x
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 o
ff

ic
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
s
 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 T

2
; 
a
n
d

W
h
a
t 
is

 m
e
a
n
t 
b
y
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
?
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

o
ff

e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 a

t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 a

n
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 E

3
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

a
re

a

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 p

o
lic

y
 w

ill
 e

m
e
rg

e
 f
ro

m
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 M

a
s
te

r 
P

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
.

J
o
b
s
 G

ro
w

th
 b

y
 

S
e
c
to

r
3
9

5
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

la
rg

e
ly

 r
e
p
lic

a
te

 t
h
o
s
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
: 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

S
it
e
 o

n
 l
a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 A

4
2
8
 B

e
d
fo

rd
 

R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
T

h
e
 L

a
k
e
s
 (

H
o
u
g

h
to

n
 G

a
te

);
 a

n
d

G
re

a
te

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
c
to

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 n

o
n
 C

la
s
s
 B

 j
o
b
s
 s

e
c
to

r.

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
fe

r
to

 t
h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

jo
b
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

J
C

S
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

. 

P
o
lic

y
 S

9
:

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
R

e
ta

il 

4
3

2
3

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 m

a
jo

r 
re

ta
ile

rs
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
:

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 o

n
ly

, 
fa

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
re

a
s
;

Page99



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

P
o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t

o
a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 a
n
d

th
e

in
te

n
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

th
a
t 
is

w
e
ll 

lo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

re
a
s
, 
to

 
h
e
lp

 m
e
e
t 
lo

c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

u
c
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 b

y
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
r.

A
 s

in
g

le
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 (

G
ro

s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
) 

is
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
lie

d
 u

p
o
n
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

v
a
s
t 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 g

o
o
d
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
g

in
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r

u
n
ti
l 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 
o
ff

e
rs

 o
f 

M
ilt

o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 e

x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
, 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
tr

im
e
n
t 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

. 
A

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 a

llo
w

in
g

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
u
t-

o
f-

to
w

n
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 g

o
o
d
s
 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
.

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

o
ra

to
ri
u
m

 o
n
 'o

u
t 
o
f 

c
e
n
tr

e
' r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 m

e
ri
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
s
 c

o
u
n
te

rp
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
, 

a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
d
ic

ts
 t
h
e
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 w

it
h
in

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

4
(P

P
S

4
).

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
n
e
e
d
’
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 P

P
S

4
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
.

R
e
p
la

c
e
 ‘
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
’ 
fo

r 
‘t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
’ 
in

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

5
.6

1
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 
th

a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 S

9
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

o
u
t-

o
f-

c
e
n
tr

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
W

e
lli

n
g

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

P
o
lic

y
 S

9
 b

u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

o
u
n
te

r 
c
la

im
s
 o

f 
n
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s

fr
o
m

 r
e
ta

ile
rs

. 
  
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

b
a
n
k
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
to

rs
 t
o
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 A

2
 

u
s
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
  
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
:

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
s

4
7

3
9

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o

p
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
0
 %

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
d
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 (

C
S

H
) 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

re
a
s
 

fo
llo

w
s
: T

h
e
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
a
le

/
s
iz

e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

Page100



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

It
s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 i
n
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
; 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 c
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
o
lic

y
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
d
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
H

o
m

e
s
 (

C
S

H
) 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
:

T
h
e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
C

S
H

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 r

e
n
d
e
rs

 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o

b
s
o
le

te
;

Im
p
o
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
u
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

p
la

c
e
 a

 h
e
a
v
y
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

;

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
s
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
s
e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
;

a
n
d

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
d

 C
S

H
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 B

u
ild

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

ill
 

th
re

a
te

n
 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
.

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
:

R
e
n
e
w

a
b

le
  

E
n
e
rg

y

4
8

8
M

o
s
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 m

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 v

a
lid

it
y
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

a
rg

u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 

u
n
c
le

a
r 

a
s
 t

o
 w

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 a

d
d
s
 t

h
a
t 

is
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

s
 

it
 s

im
p
ly

 r
e
p
e
a
ts

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
th

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 5

.8
0
 -

5
.8

2
 o

f
th

e
 

p
re

a
m

b
le

 d
o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

A
n
o
th

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

s
u
b
m

it
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 
e
n
e
rg

y
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 P

P
S

2
2
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 P

P
S

1
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t.

 F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

,
th

e
y

s
u
b
m

it
th

a
t 
th

re
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
u
r 

b
u
lle

t-
p
o
in

t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
, 
o
r 

a
re

 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p

o
lic

y
.

Page101



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 -

C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

C
h
a
p
te

r 
6
:

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

5
0

1
2

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
a
n
y
 c

le
a
r 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
,

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 S

a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 a

s
 a

 
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
te

r 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
s
t 
B

y
p
a
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

ill
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

te
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 u
s
e
 t

h
e
 

A
5
0
8
 t

o
 l
in

k
 t
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
v
in

g
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d

to
 t

h
e
 H

o
lly

 L
o
d
g

e
 R

o
a
d
 

tu
rn

in
g

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

h
o
w

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

w
ill

 b
e

e
n
fo

rc
e
d
, 
m

o
n
it
o
re

d
o
r 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d

o
n
c
e
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

?

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l
o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 

it
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
y
 p

ro
p
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l.

P
o
lic

y
 C

1
: 

C
h
a
n
g

in
g

 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 M

o
d
a
l 

S
h
if
t

5
4

2
3

T
h
e
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

re
 a

 k
e
y
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

ra
is

e
d
: 

O
b
je

c
t 
to

 m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

4
0
%

 o
f 
tr

ip
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

a
r;

T
a
rg

e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

b
s
o
lu

te
/ 
m

in
im

u
m

 t
a
rg

e
ts

, 
b

u
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
A

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
;

T
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 i
m

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
;

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

la
ri
fy

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

;

M
o
d
a

l 
S

h
if
t 
T

a
rg

e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
;

O
n
ly

 w
a

y
 a

 2
0
%

 s
h
if
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
s
 i
f 

a
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 p

la
c
e
 a

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
o
s
t 
b
u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 

Page102



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

m
a
n
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
; 
a
n
d

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 t
o
 b

e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
t,

 y
e
t 

J
C

S
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 l
im

it
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 l
ik

e
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
fe

a
s
ib

le
 g

iv
e
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i
n
to

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

th
a
t 
a
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
w

ill
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

m
o
to

ri
s
ts

 t
o
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r.

P
o
lic

y
 C

2
: 

N
e
w

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

5
5

2
6

F
o
u
r

o
f 
th

e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
g

iv
e
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
;

It
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e

c
a
r 

u
s
e
. 

M
o
d
a
l 

S
h
if
t 

w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 c

a
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
n
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
;

a
n
d

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

e
ri
c
 m

o
d
a
l
s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

a
s
 f
o
llo

w
s
:

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
y
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 T

ra
v
e
l 
P

la
n
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t

fo
r 

th
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p
la

n
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r;

It
 i
s
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
;

T
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 o

n
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 i
n
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 
a
n
d
  

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
;

S
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 b

e
fo

re
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
 n

e
e
d

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

,
to

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g

/ 
lo

w
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s
 t

h
a
n
 e

x
is

ts
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
;

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 p

e
n
a
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

it
s
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 i
f 

th
e
y
 

Page103



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 f

a
il,

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

;
a
n
d

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
lia

n
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

o
p
e
ra

to
rs

 n
o
t,

s
o
le

ly
,

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 G

ro
s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

c
a
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

p
ro

b
le

m
s

th
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
re

la
te

to
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

lin
k
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
h
a
s
 a

 c
ru

c
ia

l 
ro

le
 t

o
 p

la
y
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

o
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

u
ilt

 
b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
a
s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s

re
lie

s
 h

e
a
v
ily

 o
n
 r

o
u
te

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

5
7

1
6

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

/ 
a
d
d
it
io

n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
:

C
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s

w
h
e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

e
.g

. 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
?

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
g

ic
a
l 
to

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
A

4
3
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 A

5
 t

o
 A

4
3
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r;

T
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 "

R
o
a
d
" 

h
e
a
d
in

g
, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
in

ly
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 W

a
te

r 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 u
n
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

m
a
d
e
 m

o
re

 m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
th

ro
u
g

h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

w
a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
; 
a
n
d

A
m

e
n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
to

 r
e
a
d
 "

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 I
n
te

r-
U

rb
a
n
 C

o
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

M
id

la
n
d
 M

a
in

lin
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t
im

e
s
/

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 

A
ir
p
o
rt

."

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

’ 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

tr
a
n

s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
:

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 A

4
5
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 -

w
h
a
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
/

w
ill

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

,
a
n
d
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

Page104



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

o
f 

th
e
m

 a
n
d
 b

y
 w

h
o
m

;

A
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
 C

o
lle

g
e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
;

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

is
 q

u
e
ry

in
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
ir
 £

3
7
5
m

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

ff
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n

a
n
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 W

N
J
P

U
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

is
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 l
o
n
g

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t
o
 

in
v
e
s
to

rs
 i
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 i
t;

T
h
e
 I

D
P

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
s
t,
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

U
E

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
is

 a
n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

d
e
fi
n
in

g
 a

 g
ro

w
th

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

5
 B

y
p
a
s
s
;

W
h
a
t 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

re
 a

t 
a
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 i
n
e
v
it
a
b

le
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

o
u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
 L

o
n
d
o
n
;

M
o
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 M

1
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

; 
a
n
d

It
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
th

e
 r

o
b
u
s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
 a

n
d

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 a
s
 n

o
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 

g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

D
P

.

P
o
lic

y
 C

4
: 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 

U
rb

a
n
 A

re
a
s

5
9

8
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

p
ro

p
o
s
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 /
 a

d
d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
:

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 D

IR
F

T
; 

T
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
-N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 A
4
5
, 

p
a
rt

 A
4
5
0
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

th
e
re

fo
re

re
a
d
 “

A
4
5
/A

4
5
0
0
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
”;

P
o
lic

y
 N

8
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 s

it
e
 o

n
 A

5
1
9
9
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 t

h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
;

T
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 A

4
3
/
A

3
6
1
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 t

o
 C

h
e
rw

e
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t

a
s
 A

3
6
1
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
le

a
d
 f
ro

m
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 t

o
 C

h
e
rw

e
ll 

d
is

tr
ic

t;
a
n
d

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

th
e
 A

5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

lin
k
 t

o
 M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 i
s

a
 b

ig
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
ra

w
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
p
p
e
rs

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
ls

o
s
e
e
k
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

lo
w

in
g

 a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
:

Page105



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

v
id

e
n
t 

w
h
e

th
e
r 

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 o
r 

if
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

;

T
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rc
 T

ra
n
s
it
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 n

o
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
s
s
u
m

e
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 b

u
s
-b

a
s
e
d
; 
a
n
d

M
o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 W

e
lli

n
g

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d
 A

4
3
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t
o
 K

e
tt

e
ri
n
g
 

ro
u
te

s
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
.

P
o
lic

y
 C

5
: 

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 L

o
c
a
l 

a
n
d

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

6
1

9
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

’
q

u
e
ry

w
h
e
th

e
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

b
e

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

m
o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o

in
c
lu

d
e

it
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 C

4
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
w

it
h
 a

 
p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 A

4
5
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e

s
it
e
 s

e
rv

in
g

 b
o
th

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

lo
c
a
l)

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

in
te

r-
u
rb

a
n
).

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
rg

u
e

th
a
t 
th

e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
lo

c
a
l 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
.

P
o
lic

y
 C

6
: 

H
ig

h
 

S
p
e
e
d
 R

a
il 

2
6
2

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
e
d
 2

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 W

N
J
P

U
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t/

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
it
s
 e

ff
e
c
ts

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 P
o
lic

y
 C

6
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
d
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

N
J
P

U
w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e

e
s
, 
a
s
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
d

in
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

(P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
9
).

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 "

m
a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t"

 o
f 

H
S

2
 o

n
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
, 

it
 i
s
 s

u
rp

ri
s
in

g
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
p
o
lic

ie
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 H

S
2
 i
n
 a

n
y
 

w
a

y
. 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

H
S

2
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 a
ff

e
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 S

U
E

s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

H
S

2
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
rm

 h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 E

d
g

c
o
te

 H
o
u
s
e
,

a
n
d
 i
ts

 
p
a
rk

, 
a
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 m

o
n
u
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
tt

le
 o

f 
E

d
g

c
o
te

 s
it
e
. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d

a
t 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d
e
ta

il 
in

 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 d

e
g
re

e
 t
o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
e

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 s

o
u

n
d
.

Page106



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

ra
il 

jo
u
rn

e
y
 t
im

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
c
ie

s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 I

n
te

r-
C

it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 

if
 H

S
2
 i
s
 

b
u
ilt

 t
h
a
t 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
im

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t
im

e
s
/

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

re
a

re
ta

in
s
 i
ts

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

b
e

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 C

6
 o

r 
it
s
 p

re
te

x
t.

 

Page107



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

6
3

5
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 P

la
n
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 g

ra
s
p
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 m

a
jo

r 
o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
t 
J
C

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

P
re

-S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

, 
th

e
s
e
 b

e
in

g
th

e
 4

4
 a

c
re

s
 a

t
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

it
e
 a

n
d
 7

5
 

p
lu

s
 a

c
re

s
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 M

a
rc

h
e
s
.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
o
th

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 w

ill
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t
h
e
 d

y
n
a
m

ic
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 '
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
s
' a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 'w

h
o
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
' 
o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

p
e
lli

n
g

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri

o
d
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
. 

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

th
a
t 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
/ 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fo
u
r 

k
e
y
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
, 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
: 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 
s
o
c
ia

l,
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t

th
e
 d

a
ta

s
e
ts

 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.1
6
,
re

la
te

 o
n
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
th

re
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

s
 (

liv
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 
c
ri
m

e
, 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 e

tc
).

 T
h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 p

o
in

t 
o
u
t 
th

a
t 

a
la

rg
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

d
a
ta

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.1
1
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 D

P
D

s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 b

u
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
o
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

w
h
a
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

w
o
rk

 a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
T

h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

, 
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
ly

 d
e
le

te
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
t.
 

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 a
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 a

id
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

le
a
re

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
.

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
1
 –

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 
6
8

6
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
ta

b
le

 3
in

ti
m

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

V
ill

a
g

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 (
V

D
S

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
'lo

c
a
l' 

p
o
lic

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 w

o
n
d
e
r 

w
h
e

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 

Page108



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 g

e
t 
V

D
S

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
te

d
?

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ro

le
 o

f 
c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 a

s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 T

h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r,
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 F

a
it
h
 S

e
c
to

r 
h
a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
ts

e
lf
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ls

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 L

o
c
a
lis

m
 

B
ill

. 
 

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
.

In
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t

6
8

5
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 

e
x
te

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
.

T
h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 C

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
s
t 

o
th

e
r 

fa
it
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
s
 i
g

n
o
re

d
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

th
e
s
e
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

a
 c

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 w

it
h

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fo

rm
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

a
re

a
s
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
y
 

fe
e
l 
th

is
,

w
o
u
ld

 o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
,

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 s

a
ti
s
fy

in
g
 a

n
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

p
o
lic

y
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.2
6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 l
is

t
P

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
W

o
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

R
e
lig

io
u
s
 

B
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

s
 a

n
 e

m
b
o
ld

e
n
e
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t.
 T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
s
u
c
h
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
s
u
s
ta

in
in

g
 a

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

a
g

e
 7

0
 t
h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
b
-h

e
a
d
in

g
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 ‘
P

u
b
lic

’ 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s

a
n
d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
4
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
is

ti
n
g

u
is

h
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

0
.8

-1
0
.1

2
. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

c
id

e
n
ta

l 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

p
ri
v
a
te

 g
a
rd

e
n
s
, 
p
u
b
lic

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
, 

c
a
n
a
ls

e
tc

.
a
re

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 h

e
re

 o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 l
o
s
t 

o
f 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a

c
e
.

Page109



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
it
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
o
 w

ill
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
e
n
, 

e
tc

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 7

.4
0
 a

n
d
 7

.4
1
 t

h
a
t 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 S

P
D

.

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
: 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

N
e
e
d
s

7
2

1
5

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 o
r 

s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

D
P

D
s
 m

ig
h
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
y
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 c

lo
s
u
re

, 
d
e
c
lin

e
 o

r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 w
id

e
r 

fo
c
u
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
rm

 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’ 
o
r 

P
o
lic

y
 E

7
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
rm

 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’ 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 a

 n
e
w

 e
n
tr

y
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

G
lo

s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

‘c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
’ 
a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 l
in

e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

w
e

lf
a
re

, 
s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 s

p
ir
it
u
a
l,
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

T
h
e
y
 g

o
 o

n
to

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
, 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

la
ri
ty

, 
s
u
i 
g

e
n
e
ri
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 G

lo
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

in
 a

n
y
 U

s
e
 C

la
s
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
a
tr

e
s
, 
p
e
tr

o
l 
fi
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
, 

n
ig

h
tc

lu
b
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
u
n
d
e
re

tt
e
s
.

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

(C
IL

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

2
2
. 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
, 

a
s
 s

u
c
h
,

it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

IL
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 (

6
th

 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
0
) 

p
u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

w
h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
o
lic

y
,

in
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

T
h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

to
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 1

7
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 
re

q
u
ir
e
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
D

P
D

s
).

 F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
P

o
lic

y
 N

5
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 o

n
ly

 a
 m

a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
y
 D

P
D

. 
A

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
 f

o
r 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
in

g
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

J
C

S
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

is
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 N

o
te

1
7
 s

tu
d
ie

s
;
th

e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

r 
th

e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

Page110



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

P
la

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 t
h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
ir
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

g
iv

in
g

 t
h
e
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 

s
ta

tu
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 P

P
G

1
7
 s

tu
d
ie

s
, 
th

e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 

F
a
c
ili

ty
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

J
C

S
.

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 p
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

, 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
re

fe
rr

in
g

to
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
q

u
a
l 
q

u
a
lit

y
;

T
h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
o
f 

e
q

u
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
, 
th

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r,

is
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 s

u
c
h
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
a
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

it
c
h
 w

it
h
in

 a
n
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
re

p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 

a
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

id
d
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

th
a
t 

a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
b
u
lle

t 
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
a
y
 “

A
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
q
u
a
l 
o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

”.

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

Page111



 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 8
 -

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

7
3

7
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

la
rg

e
 (

in
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
2
0
,0

0
0
 s

q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
s
) 

fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
to

rs
 w

ill
 

n
o
t 

lo
o
k
 t
o
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
u
la

ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 o
r 

lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

a
d
v
is

e
s
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 l
a
n
d
 i
n
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
ju

s
t 
s
o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 M

1
, 

J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
A

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 s

ta
te

 i
s
 a

 p
ri
m

e
, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 s
it
e
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 s

tr
o
n
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 p
o
lic

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 a

s
 a

 k
e
y
 d

ri
v
e
r 

fo
r 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
b
e
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 o

n
 j
o
b
s
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 d

is
p
a
ri

ty
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

0
,1

5
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 1

6
,0

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 p
o
in

t 
to

 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

o
f 

a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
6
8
,1

1
9
 j
o
b
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 2

0
0
1
-

2
0
2
6

p
e
ri
o
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 T
E

M
P

R
O

 t
re

n
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

w
th

 r
a
te

 b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
o
n
g

 g
ro

w
th

 r
a
te

s
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

. 
  
  
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 E

1
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
s

7
3

1
9

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
it
le

d
 ‘
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
s
’,
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 

re
fe

rs
 t
o
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s

a
n
d
 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

w
h
a
t 

th
e
 J

C
S

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 "

s
c
a
le

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
" 

th
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l’

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 ‘
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t’

a
n
d

‘in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
u
s
e
s
’.

Page112



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

o
n

w
h
a
t 

is
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

t 
K

in
g
s
 H

e
a
th

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ts

to
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
n
o
n
-s

tr
a
te

g
ic

’ 
B

8
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 E

1
.

  
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 

u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

fo
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 n

e
w

 s
it
e
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
. 
 I
n
 t
h
is

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
th

e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 S
w

a
n
 V

a
lle

y
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

a
 g

a
te

w
a
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
a
n
d
 a

 n
e
w

 s
it
e
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
(M

id
w

a
y
 P

a
rk

)
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
/

o
r 

it
s
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 t

e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 M

in
e
ra

ls
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l
a
re

a
s
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

W
a
s
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 D

P
D

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

s
 c

e
rt

a
in

 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
a
re

a
s
, 
w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 P

o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
4

(P
P

S
4
) 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
ra

ft
e
d
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

 a
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

to
 o

th
e
r,

 h
is

to
ri
c
 'e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
'.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 u

n
d
u
ly

o
n
e
ro

u
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

h
e
re

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

le
a
r 

c
u
t,
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

fu
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

is
 n

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t
o
 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
 a

s
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
3

(P
P

S
3
) 

w
h
ic

h
 a

d
v
is

e
s
 L

P
A

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

u
n
s
 c

o
u
n
te

r 
to

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
y
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 

Page113



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

it
 e

a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
w

it
c
h
 f

ro
m

 o
ff

ic
e
 t

o
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 u

s
e
. 

C
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

tw
o

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
. 
 T

h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

is
 a

 d
e
fi
c
it
 o

f 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 u
n
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 l
a
n
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 a
n
d
 a

 s
e
v
e
re

 s
h
o
rt

a
g

e
 i
n
 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 o
ff

e
rs

 l
it
tl
e
 t
o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

  
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

P
o
lic

y
 E

2
:

N
e
w

 
O

ff
ic

e
 

F
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e

7
4

1
4

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 a

t 
P

P
S

4
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
llo

w
s
 f

o
r 

a
 s

e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 J

C
S

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 “

s
c
a
le

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
” 

th
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
if
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 v

ia
b
le

 a
t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
o
ff

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

if
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 v

ia
b
le

 a
t 

K
in

g
s
 H

e
a
th

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
o
ff

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
ta

in
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 

o
f 

a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
s
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.7
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

D
P

D
s

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t
o

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 D

P
D

/S
P

D
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 r
a
is

in
g

 u
n
fa

ir
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

Page114



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

P
o
lic

y
 E

3
:

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

R
e
a
lm

7
5

7
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 o

v
e
rl
y
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
v
e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
it
e
 s

iz
e
, 

a
n
d
 s

c
a
le

 a
n
d

th
e

fo
rm

 o
f 

u
n
it
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

o
lle

d
 i
n
 w

it
h
 

p
o
lic

y
 N

3
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 a
n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 E

3
 d

e
le

te
d

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

U
E

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 
is

 u
n
c
le

a
r.

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

o
f 

a
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 b
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
 

o
f 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

2
8

h
e
c
ta

re
s

(1
1
2
,0

0
0

s
q

m
) 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
e
te

 w
it
h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

B
1
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 a

re
a
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
ro

a
d

w
o
rk

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

to
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 M
a
p

5
-

In
s
e
t 
1
0
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

o
u
te

 o
f 
th

e
 6

5
0
m

m
 d

ia
m

e
te

r 
(2

’ 
2
’’)

h
ig

h
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 g
a
s
 m

a
in

. 

P
o
lic

y
 E

4
:

D
IR

F
T

7
7

1
1

W
h
ils

t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
th

ru
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 

o
f 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
4
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
a
d
s
:
‘T

h
e
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
D

IR
F

T
 2

 i
s
 c

o
u
n
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 2

0
1
0
 t

o
 2

0
2
1

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
.’
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
y
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
fo

r 
ra

il-
re

la
te

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 m

a
x
im

a
a
n
d
 t

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

b
e

a
d
d
e
d

to
 t

h
e

J
C

S
 t
e
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 r

a
il 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il,
 l
o
g

is
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
il 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

ra
il 

fr
e
ig

h
t 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 a

re
a
, 
b
ri
n
g

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
.

Page115



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
te

x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d

 t
o
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
9
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

te
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 D

IR
F

T
 I
II
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

y
m

b
o
l 
o
n
 t
h
e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 D
IR

F
T

 i
s
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 I
II
 (

w
e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 M

1
a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

8
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 p

la
n
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 w
h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 D

IR
F

T
 I
II
 s

it
e
 a

s
 w

a
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 3

1
s
t

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
8
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

D
IR

F
T

 I
II

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

e
x
t 
a
n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 

re
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 o

f 
C

ri
c
k
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 j
o
b
s
.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t,

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 C
ri
c
k
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 R

1
 i
s
 s

ile
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
fa

ili
n
g
 i
n
 e

th
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
o
e
s

n
o
t 
o
b
je

c
t 
to

 P
o
lic

y
 E

4
b
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
D

IR
F

T
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 l
im

it
e
d
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

jo
b
s
 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 u

n
a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

ra
il 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 M

1
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 

(M
id

w
a

y
 P

a
rk

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 j
o
b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
s

th
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 a

s
 a

n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

ri
v
e
r 

b
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 w

it
h
in

 W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

s
 i
t 

w
ill

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

in
-c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
9
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 

Page116



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

a
n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 D

IR
F

T
 m

a
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
it
a
te

 c
ro

s
s
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 R

u
g

b
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

W
a
rw

ic
k
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

K
ils

b
y
 a

n
d
 C

ri
c
k
 r

a
ilw

a
y

s
ta

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
in

s
ta

te
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 u
s
e

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 D

IR
F

T
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

P
o
lic

y
 E

5
:

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 

C
ir
c
u
it

7
9

1
9

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
ro

s
s
-b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
S

to
w

e
 P

a
rk

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

rc
h

a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
 t
e
x
t.

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 E

5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

ta
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

tu
d
ie

s
a
n
d
 a

n
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
a
d
v
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

B
ri
e
f 

w
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
9

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 a
s
 s

ta
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

b
u
t 

a
d
v
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 e

n
ti
re

 b
ra

c
k
e
te

d
 t
e
x
t

a
t 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
n
e
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 p

a
rk

 i
s
 w

it
h
in

 S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
re

a
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 c
a
n
n
o
t 
m

a
k
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 i
t
c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
c
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
. 

In
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
o
p
in

io
n
 f

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

o
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 s
im

p
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

w
h
o

lly
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 w

id
e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

Page117



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

b
y
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

” 
b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

 “
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t”

 i
n

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

e
x
t 
re

fe
rr

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

lin
k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
y
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
,
a
n
d
 b

y
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 

th
e
s
e
 n

e
a
rb

y
 a

n
d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
it

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
im

it
e
d
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

jo
b
s
 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

.
C

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 o

th
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 M

1
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 (

M
id

w
a

y
 P

a
rk

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 j
o
b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 a

s
 a

n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

ri
v
e
r 

b
u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 w
it
h
in

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

s
 i
t 

w
ill

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
o
f 

in
-c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

la
te

r 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
S

P
D

/D
P

D
 p

a
p
e
r.

P
o
lic

y
 E

6
:

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
ill

s
 

a
n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g

8
1

2
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.3
1

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 M
o
u
lt
o
n
 C

o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 b

y
 n

a
m

e
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

s
 ‘
th

e
 C

o
lle

g
e
s
’
a
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 E

6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

a
m

p
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

M
o
u
lt
o
n
 C

o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

t 
o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
o
d
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

fa
v
o
u
r 

o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

re
 l
a
w

fu
l 
h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 E

U
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
.

Page118



 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

P
o
lic

y
 E

7
:

T
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
V

is
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 

8
2

6
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

a
in

ts
 R

u
g

b
y
 

G
ro

u
n
d
 o

r 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
b
b
le

rs
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

G
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 ‘
c
u
lt
u
re

’
is

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.2
5
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

fu
rt

h
e
r 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
a
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
ic

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 o

n
e

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

is
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t

o
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

to
u
ri
s
m

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
to

 b
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
a
t 

P
P

S
4
 
P

o
lic

y
 R

2
 

o
u
g

h
t 
to

 s
ta

te
 t
h
a
t 
P

o
lic

y
 E

7
 a

p
p
lie

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

o
u
ri
s
m

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

2
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 E

7
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 S

8
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
ro

s
s
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 P
o
lic

y
 E

7
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
tt
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 t

o
 u

s
e
s
 f
a
lli

n
g

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

 u
s
e
 c

la
s
s
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 E

7
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 P

P
S

4
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
u
s
e
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 s
o
m

e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
 ‘
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
c
a
le

’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

fo
r 

c
la

ri
ty

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

Page119



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 -

H
o

u
s

in
g

 C
h

a
p

te
r

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 

N
o

.
N

o
.

o
f 

R
e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

8
3

2
0

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l.
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
:

T
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 H

2
;

T
h
e
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

re
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 m

o
d
e
l 
is

 
fl
a
w

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 u

n
re

a
lis

ti
c
 a

n
d
 u

n
s
o

u
n
d
;

T
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

H
M

A
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 T

a
b
le

 4
o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

a
re

 u
n
v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
it
h
e
r 

b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 o

r 
d
e
le

te
d
; 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 S

H
M

A
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 a

re
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a
te

 e
.g

. 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 r
e
n
t 
te

n
u
re

.

O
n
e

o
f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
:

P
a
ra

 9
.1

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

‘a
ro

u
n
d
’ 
th

e
 m

a
in

 t
o
w

n
s
 w

it
h
 ‘
a
d
jo

in
in

g
’

P
a
ra

 9
.6

 a
d
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 p
re

fe
rr

in
g
 2

 b
e
d
 u

n
it
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 1

-b
e
d
 u

n
it
s
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
.

H
1
:

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

D
e
n
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 M

ix
 

8
5

3
0

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 l
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
re

 o
b
je

c
ti
n
g

 t
o
 t
h
e

3
5
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 m
in

im
u
m

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
n
s
it
y

p
ro

v
is

io
n

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
:

O
n
e
 s

iz
e
 f

it
s
 a

ll 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
;

N
o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 –

i.
e
. 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 P

P
S

3
 r

e
m

o
v
e
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 
fo

r 
d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
;

N
o
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

3
5

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 p

e
r 

h
e
c
ta

re
. 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

to
 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 L

o
n
g

e
r 

T
e
rm

 G
ro

w
th

 O
p
ti
o
n
s
 S

tu
d
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 S

H
L
A

A
 w

h
ic

h
 u

s
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

Page120



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 

N
o

.
N

o
.

o
f 

R
e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

in
im

u
m

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 d

e
n
s
it
y
’ 
is

 u
n
c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
u
t.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
is

 t
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 3

5
d
p
h
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 d

e
n
s
it
y
.

H
2
:

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
8
7

3
4

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
a
re

 p
ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

fo
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
b
o
th

 o
n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

f 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e
e
d
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
  
th

e
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 m

o
d
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d

o
n
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
:

B
a
s
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
is

 n
o
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 t
o
 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e
s
 a

s
 i
t 

a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 1
h
a
 s

it
e
, 

1
0
0
%

 n
e
t 
to

 g
ro

s
s
 (

i.
e
. 

n
o
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

n
o
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
a
b
le

 l
a
n
d
);

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 3

5
/4

0
 d

p
h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 t

e
s
te

d
;

1
5
%

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

p
ro

fi
t 
is

 t
o
o
 l
o
w

;

1
2
%

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 e
.g

. 
fe

e
s
 i
s
 t

o
o
 l
o
w

;

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

a
re

 t
o
o
 l
o
w

;

T
h
e
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 o

f 
a
 5

0
0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

 S
U

E
 i
s
 f

la
w

e
d
 a

s
 n

o
 S

U
E

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 a
re

 t
h
is

 s
iz

e
;

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 c

o
s
t 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 t

o
o
 l
o
w

;

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

fa
lls

 i
n
 l
a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
/ 

h
o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
9
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
ta

 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

tu
d
y
; 

a
n
d

N
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
ta

k
e
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 r
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 H

C
A

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
g

im
e
s
.

T
o
 a

 l
e
s
s
e
r 

e
x
te

n
t

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
th

e
 S

H
M

A
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
:

It
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

le
a
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
;

T
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

ix
 

m
o
d
e
l 
is

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 C

L
G

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
; 

a
n
d
 

It
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 r
e
n
t.

O
n
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
y
 1

5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t
h
a
t 
is

 b
e
in

g
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 i
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 %

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

r 
a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 %

 t
h
a
t 
is

 s
o
u
g

h
t.

Page121



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 

N
o

.
N

o
.

o
f 

R
e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

H
3
:

R
u
ra

l 
E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 S

it
e
s

8
8

7
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
‘w

it
h
in

 o
r 

a
d
jo

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
 a

re
a
’ 
is

 t
o
o
 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

p
ir
it
 o

f 
P

P
S

3
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
.

O
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 ‘
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
’ 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
’.

H
4
 –

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
d
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

8
9

1
1

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
:

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
;

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 

it
 c

o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
lic

a
te

 
a
n
d
 e

n
c
u
m

b
e
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

.

T
h
e
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 i
f 

a
n
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
liv

e
-w

o
rk

’ 
u
n
it
s
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
.

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

9
.1

5
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 o

n
 S

U
E

s
.

H
5
:

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
8
9

1
7
5

1
5
8
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

W
o
o
tt
o
n
/H

u
n
s
b
u
ry

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
ri
ti
c
is

m
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 f

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
‘L

if
e
ti
m

e
 H

o
m

e
s
’ 
o
n
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

g
ro

u
n
d
s
: T
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 o
r 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

;

T
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 e

.g
. 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

it
;

T
h
e
y
 a

re
 u

n
d
u
ly

 o
n
e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
tl
y
;

T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

;

T
h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 h

o
m

e
 i
.e

. 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 d

o
w

n
s
iz

e
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
y
 a

re
 I

n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 –

i.
e
. 
lif

e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 u

n
ti
l 
L
e
v
e
l 
6
 o

f 
C

S
H

.

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

th
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
o
r 

a
n

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

Page122



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 

N
o

.
N

o
.

o
f 

R
e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

w
h
e
re

b
y
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
lif

e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
,

o
r 

a
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 

‘e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
’ 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 ‘
re

q
u
ir
e
’.

H
6
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

to
c
k

9
0

2
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
u
ld

 u
n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 r
e
s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
.

H
7
:
G

y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

v
e
lle

rs
9
2

1
3

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
re

o
b
je

c
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

9
.2

1
 t

h
a
t 
g
y
p
s
y
 s

it
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

.

O
n
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
’ 
in

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

9
.2

5
.

Page123



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

1
0

 –
B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

9
3

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

o
m

e
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

1
: 

G
re

e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

9
6

1
5

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

o
m

e
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

2
:

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

9
8

7
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

o
m

e
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

3
: 
W

o
o
d
la

n
d
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

re
a
ti
o
n

9
9

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

o
m

e
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

4
: 

U
p
p
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 V

a
lle

y
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
P

it
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

re
a

1
0
0

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

ra
is

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 9

0
0
 m

 b
u
ff

e
r 

z
o
n
e
 i
n

th
is

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
rg

u
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s

lit
tl
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
In

s
te

a
d
, 

a
ll 

th
e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

th
a
t 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

y
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 h

e
ig

h
t 

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

b
ir
d
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

d
a
ti
o
n
.

B
N

5
: 
T

h
e
 

H
is

to
ri
c
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

1
0
2

6
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

o
m

e
m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

6
: 
W

e
e
d
o
n
 

D
e
p
o
t

1
0
5

9
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 i
n

-p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
.

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

y
th

e
s
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 

b
e
lo

w
:

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 
to

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
tu

a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g

th
e
 ‘
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r;

A
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
u
s
e
s
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
(B

2
 a

n
d
 B

8
),

 

Page124



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

a
n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
u
s
e
;

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

lly
 l
is

te
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
, 
th

e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
m

, 
th

e
ir
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

;

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 ‘
p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

’ 
o
r 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
’ 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 j
u
s
t 

‘e
n
a
b
le

’ 
th

e
 r

e
-u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
;

A
 m

in
o
r 

re
-o

rd
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

; 
a
n
d

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
s
s
e
t 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 a

m
in

o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 ‘
id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
’ 
a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

B
N

7
: 

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k

1
0
8

6
4

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
. 

M
o
s
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
s
is

t 
o
f 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

o
b
je

c
ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
: 

E
x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 
th

e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
;

a
n
d

F
ig

u
re

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 w
e
ll 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

A
c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
, 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
o
n

th
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 i
t

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
n
e
e
d
 r

e
s
o
lv

in
g

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
c
a
n
 b

e
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u
n
d
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
:

T
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r;

T
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
a
te

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
, 

w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 

in
 t

u
rn

 (
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

w
a
te

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
).

 T
h
e
 w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

Page125



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
;

T
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

g
ro

w
th

 s
im

u
lt
a
n
e

o
u
s
ly

, 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

a
y
 

re
q

u
ir
e
 a

 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
t 
to

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
lim

it
s
;

a
n
d

T
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

r 
ri
s
k
s
 c

o
u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

 (
e
v
e
n
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
).

B
N

8
: 
T

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
R

iv
e
r 

C
o
rr

id
o
r

1
1
0

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
in

-p
ri
n
c
ip

le
. 

M
in

o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
la

b
o
ra

te
 o

n
 t
h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l,
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
n
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

.

B
N

9
: 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

fo
r 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

1
1
1

1
7

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 
o
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
ts

e
lf
. 
In

s
te

a
d
, 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 o

p
p
o
s
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 t
ra

ff
ic

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

w
h
a
t 

is
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 p

o
o
r 

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 a

id
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
n

d
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
.

B
N

1
0
: 

G
ro

u
n
d
 

In
s
ta

b
ili

ty
1
1
2

3
N

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 o

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

A
 m

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 d

ra
w

 
a
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 w
a
te

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 g

ro
u

n
d
 s

ta
b
ili

ty
.

Page126



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 a
n

d
 D

e
li
v
e

ry

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
1
3

1
0
6

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
, 
a
rg

u
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

im
e
 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 u

p
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 
th

a
t 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

re
 o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 A
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rw

ri
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

w
a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

s
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 l
a
c
k
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

s
 t
o
 a

 r
e
a
lis

ti
c
 c

o
s
t.

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 f

e
e
ls

th
a
t 
th

a
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

ju
s
ti
fy

 i
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 
T

h
is

 r
a
is

e
s
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
-p

e
ri
o
d
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
fu

tu
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
ro

a
d
s
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

n
e
w

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

lo
c
k
e

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 p
u
t 

o
n
 h

o
ld

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
u
lly

 f
in

a
n
c
e
d
. 

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
: 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

1
1
4

1
7
9

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 a

n
d
/ 

o
r 

c
la

ri
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
:

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

e
 J

C
S

 n
e
e
d
s
 s

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
/ 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
t 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 c

le
a

r 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

Page127



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

fu
n
d
in

g
, 

b
e

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n

e
r;

T
h
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
h
o
u
ld

’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 ‘
w

ill
’ 
to

 s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
;

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 a

p
p
a
re

n
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
d
e
ta

il 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

F
ir
s
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
f 
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

m
u
s
t 
b
e
 b

u
ilt

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

n
o
t 

o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
 r

o
u
n
d
. 
It
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
a
lit

y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
is

b
a
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
;

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 f

ir
s
t,
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h
a
t 

is
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

IL
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 m

u
s
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 l
e
g

a
l 
te

s
ts

 n
a
m

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
: 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

; 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
d
; 
a
n
d
 f

a
ir
ly

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 r
e
la

te
d
 i
n
 

s
c
a
le

 a
n
d
 k

in
d
;

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

to
u
g
h
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

.
E

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r

A
4
5
 F

lo
re

/ 
W

e
e
d
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

;

T
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
h
a
v
in

g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 

o
v
e
rs

tr
e
s
s
e
d
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

u
s
t 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
 S

.1
0
6
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

 
o
f 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
ir
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
;

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fo

r 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 o

r 
th

e
ir
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 
to

 
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 l
ia

b
le

 f
o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

w
h

ic
h
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
a
d
e
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

n
o
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

.

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e

y
 f

e
e
l
k
e
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

th
a
t
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

fo
r,

a
s
 f
o
llo

w
s
:

R
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 s

p
e
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 r
u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 a
t 
a
 s

p
e
e
d
 a

s
 f
a
s
t 
a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

to
w

n
 o

r 
b
e
tt

e
r;

Page128



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

:
A

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
  
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 A
c
u
te

 H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
w

th
;

S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
:

It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

; 
a
n
d

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
W

a
te

r 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 g

ro
w

th
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 J
C

S
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 w
it
h
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
. 

O
th

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
:

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t’
s

e
s
ti
m

a
te

th
a
t

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 p
a
rt

ia
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f

th
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d
, 
a
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

£
3
1
,0

0
0
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 h

o
m

e
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r

th
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
re

a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 h
ig

h
 c

o
s
t 
fo

r 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
e
rs

 i
n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 p

e
ri
o
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

e
rs

. 

P
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 i
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

u
c
h
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
y
e
a
rs

;
a
n
d

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

ta
te

d
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
g
ro

w
th

 n
e
e
d
s
;

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 p
ro

m
is

e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.6

,
b
u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
d
ic

te
d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 w

h
e
re

 e
x
p
e
rt

s
 h

a
v
e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
m

it
 

th
e
re

's
 a

n
 i
n
s
a
ti
a
b
le

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
s
; 
h
a
rd

ly
 q

u
a

lif
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
"h

ig
h
 t

e
c
h
 j
o
b
s
";

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
h
o
w

 l
o
c
a
lis

m
 b

ill
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 l
a
w

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 

to
 r

u
ra

l 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 u

rb
a
n
 c

o
n
u

rb
a
ti
o
n
s
.

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

 2
: 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

R
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

1
1
8

8
6

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
a
is

e
d

s
im

ila
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

re
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n

th
e
 u

n
re

a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 h
ig

h
 c

o
s
t 
fo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 (
T

h
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 e
q

u
a
te

s
 t
o
 a

 c
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

h
o
m

e
 o

f 
£
2
8
,1

5
9

th
e
y
 f

e
e
l)
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

h
a
t 

Page129



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 l
ia

b
le

 f
o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
o
m

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
it
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
w

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
;

A
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
;

S
o
m

e
 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

n
o
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

is
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l;

a
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 t

h
a
t 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
ly

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
v
e
rl
o
a
d
e
d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
;

a
n
d

A
n
o
th

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

lt
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 A

4
3
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 T

a
b
le

 7
.

M
a
n

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

fo
c
u
s
s
e
d

o
n
 t
h
e
 C

IL
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
:

T
h
e
 l
e
g

a
l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 C

IL
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5
/2

0
0
5
. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

a
s
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 

C
IL

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

2
2
. 

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

re
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
f 

C
IL

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 u
s
e
;

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e

d
 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 o

f 
th

e
 C

IL
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 g

iv
e
s
 

th
e
 i
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
 t
h
a
t 
p
o
o
lin

g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 S

1
0
6
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 c

a
n
 

s
ti
ll 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a
s
is

 o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
;

a
n
d

S
o
m

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 a

n
y
 c

la
ri
ty

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t-

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
e
re

 
p
o
o
le

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ly

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

Page130



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g

 C
IL

.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

m
 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

th
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

n
S

P
D

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
. 
P

P
S

1
2
 g

iv
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

g
iv

e
 c

le
a
r 

s
te

e
r 

a
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 i
ts

 d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 t

o
a
n
 S

P
D

. 
S

p
e
c
if
y
in

g
 

fu
tu

re
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 c

a
u
s
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

e
la

y
s
 o

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

n
o
t 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 a
 f

u
tu

re
 S

P
D

. 

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
h
o
w

 l
o
c
a
lis

m
 b

ill
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 l
a
w

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 

to
 r

u
ra

l 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 u

rb
a
n
 c

o
n
u

rb
a
ti
o
n
s
.

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

(I
D

P
)

1
1
9

2
7

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
T

a
b
le

 7
 –

K
e
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

ro
je

c
ts

:

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 '
A

4
5
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 -

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

' 
a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

o
le

ly
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt

o
f 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

;

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

4
5
 u

p
g

ra
d
e
 a

s
 s

in
g

le
 c

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
fu

tu
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
;

C
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 F

lo
re

-W
e
e
d
o
n
 B

y
p

a
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
/ 

A
5
 

c
ro

s
s
ro

a
d
s
;

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 A

5
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

a
s
 a

 K
e
y
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

ro
je

c
t.
 R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
e

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tu

d
y
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 r

e
lie

f 
ro

a
d
;

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

th
a
t 
it
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

T
a
b
le

 7
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

1
.3

0
 -

1
1
.3

9
 

is
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 o
r 

is
 j
u
s
t 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
. 

In
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 

th
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

, 
th

e
n
, 
th

e
y
 f

e
e
l,

it
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t
h
e
 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 

s
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
;

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d

th
a
t 
T

a
b
le

 7
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e
 A

4
5
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
 A

4
5
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

S
tu

d
y
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 t
h
e
 A

4
5
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

re
a
;

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 (

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 A

4
2
8
 a

n
d
 A

5
1
9
9
).

 T
h
is

 r
o
a
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
a
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

Page131



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

n
o
rt

h
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

H
a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 F

ir
s
. 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

,
s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

o
f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
 S

U
E

;

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t
fu

rt
h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
n
 a

n
d
 b

y
 w

h
o
m

 t
h
e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
;

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
:

a
)

T
h
e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
te

rm
in

o
lo

g
y
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e

lie
f 

R
o
a
d
/ 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
;

b
)

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
 v

ia
b
le

; 
a
n
d

c
)

T
h
e

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

3
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 S
U

E
.

S
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 a

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 E

le
v
a
ti
n
g

 
s
u
c
h
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 t
o
 a

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e
y
 f

e
e
l,
 m

a
y
 s

e
rv

e
 o

n
ly

 t
o
 i
n
fl
a
te

 c
o
s
ts

,
re

d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 f
u
n
d
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

S
1
0
6
 i
te

m
s
;

T
h
e
 S

a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 N
o
rt

h
is

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
; 

a
n
d

C
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

b
y
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

t 
W

h
ilt

o
n
 W

a
s
te

 
W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
te

m
e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I
D

P
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
:

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
, 

c
o
s
ts

, 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 k

e
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
;

T
h
e
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
a
re

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 t
h
e
 t
e
s
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

2
2
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
IL

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
0
;

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.3

4
 a

n
d
 T

a
b
le

 7
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
y
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 l
is

t 
o
f 

‘k
e
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

’ 
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

a
c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

e
ri
ts

,
fl
e
x
ib

ly
,

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.3

6
;

T
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

D
P

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 k
e
y
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
 -

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 A

4
3
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 K

e
tt

e
ri
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 i
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 I

D
P

 i
s
 m

e
re

ly
 a

n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 'w

is
h
 l
is

t'
 w

it
h
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 

Page132



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 f

la
w

e
d
 c

o
s
t 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

ig
n
o
re

 '
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
'.

 

Page133



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 -
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
2
4

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

lin
k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 p

la
n
.

P
o
lic

y
 N

1
:
T

h
e
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

1
2
6

6
5

4
8
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 
T

h
e
s
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 o

p
in

io
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

a
la

c
k
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 g

ro
w

th
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
fu

ll 
a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 r

e
ta

il 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s
 "

o
f 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
c
a
le

" 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

"…
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
."

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 

S
U

E
s
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

re
a
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

B
1
 a

t 
H

o
u
g
to

n
 G

a
te

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
ft

e
r 

‘h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

s
’ 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s
 ‘
a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r’
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 ‘
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 r

e
lia

b
ili

ty
’.

D
e
le

te
 ‘
h
o
u
s
in

g
’ 
in

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
a
s
 t

h
is

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 o
v
e
r-

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
g

io
n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 (

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

Page134



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
) 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
r-

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
th

e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n

o
f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
it
s
 w

id
e
r 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 i
n

re
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n

ta
in

in
g

 g
ro

w
th

 w
it
h
in

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

S
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

a
re

a
s

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

re
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 
e
n
te

re
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

o
a
d
s
 f
ro

m
 M

1
 (

J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s

1
5
, 

1
5
A

, 
1
6
),

 v
ia

 A
4
5
, 

A
5
0
8
 a

n
d
 A

4
5
0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s

u
ff

e
r 

fr
o
m

 s
e
v
e
re

 c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
.

P
o
lic

y
 N

2
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a

1
2
8

2
4

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.1

8
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ro

b
u
s
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

is
 a

n
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 

e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
J
C

S
a
s
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 i
s
 

d
e
fi
c
ie

n
t

a
n
d
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 N

2
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 

“3
,0

0
0
s
q
m

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 (

fo
o
d
) 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
e
ri
o
d
 2

0
1
0
 t

o
 2

0
2
6
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

p
e
ri
p
h
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
; 
a
n
d
”.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
te

x
t 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 g

o
o
d
s
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 f
ro

m
 3

0
0
0
s
q
m

 t
o
 8

0
0
0
s
q
m

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 f
ig

u
re

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 n

e
t.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
tr

o
n
g

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

1
2
.1

8
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
y
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
 s

ta
n
d
-a

lo
n
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 G

ro
s
v
e
n

o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

s
 a

 

Page135



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 4

5
,0

0
0
s
q

m
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 (

2
0
1
0
-

2
0
2
1
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
to

 t
h
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

A
A

P
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
fi
rs

t 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 ‘
..
.o

n
 s

it
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
.’

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
w

ri
tt

e
n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
ta

il 
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 a

s
 t
h
e
 C

A
A

P
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
t 

a
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 s

ta
g

e
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lis
e
d

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 C

A
A

P
 i
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 a

n
d
 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 t
o
w

n
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

b
e
tt

e
rm

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 P
o
lic

y
 N

2

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 l
a
c
k
s
 c

la
ri
ty

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 S

U
E

s
1
2
9

3
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
if
 t

h
e
y
 

w
e
re

 p
re

fi
x
e
d
 b

y
 “

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:”

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

R
id

e
fo

r 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

e
v
e
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
ie

s
t 
c
o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
b
y
 2

0
2
6
 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

R
id

e
 s

it
e
s
 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri

o
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
lie

v
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
is

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 A

4
3
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
S

U
E

 a
s
 

th
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 b

u
s
ie

s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

R
id

e
 w

it
h
 a

 n
e
w

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

t 
o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 P

a
rk

 

Page136



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

a
n
d
 r

id
e
 s

it
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 A

4
5
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

S
U

E
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

ir
s
t.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
la

c
e
 a

s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 

n
o
t 

c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 s

u
ff

e
r

a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 
  
  

P
o
lic

y
 N

3
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

N
o
rt

h
 S

U
E

1
3
0

4
8

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

b
y
; 

D
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
;

G
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
; 

  
  

 

F
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

;

D
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
;

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
lim

it
 a

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 P

P
S

4
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

re
ta

il 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

re
ta

ili
n
g

 f
o
r 

u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 b

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 S

U
E

s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 o

n
ly

 w
it
h
 a

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
1
,0

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

re
lo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 a

n
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
lly

 L
o
d
g

e
 D

ri
v
e
 S

U
E

 w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
s

a
m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
it
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
e
rt

 t
o
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
5
,6

6
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
.

Page137



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 a

 2
0
 a

c
re

 (
2
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

) 
s
it
e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 S

a
n
d
y
 H

ill
 a

t 
M

o
u

lt
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

fo
r 

th
e
 J

C
S

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 i
s
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
a
b

ly
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 s

p
re

a
d
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 f
ri
n
g

e
 i
n
 a

 m
o
re

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 L

o
n
g

e
r 

T
e
rm

 G
ro

w
th

 O
p
ti
o
n
s
 S

tu
d
y
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

s
it
e
 a

t 
B

o
u
g

h
to

n
 G

re
e
n
 

R
o
a
d
 (

w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 
fo

r 
h
o
te

l)
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b

le
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 N

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 l
in

k
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 H

o
lc

o
t,
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e
 s

e
rv

in
g

 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
ri
e
s

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

u
rd

e
n
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

4
,5

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 t

o
 2

0
2
6
 w

it
h
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
o
s
t 
2
0
2

6
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

5
,4

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 

w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

U
E

s
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
3
h
a
 s

it
e
 f
o
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 i
s
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

&
R

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

tr
ic

tl
y
 l
im

it
e
d
 t
o
 2

,0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 r

e
d
 l
in

e
 s

it
e
, 

th
a
t 
tr

a
ff
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

f 
P

y
tc

h
le

y
 G

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 P

a
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

1
2
.2

7
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 I

n
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 5

 w
h
e
n
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
S

U
E

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

Page138



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

fu
n
d
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

4
3
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 K

e
tt
e
ri
n
g

 t
o
 b

e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
in

 r
e
s
o
lv

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
r.

  
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

v
o
id

 c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

O
v
e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 P

a
rk

.  
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
to

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

th
e
 e

ro
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 P

a
rk

.

.T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
F

lo
o
d
 Z

o
n
e
s
 2

 a
n
d
 3

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 "
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
" 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 "

fl
o
o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
".

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
ff

e
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

, 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
; 
-

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
;

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 o

f 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
;

G
a
s
 p

ip
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

lin
e
s
 d

is
s
e
c
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
;

W
ill

 t
h
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 w

a
s
te

 w
a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

o
p
e
?
;

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

;

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

re
a
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
 f
ro

m
 O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 L

a
k
e
;

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

ir
d
s
;

A
g

ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

fo
o
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
;

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

;

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d
 c

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
p
o
llu

ti
o
n
;

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
;

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t?

;

D
u
a
lli

n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 A

4
3
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
 B

y
p
a
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 S
U

E
;

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

M
o
u
lt
o
n
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
;

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

p
re

a
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

S
U

E
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s

u
n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

;

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 

3
.5

k
m

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
;

Page139



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
;

B
ill

in
g

 B
ro

o
k
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
;

T
h
e
 I

n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

;

T
h
e
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
;

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

tu
d
y
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 

R
id

e
 i
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

;

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

it
 i
s
 t
o
o
 l
o
w

;

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 
v
ia

b
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

;
a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
ll 

a
ra

b
le

 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

.
1
2
.2

2
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

.

P
o
lic

y
 N

4
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

W
e
s
t 
S

U
E

1
3
2

1
3
5
5

O
v
e
r 

1
,3

1
0
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 m
a
d
e
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 l
a
rg

e
ly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 v

ia
 p

e
ti
ti
o
n
s
. 

L
o
c
a
l 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
.

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 c
o
v
e
r

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
:

T
h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d

-
n
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
n
e
w

 r
o
a
d
;

S
a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

N
o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 o

m
it
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

th
e
 

p
la

n
 i
s
, 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
, 
m

is
le

a
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
la

w
fu

l;

N
o
t 

o
n
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
a
 s

e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
lly

 p
re

fe
ra

b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
o
n
ti
g

u
o
u
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 s
e
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
N

o
rt

h
;

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 i
n
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t,
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
, 
to

 t
h
e
 

W
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

re
e
 s

id
e
s
;

A
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
b
ri
d
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rp

a
s
s
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 
th

e
 S

U
E

 w
it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
u
rb

a
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

n
 u

rb
a
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
lo

c
a
te

d
 i
n
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 

c
le

a
rl
y
 n

o
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

;

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s

to
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
o
f 

K
in

g
s
th

o
rp

e
, 

H
o
lly

 L
o
d
g

e
 

D
ri
v
e
, 

M
o
u

lt
o
n
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 M

o
u

lt
o
n
),

a
re

a
 s

e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
lly

 p
re

fe
ra

b
le

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
;

A
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
s
o
la

te
d

a
n
d
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
;

T
h
e
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 H

a
rp

o
le

 C
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

in
c
e
 1

7
7
8
,

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t,

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
e
s
 P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 a

s
 t
h
is

 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
is

to
ri
c
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
;

Page140



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 w

e
s
t 

w
ill

 a
d

v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
a
re

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

s
u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 f
ro

m
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
;

F
a
rm

la
n
d
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

fo
o
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
;

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 

in
te

rc
o
n
n
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
;

H
is

to
ri
c
 H

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
o
ilt

 a
n
d
 l
o
s
e
 i
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

;

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 o

u
t 
c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 M

1
;

L
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
g

e
s
te

d
;

B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

ir
s
t;

T
h
e
 S

U
E

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

J
C

S
; 
  
  

T
h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 W

o
o
tt

o
n
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 G

ra
n
g

e
 P

a
rk

;

T
h
e
 S

L
R

R
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

A
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
o
f 

K
in

g
s
th

o
rp

e
, 
H

o
lly

 
L
o
d
g

e
 D

ri
v
e
, 

M
o
u
lt
o
n
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
;

V
ill

a
g

e
s
 m

u
s
t 
re

ta
in

 t
h
e
ir
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

;

In
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
;

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
w

a
g

e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
s
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
;

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
;

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r

fl
o
o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r;

a
n
d

C
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 

b
y
p
a
s
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

it
 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f
o
r 

B
ra

m
p
to

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
T

ra
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
  
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 l
im

it
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
a
re

fu
l 
a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
, 

a
n
d
 c

a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 H

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
c
o
a
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 P

o
rt

 R
o
a
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.3

0
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 

H
a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 F

ir
s
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 W
ild

lif
e
 S

it
e
,
th

a
t 
H

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
2
.3

1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

a
s
 t
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
s
s
 

o
f 

s
o
m

e
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
.

Page141



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 "

a
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
" 

a
re

 n
o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 e
n
o
u
g

h
 a

s
 a

 
m

in
im

a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
c
o
u
ld

 s
a
ti
s
fy

 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 S
a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
(N

o
rt

h
) 

is
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

u
ilt

 s
o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 

is
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 A

5
0
8
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 

to
 t
h
is

 s
it
e
 a

s
 t

h
is

ro
a
d
 i
s
 d

is
ta

n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 "
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
" 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 "

fl
o
o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
".

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
y
 o

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
lin

e
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
’.
  
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 5

,4
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 i
s
 u

n
v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 
S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d

in
 f
a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
lly

 L
o
d
g

e
 D

ri
v
e
 S

U
E

.

P
o
lic

y
 N

5
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

S
o
u
th

 S
U

E

1
3
4

1
8
9

1
5
9
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

u
n
s
b
u
ry

 
a
n
d
 C

o
lli

n
g

tr
e
e
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
la

te
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 (

tr
a
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 r

o
a
d
 n

o
is

e
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

C
o
lli

n
g

tr
e
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

U
E

 i
s
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

e
a
v
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
a
r 

b
o
rn

e
 t
ri
p

s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 i
ts

 p
ro

x
im

it
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 M

1
. 

  
T

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

re
la

te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

rc
h
a
e
o
lo

g
y
, 

e
c
o
lo

g
y
, 

n
o
is

e
 a

n
d
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
, 

s
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 g

ra
v
e
l 

Page142



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

, 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
p
o
o
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
a
n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 5

0
0
s
q

m
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d

to
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ts

to
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

H
L
A

A
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 ‘
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

‘f
lo

o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
’

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d

to
: 

‘T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
m

it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’

P
o
lic

y
 N

6
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
S

o
u
th

 o
f 

B
ra

c
k
m

ill
s
 S

U
E

1
3
6

1
9

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

:

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

, 
w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

a
ro

lin
e
 C

h
is

h
o
lm

 S
c
h
o
o
l:

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
N

e
n
e
 R

id
g

e
’ 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 s

k
y
lin

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 P
o
lic

y
 N

5
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 d

e
n
s
e
ly

 p
o
p
u
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 

to
 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
re

a
 o

f 
la

n
d
,

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 d
e
ta

c
h
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

B
ra

c
k
m

ill
s
 S

U
E

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
W

o
o
tt
o
n
 F

ie
ld

s
, 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
n

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1
0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
:

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
2
4
h
a
 o

f 
la

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

Page143



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

w
h

ic
h
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
ts

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 1

5
0
0
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

.

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
ta

il 
in

te
re

s
ts

 s
e
e
k
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 

s
it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 5

0
0
s
q
m

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 ‘
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 ‘
fl
o
o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
’.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
te

: 
‘T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
: 

‘A
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

.’

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

.

P
o
lic

y
 N

7
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

K
in

g
s
 H

e
a
th

 
S

U
E

1
3
8

1
4

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 h
e
 p

o
lic

y
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 "
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
" 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

"f
lo

o
d
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
" 

a
n
d
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s

1
2
.5

2
-1

2
.5

8
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
F

lo
o
d
 Z

o
n
e
s
 2

 a
n
d
 3

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 S
U

E
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
, 

‘T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

w
o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 "
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
a
rt

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
te

rn
 B

y
p
a
s
s
".

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

 b
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

to
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e
; A

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 -
a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 1

,9
5
0
 w

it
h
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 u

n
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
o
m

e
 2

,9
5
0
 i
n
 

to
ta

l;

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
,5

0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
to

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
; 

a
n
d

S
tr

o
n
g

ly
 o

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
a
g

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

in
 T

a
b
le

 7
.

Page144



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 
c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 M
a
p
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

la
rg

e
r,

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 w
it
h
 H

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 F

ir
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 v

a
lle

y
 t

o
 

th
e
 e

a
s
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

re
ta

ili
n
g

 f
o
r 

u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 b

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

S
U

E
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

th
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e

a
n
d
 f
e
e
l 

th
a
t 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

ra
m

p
to

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 
"C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
" 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 

to
 c

le
a
rl
y
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

e
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
ra

w
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

th
e
 f
a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

o
f

S
t 
C

ri
s
p
in

s
, 

U
p
to

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 T

im
k
in

 s
it
e

h
a
v
e
 n

o
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
re

a
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 f

o
r

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

U
E

.

P
o
lic

y
 N

8
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

N
o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
 S

U
E

1
4
0

1
6

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 v

ill
a
g

e
 o

f 
B

o
u
g

h
to

n
in

 t
h
e
 t

e
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
B

y
p
a
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 o
n
 F

ig
u
re

 4
. 
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
.

Page145



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

th
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

b
y
p
a
s
s
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
a
lm

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

ra
m

p
to

n
s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 S

U
E

 i
s
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

v
ia

b
le

 n
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

 a
s
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

D
D

L
P

 m
e
a
n
s
 i
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

re
ta

ili
n
g

 f
o
r 

u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 b

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 S

U
E

s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

a
n
d

it
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 
im

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

a
n
d
 N

H
S

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

rs
 t
o
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
c
k
 H

o
te

l
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 p

re
c
e
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 "

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:"

 a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
le

te
d
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

.

P
o
lic

y
 N

9
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

U
p
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
U

E

1
4
2

1
3
6

1
2
1
 o

f 
th

e
 1

3
6
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ti
n
g

th
a
t;

T
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 r
o
a
d
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i
n
 N

o
rw

o
o
d
 P

a
rk

/ 
U

p
to

n
 L

o
d
g

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 S

a
n
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
a
d
.

Page146



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

re
ta

ili
n
g

 f
o
r 

u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 b

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 S

U
E

s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 g

re
e
n
 l
in

k
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

rc
h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
;

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 m

o
n
u
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
U

p
to

n
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

te
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 I
n
s
e
t 

M
a
p
 1

3
s
h

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

th
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 m

o
n
u
m

e
n
t

a
n
d
 a

n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 b

u
ff

e
r 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

a
ll 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 p

re
c
e
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

"T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:"

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 
"C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
" 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 

to
 c

le
a
rl
y
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

e
x
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
ra

w
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

th
e

fa
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

o
f 

S
t 
C

ri
s
p
in

s
, 

U
p
to

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 T

im
k
in

 s
it
e

h
a
v
e
 n

o
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
re

a
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 s
o
m

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

re
p
la

c
e
 2

0
1
6
 w

it
h
 2

0
1
3
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

0
 a

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r
a
n
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 ’
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
’ 
b
e
fo

re
 ‘
1
,0

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
’
to

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

m
a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
’ 
is

 t
o
o
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
a
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

re
fi
n
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 m

a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 a
c
ri
te

ri
o
n
 i
s
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 a

 
w

a
y
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
-s

it
e

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

w
h
a
t 

ro
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
in

to
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

. 

Page147



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 m

u
s
t 
re

ta
in

 t
h
e
ir
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
 s

w
a
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 

to
w

n
s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 f

o
r

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

U
E

.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

1
4
3

2
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

2
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
u
e
 

to
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 s
it
e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

e
n
u
lt
im

a
te

 s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

4
.
T

h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 b

e
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
o
th

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 a

 't
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

re
a
lm

'.

P
o
lic

y
 N

1
0
:

S
h
o
p
p
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s
 

O
u
ts

id
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e

1
4
4

9
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t

th
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 g

o
o
d
s
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e

p
o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
la

n
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

P
o
lic

y
 N

1
1
:

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
A

re
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
4
6

2
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ts

to
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d

s
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 n

o
 a

tt
e
m

p
t 
to

 c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

P
o
lic

y
 N

1
1
 w

it
h
 P

o
lic

y
 N

4
 d

e
s
p
it
e
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

re
a
,

K
in

g
s
 H

e
a
th

 a
n
d
 S

p
e
n
c
e
r.

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 :

-

"T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

p
ri
n
g

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
s
, 
K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 /
 S

p
e
n
c
e
r 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 E

a
s
t,
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 f
u
ll 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 

a
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 

k
e
y
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
..

..
..
."

P
o
lic

y
 N

1
2
:

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 

1
4
9

4
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a
t 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

IL
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

.

Page148



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 n

o
 d

e
ta

il 
o
n
 h

o
w

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
 

H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 p
a

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
. 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 t

o
 l
in

k
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

b
u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
.

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

m
e
n
d
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
o
d
e
s
 t

o
 l
in

k
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
, 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 G

re
y
fr

ia
rs

 B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

‘r
e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t’
 o

f 
th

e
 G

ro
s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
.

Page149



1
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
3

 -
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

1
5
0

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 V

is
io

n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 C

iv
ic

 T
ru

s
t 
in

 2
0
0
4
 a

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 m
a
s
te

rp
la

n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
-

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 2

0
4
0
.

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 T

o
d
a
y
 

1
5
0

5
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

S
it
e
 5

 a
t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 

a
n
d
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 W

a
te

rS
p
a
c
e
 i
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
y
 d

ir
e
c
ti
n
g

 t
o
 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
t 

E
a
s
te

rn
 

W
a
y
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 W

a
te

rs
p
a
c
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
b
u
t 
te

x
t 
g

o
e
s
 

o
n
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 w

h
a
t 

it
 w

ill
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

h
e
n
 n

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
th

a
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 b

y
 s

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

lly
, 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 u

n
c
o
n
v
in

c
e
d

th
a
t 

S
o
u
th

b
ro

o
k
 a

s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 n

e
e
d
s

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

o
u
b
ts

th
a
t 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 g
iv

e
 S

o
u
th

b
ro

o
k
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 t

o
o
 f

a
r 

w
a
y
.

T
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 [
th

e
s
e
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
a
m

e
d
].

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

w
h
e
th

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 d

e
s
ir
a
b
le

, 
a
s
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

a
w

a
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
?
 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
’s

 g
ro

w
th

 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 l
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 p

o
in

ts
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
b
e
tt

e
r 

v
a
ri
e
ty

 a
n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 

Page150



2
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

e
x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 t

o
o
 f

a
r 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
. 

P
o
lic

y
 D

1
:
T

h
e
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 

1
5
3

7
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t/
a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 t
e
x
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r

D
1

to
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ir
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
n
e
tw

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
, 

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d
ie

s
, 
M

a
in

 R
e
p
o
rt

, 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
9
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
it
e
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t
o
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 W

e
s
t 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

, 
p
a
g

e
 2

1
9
, 
h
ig

h
lig

h
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 H

ill
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 

B
u
rn

t 
W

a
lls

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 m

o
n
u
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

9
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

it
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
 a

ri
s
e
 s

o
le

ly
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

U
E

. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

M
o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

F
a
rm

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 v

ia
 a

J
C

S
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 b

y
 

n
o
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 K

e
y
 D

ia
g
ra

m
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 
a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 

e
n
s
h
ri
n
e
d
 i
n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
c
o
n

s
e
n
t 

o
r 

n
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 g

ra
n
te

d
 i
n
 

2
0
0
9
 f

o
r 

a
n

S
U

E
 a

t 
M

o
n

k
s
m

o
o
r 

a
s
 i
t 

w
a
s
 o

n
ly

 o
u
tl
in

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 
a
n
d

s
it
e
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

T
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

7
 c

o
n
tr

a
d
ic

ts
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
e
a
l
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 

it
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

s
it
e
 c

a
n
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

re
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t’
s

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

8
0
0
 u

n
it
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a
s

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 c
o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r,

 i
t 

is
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 
th

a
t 
s
it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
.

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 A

4
5
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

 p
u
b
lic

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

,
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 J

S
C

 c
a
n
n
o
t

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 's

o
u
n
d
'. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 D

1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 '
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

Page151



3
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
' a

s
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s

m
a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 5

 y
e
a
r 

la
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 S

U
E

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
s
o
u
th

 e
a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 f
ro

n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 A

4
5
,

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 '
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 o

n
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
in

e
 o

f 
A

4
5
'.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 S

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
e
d
s

S
tu

d
y
 (

2
0
0
9
)

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
. 

In
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
p
in

io
n
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 h

a
s
 a

 d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 l
o
s
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
t 

E
a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a

c
a
n
a
l 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

to
p
o
g
ra

p
h
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
u
lly

 u
n
d
e

rs
to

o
d
 i
n
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
k
s
 i
f 
th

e
re

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 h

o
te

ls
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
t 
is

 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
u
b
lis

h
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
d
ic

to
ry

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 m

o
re

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 b

u
t

in
 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
e
th

 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
le

is
u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 r

e
ta

il 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 D

2
:

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e

1
5
4

3
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 m

u
s
t 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t's

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
te

x
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
-l
e
d
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 n
e
w

 s
h
o
p
s
 a

n
d
 b

ig
 r

e
ta

il 
n
a
m

e
s
 w

ill
 f

o
rc

e
 o

u
t 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
tr

a
d
e
rs

a
n
d

th
e

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 l
o
s
e
 i
ts

 a
p
p
e
a
l.

P
o
lic

y
 D

3
:

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

E
a
s
t 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

1
5
7

2
2

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 D

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r
to

 "
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
" 

n
o
t
"f

lo
o
d
 

a
tt

e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
"

a
s

fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

tt
e
n
u

a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
c
o
u
ld

in
c
lu

d
e
 m

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
.
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
D

3
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 n
o

Page152



4
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 d

a
m

 b
re

a
k
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
,

in
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 H

ill
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
o
rs

, 
a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
. 
T

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 H

ill
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 G

re
e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 S
U

E
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
o
r 

e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 a
s

th
e
re

 a
re

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

o
th

e
r 

S
U

E
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

e
.g

. 
P

o
lic

y
 N

3
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 "
A

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
" 

is
 n

o
t 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 e
n
o
u
g

h
, 

a
s
 a

 m
in

im
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 s
a
ti
s
fy

 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
a
d

"T
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
..
..
"

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 o
v
e
r

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

5
/A

4
5

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 

a
t 
W

e
e
d
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 A

5
/

A
4
5
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
is

 o
f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
jo

in
e
d

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

fo
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 i
n
 2

0
0
9
 c

o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 i
n
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
in

k
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 F

lo
re

 a
n
d
 W

e
e
d

o
n
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
to

 t
h
re

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
s
to

re
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

lo
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
a
rb

it
ra

ry
,

la
c
k
s
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a

t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 e
a
s
te

rn
 e

d
g

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

n
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
 t
w

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 d
is

tr
ic

t 

Page153



5
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

c
e
n
tr

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
to

re
s
 t
o
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
e
e
d
 

5
0
0
s
q
m

 w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

n
o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

p
la

c
in

g
 a

n
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
 l
im

it
 o

n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 2

0
1
6
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

t.
 T

h
e
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
w

o
rd

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 ‘
A

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
,5

0
0
…

.’

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

F
a
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 v

ia
 P

o
lic

y
 D

3
, 

s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

m
a
p
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
e
x
t 

a
t 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

2
0
2
1
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
llo

c
a
te

la
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 B
o
u
g

h
to

n
 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
lly

 
L
o
d
g

e
 D

ri
v
e
 S

U
E

 w
it
h
 a

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 1

,0
0
0
..

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 i
s

n
o
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 a

ll 
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 
u
n
s
o
u
n
d
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 D

3
 a

n
d
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
M

ic
k
le

 W
e
ll 

P
a
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
s
te

a
d
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 s

in
c
e
 i
t 

is
 m

o
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
, 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
ti
tu

te
d
 

b
y
 a

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

S
U

E
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
it
e
s
 [

u
n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
].

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
a
t 
u
s
e
d
 i
n
 

1
2
.6

8
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 ‘
s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 p

a
rk

 e
d
g

e
’.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 L

o
c
a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
o
lic

y
 D

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
ta

te
4
2
0
 p

la
c
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
w

h
e
re

 P
o
lic

y
 T

3
 j
u
s
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

.

Page154



6
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
ri
e
s
 w

h
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
‘lo

c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
’

w
h
e
re

a
s
 P

o
lic

y
 T

3
 i
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

jo
b
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 A

4
5
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 
a
s
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th

is
 t

h
e
 f
u
ll 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t
S

U
E

 a
re

 n
o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 u
n
s
o
u
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

if
 L

o
n
g
 B

u
c
k
b
y
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 i
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 m
o
re

 f
re

q
u
e
n
t 

b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

a
n
d
 a

s
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

d
ri
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 m

o
re

 
p
a
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 m

u
s
t 
m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
fo

r 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 L
o
n
g

 B
u
c
k
b
y
 R

o
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
B

4
0
3
6
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
a
n
d
 N

o
rt

o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
a
lm

in
g

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 'p

h
a
s
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
' 
fo

r 
th

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

is
 t

o
o
 o

p
e
n
 e

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 p
re

c
is

e
, 
d
e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 m

u
s
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 a

v
o
id

 a
 d

e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

v
is

u
a
l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 H

ill
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 n
a
tu

ra
l 
c
o
n
to

u
rs

 o
f 

la
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 s

it
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 n
a
tu

ra
l 
p
la

n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

la
n
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

ta
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 w
a
s
te

 w
a
te

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

n
y
 

Page155



7
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 o

f 
N

o
rt

o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
x
p
a
n
d
 f
ro

m
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
o
u
tw

a
rd

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

s
ta

rt
 

fr
o
m

 o
p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 i
n
w

a
rd

s
. 
T

o
 k

e
e
p
 "

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
" 

a
s
 t

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
m

o
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 S

o
u
th

w
e
s
t.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 A
g

ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 a

s
 a

 l
a
s
t 
re

s
o
rt

 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

U
K

 f
o
o
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 "
V

ill
a
g

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

" 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
.

P
o
lic

y
 D

4
:

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
5
8

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
re

a
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 w
h
e
re

 i
n
d
ic

e
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 o

r 
p
la

c
e
s
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

te
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
s
u
c
h
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
.

P
o
lic

y
 D

5
:

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
’s

 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
6
0

9
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 A

4
5
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 

fu
n
d
e
d
, 
w

h
e
n
 i
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n
d
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

5
 i
m

p
lie

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

th
e
 A

4
5
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

to
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
ri
s
e
 s

o
le

ly
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 w

h
e
re

a
s

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
ri
s
e
 s

o
le

ly
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
U

E
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

5
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
w

o
rd

e
d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 c
le

a
r.

 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 s

y
s
te

m
(s

),
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 a

n
d

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

P
D

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
th

e
 A

4
5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
la

ri
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
o
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 o

f 
th

e
 M

1
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
ra

ilw
a

y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

t 
W

e
e
d
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
in

s
ta

te
d
. 

T
h
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
o
r

d
is

a
b
le

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
L
o
n
g

 B
u
c
k
b
y
 R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o
n

a
n
d

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e

s
ta

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

Page156



8
 

 P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

d
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rp

a
s
s
e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 l
ik

e
 M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 c

y
c
lin

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 D

IR
F

T
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

.

Page157



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 1
4
 -

T
o

w
c
e
s
te

r

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
6
1

2
B

o
th

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e

o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

.

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
1
6
1

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
M

a
s
te

rp
la

n

T
1
:

S
p
a
ti
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r

1
6
2

9
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 a

 m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 A

c
u
te

 H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
R

a
c
e
c
o
u
rs

e
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

o
u
te

 o
f 

th
e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 u

n
c
le

a
r.

 A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 W

h
it
tl
e
b
u
ry

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
v
o
id

in
g

 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 n
e
w

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
rg

u
e
 t
h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
, 
to

 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

 

T
2
:
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
n
d
 M

o
a
t 

L
a
n
e
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

A
re

a

1
6
4

2
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
t 
a
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 l
a
s
t 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o

in
t 
o
f

P
o
lic

y
 T

2
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
it
 

w
o
u

ld
 r

e
a
d
: 
[d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
:]

‘T
h
e
 p

re
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
’s

 h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

.’

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
e
e
k
s
 a

 m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

Page158



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
3
:
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
6
6

2
2

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s

fr
o
m

 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 /
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 r

a
is

e
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
:

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 t
o
ta

lly
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
;

U
n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
/e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
;

N
o
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
b
e
in

g
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
;

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t

o
o
 f
a
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
;

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
e
n
;

W
o
o
d
 B

u
rc

o
te

 i
s
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
lle

g
a
l 
fo

r 
it
 t
o
 b

e
 

e
n
c
lo

s
e
d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
o
w

n
; 

a
n
d

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

lo
o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

O
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
e
e
k
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

d
jo

in
 t
h
e
 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
e
tt
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

in
g
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
to

 
d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

E
a
s
to

n
 N

e
s
to

n
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 g

a
rd

e
n
, 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
a
rb

y
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f
A

5
 B

y
p
a
s
s
 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
th

e
m

e
 

ra
is

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

a
is

e
d
:

R
e
lia

b
le

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 S

U
E

 i
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 r

o
a
d
 l
in

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
.

T
h
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tu

d
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

r 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
c
ru

ti
n
y
.

T
h
e
 o

p
ti
m

a
l 
ro

u
te

 f
o
r

th
e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

h
o
s
e
n
. 

A
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 i
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
o
u

ld
 l
in

k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 W

h
it
tl
e
b
u
ry

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 m

is
s
in

g
 s

lip
 r

o
a
d
s
 f

o
r 

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
la

n
d
 f

o
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

C
o
n
c
e
rn

is
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

t 
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
. 
It

 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l
th

e
re

fo
re

th
a
t 

a
ll 

th
e
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

e
t.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s

to
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 p

a
rk

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

it
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 i
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
. 
T

h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 

Page159



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

la
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

 b
u
t 
o
b
je

c
t 
to

 i
ts

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
. 

T
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 w

o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
ir
 v

ie
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

lin
k
a
g

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

, 
b
u
t 
is

 n
o
t 
a
 f

o
c
a
l 
p
o
in

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

it
s
e
lf
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

U
E

b
u
t 

is
s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
:

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 t
o
 a

 c
a
p
, 

o
r 

c
e
ili

n
g

,
o
f 

1
5
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
, 

a
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
;

T
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 “

u
p
 t

o
 3

,0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
”;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

s
e
e
k
 t

o
 c

a
p
 t

h
e
 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
la

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

S
U

E
s
;

T
h
e
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 r

e
ta

il
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 2

5
0
0
 s

q
m

;

T
o
w

n
 P

a
rk

 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t’
s
 v

ie
w

 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f

S
U

E
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
ro

m
o
te

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l;

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 h
a

v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
;

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 u

ti
lit

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d

; 
a
n
d

T
3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
‘s

it
e
s
’ 
fo

r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
e
e
k

g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 5

0
0
s
q

m
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

S
U

E
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
B

u
rc

o
te

 W
o
o
d
 F

a
rm

, 
a
n
d
 G

re
e
n
 L

a
n
e
 N

u
rs

e
ri
e
s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 

S
U

E
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
: 

‘T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’

Page160



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
4
:
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r

1
6
9

2
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

5
 b

y
p
a
s
s
.

T
5
:
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
R

a
c
e
c
o
u
rs

e
3

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

n
o
te

s
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 a

lm
o
s
t 
e
n
ti
re

ly
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 G

ra
d
e
 I
I*

 r
e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 

g
a
rd

e
n
 a

n
d

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 s

o
u
g

h
t:

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
ri
e
f 

to
 b

e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
;

B
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
5
 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
6
; 
a
n
d

T
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e

a
s
s
e
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

b
u
t 

is
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

:

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
th

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
o
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ty
;

T
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 m
e
e
t 
‘a

ll’
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 ‘
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
’;

O
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
c
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
; 
a
n
d

A
c
c
e
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 A

5
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

.

Page161



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

 -
B

ra
c

k
le

y
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
 o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
7
0

1
O

n
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
N

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
.

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
1
7
0

4
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 i
s
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
is

 o
v
e
rs

u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
d
;

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
o
a
d
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
ta

k
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
ra

ff
ic

;

F
e
w

 j
o
b
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

;

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 e

m
p
ty

 s
h
o
p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

h
e
lp

e
d
;

V
ie

w
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
; 

a
n
d

T
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 f

a
c
tu

a
lly

 u
n
tr

u
e
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

4
2
2
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

n
o
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 u

p
d
a
ti
n

g
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
m

a
s
te

rp
la

n
.

H
ig

h
 S

p
e
e
d
 R

a
il

1
7
2

0
N

o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

B
1
:

S
p
a
ti
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

B
ra

c
k
le

y

1
7
3

9
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 l
e
d
 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
: 

‘D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

e
 i
ts

 h
is

to
ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r.
’

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

it
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
re

 n
o
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 c

la
im

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

A
 i
s
 f

la
w

e
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
la

im
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 o

f 
7
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 

w
h

ic
h

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

e
t 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
y
 a

llo
c
a
ti
n
g
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
S

U
E

s
 o

r 
b
y
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
n
g

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
.

Page162



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
 o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

A
 m

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

o
u
g

h
t

b
y
 o

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
s

fo
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
e
 t
o
w

n
 a

s
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

.

B
2
:

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 

E
a
s
t 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
7
4

9
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

b
y
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

fo
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
: 

‘A
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
.’

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

b
ro

a
d
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

, 
b
u
t 
is

s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
:

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 
p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 e

x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
 t

o
 t

h
e

n
o
rt

h
 

o
f 

T
u
rw

e
s
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

w
h
y
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 u
n
ti
l 
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
6
. 
A

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
U

E
 w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 e
a
rl
y
 

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

o
u
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
u
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

. 
T

h
e
y
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
th

a
t 
th

e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 

th
e
 A

4
3
, 

M
4
0
 a

n
d
 A

3
4
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
: 

‘T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’

B
3
:

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 

N
o
rt

h
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

1
7
6

8
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

b
y
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

fo
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
: 

‘A
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
.’

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

a
d
s
to

n
e
 F

ie
ld

s
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
lly

 l
e
d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 
o
f 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

T
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 S

A
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 e

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 
It
 i
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 k

e
y
 a

rg
u
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 l
in

k
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

w
h
ic

h
m

a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 l
e
s
s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
h

a
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t,
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

Page163



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
 o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

A
. 

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

w
e

ll 
re

la
te

d
 o

p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
n
 S

U
E

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
re

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 5

0
0
s
q

m
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 l
im

it
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

o
u
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
u
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

. 
T

h
e
y
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
th

a
t 
th

e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 

th
e
 A

4
3
, 

M
4
0
 a

n
d
 A

3
4
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
: 

‘T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:’

B
4
:
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
B

ra
c
k
le

y

1
7
8

3
A

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

p
ro

m
o
te

s
a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

it
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 a

n
d

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 B

4
, 

a
re

 n
o
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 w

h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 c

la
im

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

A
 i
s
 f

la
w

e
d
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

b
u
t 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 s

e
rv

in
g

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 t
o
 O

x
fo

rd
, 
B

a
n
b
u
ry

, 
B

ic
e
s
te

r,
 B

u
c
k
in

g
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

o
u
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
u
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

. 
T

h
e
y
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
th

a
t 
th

e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 

th
e
 A

4
3
, 

M
4
0
 a

n
d
 A

3
4
.

Page164



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 -
R

u
ra

l
A

re
a

s

P
o

li
c
y
 /

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
7
9

1
1

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lic

it
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 o

f 
G

re
a
t 

H
o
u
g

h
to

n
 a

s
 a

 d
is

c
re

te
 v

ill
a
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
w

h
ils

t
th

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l
a
re

a
s
, 
th

e
 f

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 d

e
fi
n
e
 a

 s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s

s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d

th
a
t 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
tw

o
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

1
6
.4

 a
re

 m
is

le
a
d
in

g
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
p
o
w

e
r 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

R
1
:

S
p
a
ti
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

R
u
ra

l 
A

re
a
s

1
8
2

1
2
5

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
:

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 %

 g
ro

w
th

 l
im

it
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 –

s
o
m

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 t
o
o
 l
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 g

ro
w

th
 b

e
y
o

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

A
ls

o
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
;

A
 m

o
re

 s
o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

a
 v

ill
a
g

e
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

, 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

t;

T
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 i
n
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 
a
 

m
o
re

 ‘
a
d
 h

o
c
’ 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
w

th
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 n

e
w

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
;

M
o
re

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 a

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

o
f 
g

ro
w

th
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 

Page165



P
o

li
c
y
 /

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

;

T
h
e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 t

e
x
t 
fo

c
u
s
e
s
 t

o
o
 h

e
a
v
ily

 o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
w

h
ic

h
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 o

th
e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
;

G
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 n

e
e
d
s

to
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
lis

m
 B

ill
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

is
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

d
o
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

 w
h

ic
h
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 t
h
e
ir
 v

ill
a

g
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
, 

a
n
d

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
ls

o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
y
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
v
ill

a
g

e
s

s
h
o
u
ld

 o
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

n
’t
 b

e
 i
n
 a

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
a
te

g
o
ry

;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rm

it
te

d
 o

n
ly

w
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 m
e
e
ts

 l
o
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

a
n
d

S
o
m

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 b
o
d
y
 o

f 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
ti
c
is

m
s
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
, 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0
6
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
te

.
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
b
e
lo

w
.

A
b

s
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
a
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
T

h
e
 f

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 w

h
ic

h
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 w
h
ic

h
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
 b

y
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

T
h
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

3
 w

ill
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
;

C
o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 

‘p
ri
m

a
ry

’
a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
; 
a
n
d

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

a
re

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
d
 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
.

U
s
e
 o

f 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u

n
d
s
:

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
h
in

k
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d

;

Page166



P
o

li
c
y
 /

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

3
;

A
 m

o
re

 s
o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

;
e

.g
. 

o
n
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d
, 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a
g

e
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

;
a
n
d

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 %

 t
a
rg

e
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
.

2
0
0
6
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
te

:

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
te

 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d

b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
;

It
 i
s
 ‘
o
u
t 
o
f 

d
a
te

’ 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
e
lp

 b
ri
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
; 
a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 d

a
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 d

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 p

la
n
.

O
th

e
r 

c
ri
ti
c
is

m
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
fr

o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

in
c
lu

d
e
:

T
h
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f
a
c
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

s
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t;

N
o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
;

T
o
o
 m

u
c
h
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

W
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 

m
e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

;

T
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

a
v
e
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
s
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

;

T
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s
 ‘
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

’ 
a
n

d
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
’ 
o
n
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
d

P
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
re

n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
.

Page167



P
o

li
c
y
 /

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
2
:

R
u
ra

l 
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
1
8
5

1
5

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 /
 o

r 
s
u
g
g

e
s
t 
th

e
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
:

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 n

o
t

ju
s
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

y
;

G
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
re

-u
s
e
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
;

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 f
ir
m

s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 –

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 S

h
a
c
k
s
 B

a
rn

 F
a
rm

, 
n
e
a
r 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r;

T
h
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
-u

s
e
;

It
 i
s

n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 f

a
rm

 
h
o
ld

in
g

;

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
s
 t

o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s
 ‘
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
’,
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 U

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

 
‘s

m
a
ll 

s
c
a
le

’ 
is

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
;

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 ‘
liv

e
/w

o
rk

’ 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
  

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
a
n
d
 g

ro
w

in
g

 
tr

e
n
d
  

in
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
;

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fo

r 
fa

rm
 d

iv
e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 

S
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 n

e
e
d
s
.

R
3
:

A
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

R
u
ra

l 
A

re
a
s

1
8
6

1
2

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
ff

e
r

s
o
m

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
‘d

e
m

a
n
d
-l
e
d
’ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
a
re

s
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 ‘
ra

t-
ru

n
n
in

g
’.
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

. 
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
c
u
t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
u
b
s
id

ie
s

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 o

n
 r

u
ra

l 
b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

Page168



P
o

li
c
y
 /

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
N

o
o

f 
R

e
p

s
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
b
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

:

R
e
-o

p
e
n
in

g
 o

f 
R

o
a
d
e
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
;

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
;

B
u
s
 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r;
 a

n
d

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
L
o
n
g

 B
u
c
k
b
y
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

.

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

4
3
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
t 
M

o
u

lt
o
n
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 o

b
ta

in
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 
P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

4
5
 F

lo
re

-W
e
e
d
o
n
 B

y
p
a
s
s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
la

im
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 N

e
th

e
r 

H
e
y
fo

rd
 

is
 n

o
t 
g

iv
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
w

e
ig

h
t 
in

 t
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

Page169



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
7

 –
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

1
8
7

4
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
ta

in
 a

 c
le

a
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 b

e
fo

re
 m

a
jo

r 
o
r 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

ta
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 S
H

L
A

A
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 J

P
U

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
ti
m

e
 t

o
 p

re
p
a
re

. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
r-

a
rc

h
in

g
 p

la
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 h
e
lp

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 m
e
e
t 
lo

c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

1
8
8

4
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

E
a
s
t 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 u

n
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t’
s

v
ie

w
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 f
u
lly

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 w
h
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ri
g
g

e
re

d
 i
f 

s
it
e
 p

ro
v
e
s
 u

n
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
o
a
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 a

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
, 
w

it
h
 n

o
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
a
 h

ig
h
 d

e
g

re
e
 o

f 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.7

 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 g

iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
.

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

P
la

n
1
8
8

4
A

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

m
in

o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
7
.8

.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 d
u
e
 t
o
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 o

r 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(S
H

L
A

A
).

 T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 f
u
ll 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

ra
je

c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

L
a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

Page170



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
ra

is
e

s
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 i
s
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 d

e
p
a
rt

u
re

 f
ro

m
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 g
ro

w
th

 a
re

a
 t
o
 o

n
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 o
n
ly

 n
a
tu

ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
.

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
1
9
0

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

it
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 c
a
lc

u
la

te
 5

 Y
e
a
r 

L
a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 
p
o
s
it
io

n
.

 

Page171



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

–
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
: 

P
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t

a
k
e
n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

1
9
2

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
: 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 B

a
s
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

1
9
5

5
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 A

p
p
ra

is
a

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t;
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
ta

b
le

s
 a

n
d
 T

a
b
le

 7
.2

 d
o
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 h

is
to

ri
c

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 C

6
 a

n
d
 T

5
, 
a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 

re
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

re
a
s
’ 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

a
rk

 
a
n
d
 g

a
rd

e
n
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

th
a
t 
it
 i
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

R
o
a
d
e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
0
 

b
u
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

o
p
e
n
e
d
 i
t 

h
a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 o

r 
a
d
o
p
te

d
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

th
a
t 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 l
is

ts
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
ly

 c
o
n
tr

o
v
e

rs
ia

l 
d
u
e
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 t
o
 i
ts

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 
o
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 n

o
 r

e
g

a
rd

 f
o
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

ie
s
; 

s
o
m

e
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
, 

o
r 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

re
a
s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
it

is
 u

n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 

A
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

is
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 m
a
d
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
it
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 G
re

a
t 
H

o
u
g

h
to

n
 a

t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 s
ta

g
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

Page172



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 l
is

t:
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tu

d
y
;

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
;

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 2

0
0
9
;

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 2

0
1
0
;

a
n
d
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t
th

e
 5

 Y
e
a
r 

L
a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 2

0
1
0
. 

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

th
a
t 
th

e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
, 

R
o
a
d
e
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
s

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 d

a
te

s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 2

0
1
1
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry

1
9
8

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

4
: 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

2
0
1

2
5

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

:

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
a
d
d
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 t

h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
o
u
ld

 p
a
y
 a

lm
o
s
t 

£
3
4
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
. 
N

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
u
ld

 a
ff

o
rd

 
s
u
c
h
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
4
0
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 a

 b
ig

g
e
r 

s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

h
e
n
 a

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 e

x
is

ts
. 

A
s
 m

o
s
t 
g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 
o
n
ly

 o
f 

te
rt

ia
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
x
is

te
n
c
e
, 

w
e
 a

re
 l
e
ft

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
m

o
re

 h
ig

h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

q
u
e
e
z
e
d
 o

n
to

 g
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

s
.

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

m
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
te

m
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

 i
s
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

o
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
te

d
.

Page173



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

t 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 c

o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
to

r/
 d

e
n
ti
s
t 
s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
. 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
.

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

a
g

e
 2

0
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 t
h
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 i
s
 

in
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 l
a

c
k
s
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
o
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c

c
o
s
t.
 I
t 
is

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

e
.g

. 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
.

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

th
a
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 I
te

m
 L

5
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 w
h
e
th

e
r

th
is

 a
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 s

u
m

 o
f 

m
o
n
e
y
 (

£
5
9
.6

3
m

) 
to

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
?
 R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
w

a
s
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
, 

h
o
w

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
?

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

th
a
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

S
o
u
th

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

ro
a
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
is

te
d
 -

w
h
a
t 

a
b
o
u
t 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 b

u
s
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r/
 “

ra
t 
ru

n
s
” 

n
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
s
it
e
?

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 i
s
 n

o
t 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
(I

te
m

 G
2
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

).

O
n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 N

5
 t

h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 a

 'c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
' 

to
w

a
rd

s
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

w
h
ils

t 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 a
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
-s

it
e
.

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
a
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
is

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 1

,0
0
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 N

5
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 i
s
 

s
ta

te
d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
C

o
lli

n
g

tr
e
e
 

(a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
) 

h
a
s
 a

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

2
,2

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
c
le

a
rl
y
, 

a
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

Page174



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
, 
th

e
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
t 
e
v
e
n
 i
f 

B
o
v
is

 H
o
m

e
s
' o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

th
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 u
p
 t
o
 1

,4
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
.

A
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r
it
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t:

In
 P

o
lic

y
 T

4
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

w
h
ils

t 
a
ll 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
-d

a
te

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 

p
la

c
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

;

S
e
c
o
n
d
ly

, 
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
lin

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 6

 f
o
rm

 e
n
tr

y
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
is

h
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

b
u
ild

 a
 6

 f
o
rm

 e
n
tr

y
, 

o
r 

la
rg

e
r;

 a
n
d

T
h
ir
d
ly

, 
w

h
ils

t 
n
o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 p

a
rk

 h
a
s
 a

 t
e
rt

ia
ry

 s
ta

tu
s
, 
it
 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 

is
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

ro
s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 f

a
c
tu

a
lly

 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s

th
a
t 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 B
u
s
 I
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
to

 t
h
e
 G

ro
s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

is
 

n
o
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 o

r 
to

 p
ro

c
u
re

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 b
u
s
 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 

fu
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 I
t 

is
s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
th

a
t 
th

e
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
.

O
n
e

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

It
e
m

 I
2
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 a

 2
 x

 2
 f

o
rm

 e
n
tr

y
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 i
n
 

it
s
e
lf
 w

o
u
ld

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
s
e
 t
w

o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 i
t 
is

 u
n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 b
e
in

g
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f
o
r 

w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

re
s
u
lt
 i
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
g

e
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
ti
n
g

s
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e

n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 u

n
s
o

u
n
d
.

A
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

’s
 H

e
a
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 I

te
m

 J
1
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

:

A
n
e
w

 r
o
a
d
 l
in

k
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 A

4
2
8
-A

5
1
9
9
 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 0

-3
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
fi
rs

t 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
;
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 s

u
c
h
 r

o
a
d
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 

Page175



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

. 

S
e
c
o
n
d
ly

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
a

tt
ri
b
u
te

s
 I
te

m
 

J
1
6
 (

a
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l)
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

, 
b
y
 i
ts

e
lf
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 

a
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

If
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
r.

 

T
h
ir
d
ly

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 t

im
in

g
 f

o
r 

It
e
m

 J
1
4

(D
a
lli

n
g

to
n
 t
o
 

K
in

g
s
 H

e
a
th

 r
o
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

’s
 H

e
a
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
)

in
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 a
n
y
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

D
a
lli

n
g

to
n
 a

n
d
 K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 a
t 

2
0
1
5
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
It

e
m

 K
4

(P
a
rk

 a
n
d
 R

id
e
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 u

n
d
e
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
)

in
 t
h
e
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 m
is

ta
k
e
n
ly

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
e
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 

fa
c
ili

ty
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 B

u
c
k
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 A

5
0
8
 c

o
rr

id
o
r.

 I
n
 f
a
c
t 
th

e
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 W

e
lf
o
rd

 R
o
a
d
 (

A
5
1
9
9

) 
a
n
d
 B

ra
m

p
to

n
L
a
n
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 I
te

m
 A

E
2
 (

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 u
n
d
e
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l)
, 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

r 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
a
k
in

g
 o

n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l
u
n
it
s
 t

o
 u

ti
lis

e
 t

h
e
 

M
o
to

rw
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
th

e
 A

3
6
1
, 

A
5
, 

A
4
5
 a

s
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

H
e
a
v
y
 G

o
o
d
s
 V

e
h
ic

le
tr

a
ff

ic
.

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

o
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

:

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 h

a
s

b
e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 n

o
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 
th

e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
s
h
o
u
ld

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

it
 

is
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

le
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n
d
 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 m

e
re

ly
 d

e
s
ir
a
b
le

.

Page176



P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

is
c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
m

a
k
e

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
lin

g
a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

m
a
k
e
s
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 l
ig

h
t 
re

la
ti
v
e
 t

o
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

th
a
t 
th

is
 m

a
tt
e
r 

b
e
 k

e
p
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 5
: 

S
a
v
e
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
o
lic

ie
s

2
2
3

3
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

d
o
e
s

n
o
t 
b
e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

S
a
v
e
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 E

1
, 

E
7
, 

E
9
 a

n
d

E
3
9
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

p
o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 

re
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
m

 (
i.
e
. 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 B

N
2
, 

B
N

5
, 

S
1
0
 a

n
d
 S

1
1
).

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n
 P

o
lic

y
 

S
D

A
 1

 (
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
 P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

)
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
is

t 
o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

th
a
t 

in
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

D
a
lli

n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
th

 a
n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h
ill

s
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 m
e
re

ly
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
s
a
v
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 o

ld
 s

ty
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
te

d
 t
o
 u

tm
o
s
t 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

s
to

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 m

e
re

ly
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 s

ty
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 6
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

2
2
8

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e

to
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

"H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 A

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r"
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 G

ra
d
e
 

I 
/ 
II
* 

o
n
ly

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 w
e
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
6
, 
s
o
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 d
e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 s

in
c
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
b
e
g

a
n
.

Page177



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
9

–
G

lo
s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

T
e

rm
s

 a
n

d
 A

b
b

re
v
ia

ti
o

n
s

P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

G
lo

s
s
a
ry

 o
f 
T

e
rm

s
 

a
n
d
 A

b
b
re

v
ia

ti
o
n
s

2
5
0

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page178



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s

h
ir

e
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
0

–
M

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

 I
n

d
e

x

P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

F
ig

u
re

 1
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
te

x
t 

M
a
p

2
6
1

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

F
ig

u
re

 2
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

K
e
y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

2
6
2

4
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
 d

e
p
ic

te
d
 i
n
 F

ig
u
re

 2
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

A
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
S

it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
n
o
te

d
 a

t 
H

o
u
g

h
to

n
 G

a
te

;

T
h
e
 s

y
m

b
o
l 
fo

r 
D

IR
F

T
 P

o
lic

y
 E

4
 o

n
 t

h
e
 K

e
y
 D

ia
g
ra

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 I
II
 (

w
e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 M

o
to

rw
a
y
 a

n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

8
);

a
n
d

A
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

th
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

D
IR

F
T

 I
II
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 s

it
e
. 
It
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 t

h
e
 3

1
s
t 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
 t

h
a
t 

a
 m

a
p
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 w

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t
h
e
 S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

.

F
ig

u
re

 3
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

K
e
y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

 
E

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t

2
6
4

1
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 A

4
2
8
 b

e
 s

h
o
w

n
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
.

F
ig

u
re

 4
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

M
a
p

2
6
5

3
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

s
e
e
k
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
rm

: 
'G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

' 
a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t

h
is

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 '
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

U
E

'.
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
s
e
e
k
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 l
e
g

e
n
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
it

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
 l
in

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

S
it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
n
o
te

d
 a

t 
H

o
u
g

h
to

n
 G

a
te

.

F
ig

u
re

 5
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
p

2
6
6

6
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
m

a
p
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 g

re
e

n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.
It
 i
s
 f
e
lt
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
c
h
 a

 m
a
p
 w

o
u
ld

 a
id

 a
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

w
h
e
re

 w
in

d
 f

a
rm

s
 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
s
t 
b
e
 s

it
e
d
.

Page179



P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
p
s

a
re

d
o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 i
.e

. 
fl
o
o
d
 z

o
n
e
s
, 
m

in
e
ra

ls
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 a
re

a
s
, 

n
a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
, 
e
tc

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 o

n
ly

 s
h
o

w
s
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
in

s
e
t 
m

a
p
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
y
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t

m
o
s
t 
In

s
e
t 
m

a
p
s

s
h
o
w

 M
in

e
ra

l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 A

re
a
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

a
d
o
p
te

d
 M

in
e
ra

ls
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n
d
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 

th
e
 l
e
g

e
n
d

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
.
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 M

in
e
ra

l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

A
re

a
s
 a

re
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 t
h
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

S
it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
n
o
te

d
 a

t 
H

o
u
g

h
to

n
 G

a
te

.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 d
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 b

e
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t 

n
o
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 e

x
is

ts
to

 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 b

u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

In
s
e
t 
1
: 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

N
o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 a
n
d
 

In
s
e
t 
2
: 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

E
a
s
t 

S
U

E

2
6
7
 a

n
d
 

2
6
8

1
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 l
e
g

e
n
d
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
s
 c

o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 

if
 n

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 d
e
p
ic

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
lo

u
r 

to
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

in
e
ra

l 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 a
re

a
 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

c
o
lo

u
r 

to
n
e
 a

s
 a

ll 
th

e
 S

U
E

s
 o

n
 F

ig
u
re

 4
, 
w

h
e
re

a
s
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
e
t 
m

a
p
s
 a

re
 l
e
ft

 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
 c

o
lo

u
r 

to
n
e
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n
fu

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

u
g
h
t 
to

 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t.

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

u
n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
y
 m

in
e
ra

l 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 
a
 S

U
E

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
,

it
 i
s
 u

n
n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 S

U
E

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

.

In
s
e
t 
3
: 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
2
6
9

2
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
is

a
g

re
e
s

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 b

e
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 

S
p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t 

n
o
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 e

x
is

ts
 t
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 b

u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t

w
it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

In
s
e
t 
4
: 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
2
7
0

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page180



P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

R
a
c
e
c
o
u
rs

e

In
s
e
t 
5
: 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
C

e
n
tr

e
 &

 M
o
a
t 

L
a
n
e
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

A
re

a

2
7
1

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

In
s
e
t 
6
: 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

N
o
rt

h
 S

U
E

2
7
2

3
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 I
n
s
e
t 

M
a
p
 6

 u
n
d
e
r 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

re
d
 l
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
p
ic

ts
 t
h
e
 M

o
n
k
s
m

o
o
r 

F
a
rm

 s
it
e
. 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
e
e
k
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
la

ri
ty

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 

M
in

e
ra

ls
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

 s
it
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e
p
ic

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
p
 

d
e
s
p
it
e
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 l
e
g

e
n
d
. 

In
s
e
ts

 7
 -

1
3
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 I

n
s
e
t 

M
a
p
s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 S

U
E

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s

2
7
3

-
2
7
9

8
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
e
e
k
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
’ 
in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

U
p
to

n
 L

o
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 N

o
rw

o
o
d
 F

a
rm

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
s
h
o
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 L
in

k
 R

o
a
d

–
th

is
 i
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

p
p
o
s
it
io

n
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
U

p
to

n
 L

o
d
g

e
/

N
o
rw

o
o
d
 F

a
rm

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 l
in

k
 r

o
a
d
. 
It
 i
s
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 
th

a
t 
it
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

in
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

re
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
is

 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 p

a
rk

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s
 

g
re

e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 d
o
u
b
t 

a
n
d
 o

r 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
.

In
s
e
t 
8
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

s
 

H
e
a
th

 S
U

E

2
7
4

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
 

d
is

a
p
p
e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 m

a
p
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 l
in

e
s
 r

u
n
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 s

e
e
n
.

In
s
e
t 
1
0
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
U

E

2
7
6

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

d
ra

w
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

o
in

t 
th

a
t 
C

ro
w

fi
e
ld

s
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 L

o
c
a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

n
o
ta

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 d

is
a
p
p
e
a
rs

.

In
s
e
t 
1
2
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 
S

U
E

2
7
8

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 s

it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
la

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
p
u
b
lic

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 p

la
n
 (

c
o
lo

u
re

d
 g

re
e
n
).

 T
h
is

 w
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
E

a
s
t 
H

u
n
s
b
u
ry

 a
n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

a
t 

a
re

a
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

R
o
w

tr
e
e

R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
. 

T
h
e
y
 f

e
e
l,
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

a
t 
it
 

w
o
u

ld
b
e
 t

o
ta

lly
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
b
lic

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
u
n
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
.
T

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

p
u
b
lic

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

re
a
 a

s
 e

d
g

e
d
 r

e
d
. 

In
s
e
ts

 1
4
 –

1
5
: 

2
8
0
, 

2
8
1

0
N

o
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

Page181



P
o

li
c
y
/S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
 N

o
.

N
o

.
o

f 
R

e
p

s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

F
ig

u
re

 6
: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

s

2
8
2

1
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
it
le

 r
e
fe

rs
 t
o
 ‘
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
’ 
w

h
e
re

a
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
g

e
n
d
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 

‘C
o
rr

id
o
rs

’.
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
.

Page182


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	8 Updated West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme (LDS)- July 2011
	9 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy Pre Submission Version Representations

